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Overview of Company

> Vision, Missijon & Corporate Focus.

Vision Statement

Ensure and enhance the quality of life of peopla through
financial sscurity by providing products and services of
aspired attributes with compstitive returns and by rendering
r for i devel
Mission Statemant
Our mission is to offer high-guality insurance products while
ugholding strong ethical standards in our business
operations, ensuring valusble bensfits for policyholdars,
sharsholders, and sociaty,

Corporate Focus

Our focus is on delivering customer-centric, innovative, and
inclusive ite insurance solutions while maintaining financial
strength, aparational axcallance, and sustamable growth. We
are committed to supporting national development through
prudent risk management, respansible governance, and the

if long-term financial

- Strategic Objective
Tha nb]sc:ms!ﬁmlsofﬂ\e[}mpmymsmd as follows:
a  Contribute for i devel of the nation by

providing life insurance services of all kinds and
oparating life insurance buginess pursuing the axisting
Insurance Act, 2078 and the Insurancs Regulation 2081
of Nepal,

b, Spread Life Insurance awarensss widsly keeping the
wviaw for reaching all msurable people of the nation and
providing them adequate financial coverage aganst
death at a reasonahla oost.

o Meet the various fife insurance neads of the community
that would arise with the changing socsal and economic
enmironment.

d. Carry out, or cause to carry out the work related to
whole fife, term or periodic fife insurances for peopla.

@ Bear in mind, in the investment of funds, the primary
ohhgadion o its polw_.'hnmees. whnsa money it l\olds in
trust, without losing sigh
&5 & whole; the tunds to be deployed to the best
advantags of the investors as well as the community,
keeping in view national priorities and obligations of
attrantive return.

I Conduet business with the utmost economy and with the
Full realzation that the money belongs to the
policyholdars.

g Tocreats & field fores of highly professional agants who
are dedicated towards policyholders, company and the
nation

h. Promote amongst all agents and employees of the
Corporation & sense of parficipation, pride and job
zatisfaction through discharge of their duties with
dedioation towards achisvement of Corporate Objective.

> CoreValues
Cara values of the organization are outined balow:
1 Teamwurk 2. Commitment
3. Excallence Intagrity

8
6. Customer-Cantricity B. Raliability
7. Innovation 8. Caring

> Ethics & Compliance

Life Insurance Corporafion Nepal Ltd {LIC Nepal) upholds
athics and compliance as core pillars of its operations,
snsuring trust, transparency, and long—ha‘m valug for
palicyhalders, stakeholdars, and th
1. Ethical Business Practices
‘We are committed fo conductng its busmess wath
integrity, honesty, and farness. This includes:
¢ Transparent communication with poficyhckders.
¢ Ethical =ales practices by agents  and
rapresentatives.
v Fair handling of claims and customer concerns.
2 Regulatory Compliance
We sirictly adhere fo the Act, rules, regulations, circulars
d direct by the Nepal ity (NLAJ.
This inchudes:
v Proper product disclosures.
¥ Maintmining adequate solvenoy margins.
v Compliance with licensing, reporfing  and
operational guidalines.
3. Customsr-Centric Integrity
Uphelding sthical standards mazns prioritizing customar
inferests. We ansure:
¥ Fesponsible marketing of insurance producs.
¢ Timely servicing of policies and claims.
v Safeguarding policyholders' rights and bansfits
4. Data Privacy and Confidentiality
In a digitalizing world, we valus the confidentiality of
chant inf ‘Wa have mp ysitems fo:
v Protect parsonal and financial data.
¥ Comply with emarging data protection norms.
5. Governance and Accountability
We promats strong corporate governance through:
¢ Transparant decision-making.
v A tahility ai all organizational levals.
v Regular audits and risk managamant practices.
In essence, ethics and at our or { not
ju&( regulatory requirements but a commitment to earning
taining the trust of our all stakebhold
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COMPANY
PROFILE

Nama, Addrass & Authorization of . k Capital and Governance Details:
Pringipal Actiitos: i ! Authorizod Capital
Name: . : 5,000,000,000*
UteTnsurance Corporation Nepal)Limited 1 i ! Paid up Capitat
Registered Ofice: i 1 i 5,000,000,000*
Kathmandu Metrapolitan Gty ' i ! Extarnal Auditor:
Kathmandu Napal ! : i /S KJ & Asscciates
Principal Acthities; | | : Chartered Accountantz,
Lifa Insurance Business ) i ) Internal Auditor:
Registored with — H H M) Adraual o,
Nepal Insurance Authority on: ¥ /2 N H ' Charterad Accountants.
2058,/04,/23 @ ! (@ {* Updatad t0 5.000,000,000
Registared Numbar: ] 1 after right =suson FY 2081/82)
T85/057-58 ; 4 !
~ Gem i Rumwﬁ‘.l:immta]?m'um
500213148 fichiris) i foomie
- M. Raunak Jha ] M/ Hanover Re. Malasia
Chairparson of Board: RJ Actuaries & Consultants ! Nepal feinsurance Co,
. : 3 Himalayan Reinsurance Co,
Convenar of Audit Committes: Ay, Mithlesh Kumar Singh i Bankars:
. Iy ' 1 i
Stiri Praveen K. Molri, Singh Law Company ! Global Ima Bank Ltd,
Independant Director ' Nepal SBI Bank Lid.
Chist Executive Officsr: i Marchant Banker:
Mr. Pranay Kumar 1 Nepal SBI Merchant Banking Limited.
Company Secretary: i
Mr. Sudarshan Gri ot
Corporats Office:
Star Mall, P P.0. Bow 21806, Katt ju, Napal

Provincial Offices:

#  Koshi: Mahendra Rajmarga, Ward No. 8, Itahary, Nepal
= Madesh Kadam Chwok, Janakpurdham, Nepal
®  Bagmall Maxal, Kathmandu, Nepal

o Gandaki: Prithwi Chwok, Nagdhunga, Pokhara, Nepal
o  Lumbini: Dhambojhes-1, Nepalguri, Nepal
®  Karpali & Sudur Paschim: Dhangadhi-2, Traffic Chauraha, Kailali, Napal
Ho. of Branch Offics: 76 Branch,/Sub Branch with 1 Agent (fice at Siraha.
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Dear Shareholders,

It gives ma immense pleasure o deliver the key note address of LIC
[Nepal) Ltd. to aF sharsholders present hare. On behalf of the entire LIC
family, I extend my greetings to you all and a warm welcome to the
23rd Annual Ganeral Maating of Lifa Insuranca Corporation (Nepal]
Lid. being held today, | would iike to exprass my humble gratituds to all
for closing the year 2023,/2024 as a succassful business year despite
the odds and challanges,

The past faw years was marked by significant challangas in tha global
sconomy, charactarized by weaker medium-term growth, rising
commadity prices, reduced investmant, and disruptions resulting
from Geo—PuilpaJ umm;lmewmmmw contributed to

Amid the global sconomic siowdown, Nepalese economy has also
Faced hall i arowth and stability. Risi price
indax, rising cost of B opportuniti

been the reasons of gloomy economic cutlook.

The business growth and the details of accomphshments and
inttiatives of the Compary amaong other things, have already bean
providad in the Annual Repart for the year. The Diractors’ Report and
tha Consolidated Audited Financial Statemants for tha Finanaial Yoar
2023-28, have already been shared with you and with your
parmission, [ take them as read,

Against this background, T would fike o present a synopss of the
company's performance during the fiscal year 2023-24,

[ am pleased to report that despite a tangible economio crisis that hit
the country throughout the year, the Company was able to sustain its
positive trend of g with th g dedi of
tha field force and staff members. In 2023/24, our net profit grew by
10.11 percent and stands at NPR §2.96 Crores which was NPR 75,36
Crores in 2022 /23, Despite the challanges and complying with all the
instructions of our regulators, tha financial strength of cur Company
gradually increasad having the total assats standing atNPR 12, 838.13
Crores in 2023/24 against NPR 11,443.10 Croresin 2022/23.

It is my pleasure to report to you that LIC (Nepal) Ltd. has bean able to
callect NPR 26047 Crores as First Yaar Pramium Income by sslfing
85,608 Policies in the financial year 2023,/24. In terms of first year
premium collected and number of pelicies scld, the Company has
shown a growth of .18 percent and negative variance of (1436
percent) respectively. Our total premium collection for the year
2080-81 was NPR 181075 Crores and market share on total
premium was 11.58parcent

Similarly in the year 2023/24, Lifa Fund of the Company has grown o
naw heights of NPR 11,2227 Crores. Thera has been a growth of
1252 parcant in Life Fund whils the total invastments havs increased
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Ly 15.84 percent in the year (o reach NPR 10,030 Crores, The income
from investments in the year 2023-24 was NPR 83485 Crores, which
has shown growth of 13.13percent. Al the funds have been investad in
Nepal as per tha guidefines sat by Nepal Insurance Authority and
dfforts are baing made to get the meximum advantage of highar
raturns on imestments from the market so that same can be
channeled to our policyholdars,

The Board of Directors propased 10526 percant of exdsting paid-up
capilal as dividend out of the profit and the sama will bs apportioned
towards bonus share of 10 percent, 0.6268 percent cash dividend for
adjustment against tax liabilities on dividend declared to our valued
shareholders.

The Company launched & new product *Baal Unnat” in this financial
year. “Baal Unnati” is 2 non-participating chitd endowmnent insurancs
product designed to secure the financial future of & child whils
safaguarding the proposar (parent or guardian) through intagrated
risk ooveraga.

In alignmant with tha directives issuad by Nepal Insurance Authority,
wa have suceessfully maintained our capital base NPR 500 crore by
issuing right shares. This move not only reinforoed our capital
adaquacy but also demonstrated the trust and commitment of our
esteamed sharsholders. Wa will Dun!mus to uphold the hlynst
standards of governance, fi i cankricity.
Tam pleased to share you today with a sanse of prids and optimism as
we witness a significant milastone in LIC's journey. Our company has
besn upgraded from an A rating to A+ by the rating agency, ICRA
Nepal, raflacting our strong financial performance, sound risk
management practices, and unwsvering commitment to customar
satisfaction.

Since incapbion, we have consistently maintainad our position as ona
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of !ha most compliant and trusted insur in Nepal. This
Ba of our of

providing our customers with superion ucts and services. The
Cormpany has paid over NPR. 10.891.83 million as claim payments for
Death, Maturity, Survival Benefit and other claims which has sst
benchmarks ror s:cellmt sar'\.n::lng standards in the insurance
il tof survival banafit

industry by
and death claims,
As on date, the Company delivers its 21 insurance products and
sarvices through 77 outlets manned by 281 full-tma smployess
across the antie nation, Our comprehensive product partfolio is mads
available through a wide-ranging distribution network in the country.
Wa have a vast network to give our customens easy access to our
pmducts an:fsemces The Gcmpeny has sirong ﬂaid Iume of hutal
Eanis across for pr E
ammingpost sales sarvices
At the end, [ would e bo express my immense appreciztion to the
sharehclders and customers for their continuous support and
gnodwil, and look forward to the same in the years to coma. Also, [
would fike to shars my thanks to the honorabls Government of Nepal,
Ministry of Finance, Nepal Rashtra Bank (NRB), Nepal Insurance
Authority, Offica of Company Registrar, Securities Board of Nepal,
Nepal Stock Exchanga Limited, CDS and Clearing Ltd. and all the other
departments of the government for their guidance, support and
direction given to the company, Also heartielt 1.hanhs to our Acluary,
Auditors both statutory and internal and other busi
Before | take my leave, [ would fike to thank the entire team of LIC
[Napal) Lid. for their commitied servics and unrelenting sfforts to
sarva the Company and the nation.
Ladias and Gentlemen. [ ance again extand a warm walcome to sach
one of you presant here.

Best Wishes.

Date: July 30, 2025



MR. PRANAY KUMAR
Chisf Executive (ffices
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MR. ANIRBAN DATTA MR. ROHIT BUDIYAL MR. SUDARSHAN GIRI
Depusty Chief Exacutive Dffirer Chisf Techinical Officer  Covpany Secretany Comyl e (e
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Claims & Maturity HOD T BegratFrovioetiesd.  Human Resturce S EDME Tielicy Servicing & Rereurance

Firance & Accounts

MR, RITESH REGMI MR, SURA) PRATAP SHAH

i PrUVi nce Koshi Provings | Lumbinl Province

Head
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Stakeholders Information

> Financial Highlights

Net Worth >
Rs. 6,866 M

Rs.5376M
Rs.5.248M
Rs. 4,414 M 1
Rs.3.626 M

2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2078/80 2080/81

Composition of Net worth >

2076,/77 2077/78

Other Equity Other Equity
Retained Earnings r 4% Retainad Earnings 4%

Share Share
Capital Capital
55% 50%
Catastrophe
Fias:;vas Psm Reserves Share
remium 10% E
o Premium
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2078/79 2078/80

Other Equity e Eqm
Retained Earnings 5% e Eamms

34%

( Share

I Capital

445
Catastrophe ‘
Reserves  Shars (}atasimphe P S Pmmm
9%  Premium
v 2080/81
Other Equity
Retained Earnings 5%,

Share
Capital
39%
Catastrophe Reserves  Snare Premium
8% 1%
Net Profit >
Ris. LO1OM

Fs.830M
Rs;720M As.745M ety
2078/79 2079/80

2078/77
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Earning per Share >

Rs.38.07
Rs.35.81
Rs.33.7
Rs.31.27
| Rs. 28.4
2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079,/80 2080/81

Book Value per Shares >

Rs.258.78

Rs. 225.25

Rs.199.62 Rs. 187.85
Rs.180.41 ’

2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080,81
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Dividend per Shares >

23.16%
10.53%
% % %
2076/77 2077/78 207879 2079/80 2080/81
Return on Equity >
12.92%

13.4%

20.91%

18.54%

39.7%

2078/T7 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080/81
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Net Earning to Premium ’

2080/81,4.61%
2079/80,4.33%
] e
 2077/78,437%
——
! 1 i 1 1 1 J
000% 100% 200% 300% 4.00% 5.00% 6.00%

Gross Insurance Premium,Total Assets ’

25.00% —

20.00% —

15.00% |—

1000% —

5.00% |-

- | . |
2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2078/80 2080/81
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Return on Investment & Loan >

10.40%
10.20% 10.16%
10.00%

9.80%

9.60%

9.20%

9.00%

2078/77 2077/78 2078/79 2078/80 2080/81

Solvency Margin Ratio >

500.00% —
450.82%
400.00% —
300.00% —
200.00% — {As per RBC Calculation)
145.6%
100»0% 1 1 L 1 ]

2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080/81
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Net Premium Received >

Rs. 20,000 M

1

Rsi7oerm P 18146M Re17360M Rs.17.095M
Re.16,000M |- Re-14866M =
Rs.12,000M |-
Rs.8,000M |
Rs.4,000M [
Rs. M
2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080/81
Total Assets }
Rs.140,000M - Rs.128,381M
Rs.114,431M
AR = Rs.98,462M
Rs,100,000M | Rs.87,761M
7
Rs.cocoom | FeT3S1OM
Rs.60,000M [
Rs.40,000M |
Rs.20,000M
Rs. M
2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080/81
Investments >
Rs.120,000M — Rs. 100,303 M
Rs. 100,000M |-

1

Rs. 86,515 M
Rs. 76,365 M
Rs. 80,000 M Rs.66.164M
Rs.54,816 M
Rs.60,000M
Rs.40,000M
Rs. 20,000 M
Rs. M — : B a = - I

2076/77 2077,/78 2078/78 2079/80 2080/81
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Investment Composition & Diversification »

=
- £
= g &
=
:
=
&
&
-0 :B: .y B
g g = ] &= 5
3
rE 4 £z £ 3
&
2078/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080,/81
W Debenture W Bond Fixed Deposit % Equity Instrument

Investment Composition & Diversification »

g £

B2.61%

2076/77 2077/78 2078/79

W Debenture M Bond Fixed Deposit
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Loan Investment ’

Rs.25,000M — Rs.21.882M Rs. 22 214M
Rs.20.000M 13 283 m_
Rs. 14 579M _
Rs. 13, 51'.-' M=z

Rs.15,000M
Rs.10,000M —

Rs.5,000M

Rs.M
2076/17 2077,78 2078,/79 2079/80 2080/81

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities >

Rs. 119,634 M

Rs.140,000M Rs. lDG._SNM’ -
Rs.120,000M Rs.602522M_ -
RSB0790M  _
Rs.100,000M — -
Rs.67483M _ -

Rs.80,000M — =

Rs.60,000M —

Rs.40,000M —

Rs.20,000M —

Rs. M

2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080/81
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Composition of Gross Premium Received ’

=
= =
g ] ] =
= 2
g
=
g
H
B =
i q
F]
E g
£ £
2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080,81
M First Year Premium B Renew at Premium Single Premium

§ Years Trend Analysis of Premium Received ’

Rs.18,000M
Rs.16,000M

Rs. 14,000 M //J_I—‘——.
Rs. 12,000 M

—
Rs. 10,000 M
Rs.8,000M
Rs. 6,000 M
Rs. 4,000M
Rs. 2,000M N

2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080/81
W First Year Premium M Renew at Premium Single Premium



@LC

> Composition & Distribution of Sharehaolding

35%
(including 7.32%of Vishal Group Limited)

Vishal Group Limited

> Disclosure of Dividends distribution Policy

Genoral Public

23rd R.E;DRIT 2’6‘8‘; (lq

Share holding Composition

The Company 15 committed to maintaming a balanced dividend distribution policy that ensures inabl
retaining adequate sarnings for futura growth and financial stability.
Dividends are propossd by the Board of Directors after avaluating the Company's profitability, capitsl adequacy, fiquidity position. future

i
LIC of India
]
returns to shareholdars whils

expansion plans, and applioable regulatory requirements. Tha prop: approval by the Meating (AGM) of
shareholders and may be distributed in the form of cash or bonus shares, ora combination thereol,
The Comgpany ams to provide a consistent and reasonable retuen to sharshclders, aligning with its long-lerm sirab bjectves and ansuring
phance with the prevailing laws and dir i by the regulatory authorities,
> Horizontal Analysis
i, Statementof Financial Position
Particul FY 2080-81 % FY 207980 % FY 2078-79
Assets
Goodwill & gible Assats a7,200] -30% 138,182 -29% 184,682
Property and 424,228328| -B% 481,4801762] 7% 261,415 256
Properties I -] 0% =
Defarrad Tax Assats -|-100% 120,544,690 364% 26,576,708
| Investment in Subsidiaries o -] 0% -
in Associates -l 0% - 0% <
ir 100302677.745| 16% B6,515,381,113| 13% T6,364,853,328
Loans 22213684173 2% 21,882,162,802] 20% 18.283,372,029
Reinsurance Assets -| D% -] D% -
Currant Tax Assats 276532368) 0% -] -100% 144,283 455 |
Insurance Receivables 28842871 29% 22,380,804] -25% 28,809,814
Other Assets 8236838 -27% 11,360,871 -83% 30,318,163
Other Financial Assats 3,269.414425] 10% 2968,074817) 27% 2342313636
Cash and Gash Equival 1,857,624,612| -24% 2448593 817] 28% 1978526614
Tolal Assels 128,381,338,463 | 12% | 114,431,008,168] 15% | 90,461,743,696




20 23m REPORT 208?

@Lc

L
i, Statementof Financial Position(Contd.)
Particulars FY 2080-81 % FY 2075-80 % FY 2078-79
Equity & Liabilities
o
Shara Capital 2,653,200,000] 0% 2,853,200,000] 0% 2,653,200,000
Share Application Monay Panding Allotment - 0% - 0% =
Shara Premium 611518011 O% B1,151801| 0% 61151801
Catastrophe Regerves 54,081,882 16% 561,508.440] 14% 404 787 487
Retained Earnings 3,163.905,167| 35% 2,344,327 517 33% 1.765,480,142
Other Equity 333,618407| -6% 356,060,631 30% 274,787,781
Non Controlling Interest -l 0% -] 0% =
Total Equity 6.865,957.257 | 15% 5.076,338.308) 14% 5,248,377,221
Liabilities
Prowigions _ 95835270 185% 34,732803] 24% 28037,791
Gross Insurance Contraoct Liabilities 119,633,798,005]| 13% | 106340,208210| 15% 92622108 892
Deferrad Tax Liabilities 18,450,230| 0% -l 0%
Insuranca Payable 85,613,711 191% 28,483 481) 274% 7,878,888
Current Tax Liabifities -100% 112573 684] 0% -
Borrawings -l o -l on -
Other Lighilities 593,165.703| -1% 506263851 -53% 1261774178
Other Financial Liabilities 1,086610,188] -18% 1,341,338,768| 242% 302,566,726
Total Liabilities 121,515,382.207| 12% | 108.,454,670,772| 15% 94,212,366,474
Total Equity and Liabilities 126,381,339,463| 12% | 114.431,009,169] 15% | 99,451.743 696
ii.  Statement of Profit/[Loss)
Particulars FY 2080-81 % FY 2079-80 % FY 2078-79
ncoma:
| Gross Earned Pramiums 18,107,497178] 4% 1T 470,087 4801 4% 18,235,745 643
Pramiums Cedad 112,086,568 | 38% 80,964,778 -180% 90,025,820
Net Earnad Premiums 17,995,411.610] 3% 17,386,102,701| 4% 18,145,720,014
Commission Incoma 14,912,567 -1% 15,133,162] 28% 11,826,632
Other Direct Incoma 240,125879] -11% 270,526,368 1% 268,684,162
|Intarast Income on Loan to Policyholders 2371230563| O 2,364 884877 41% 1678811873
Incoma from I iments and Loang 9340620768 13% 8284441 870) 23% 6717841370
Met Gamn/(Loss) on Fair Value Changas -l oow -l 0% -
Net Realized Gains,/(Losses) N -|-1n0% 233,551 653
Othar Incoma 150882] -2% 164,356] -99% 14,819,118
Total Income 29,971,361,260| 6% 268,304,223 433] 6% 27.071,244,710
| Expansas:
Gross Banafits and Claims Paid 10,881,832451| 21% 8985500274 -2% 9,123 485,054
Claims Caded 4.884,806) 32% 26,376,545 -144% | - 58,862,680
Gross Changa in Contract Liahilities 13222208131 4% 13,820,241131| 10% 12604,376,88
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers -l 0% - 0% -
Nat Banafits and Claims Pajd 24,079,156,586] 6% 22.779,364,860] 6% 21,657,978,247
!Gammlwm EXf 1,394,226,087| -3% 1435376,808] -16% 1,682 662,030
Saervica Feas 134,965,587 | -B% 143,588,863] -21% 181,398 656
Othar Direct expansas -] 0% -] 0% -
Employas Benafits Expenses 472423851 23% 382,627 688] 5% 363,918,853
Dapraciation and Amartization 54,296,035] -2% 55,182,700] 298% 13,840,721
| Impairmant Losses -1 -100% 12,080,571 -11% 13,808,316
Other Operating E 558,358.222| -24% 733,562,269 13% 647,838,284
Finance Cost 20546.728| -14% 2391851 0% -
Total Exp 26,713,971906| 4% 25,565,711,162] 4% 24,571,246,216
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il.  Statementof Profit/(Loss) Contd.)
| Particulars FY 2080-81 % FY 2079-80 % FY 2078-79
et Profit/{Loss) For The Year Before Shars of
Nat Profits of Associates Accounted for 3,267,389,384| 19% 2,738,512,271| 10% 2,499,998 494
Using Equity Mathod and Tax
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted
using Equity Mathod -l 0% -] 0% -
3,257,389,304| 19% | 2730,512.271| 10% | 20490,088,494
2427782158 22% 1,985,083,106] 33% 1488 866674
|Mat Profit/{Loss) For the Year 820,607,185| 10% 753,440.165| -256% 1,010,132,820
= Vertical Analysis
i.  Statement of Fiancial Position
Particulars % | Fvo0m0Bl | % | FYo0iee0 | % | FY 201879
Assets
Goodwill &1 ibla Assals 0.0% a7,200| 0.0% 138,182] 0.0% 184,882
Property and Equipment 0.3% 424,229.328| D.4% 461,401782] 0.3% 261,416,258
Invastmant Proparties 0.0% 0.0% -] 00% -
Defarred Tax Assats L0% 1% 120 544 800| 0.0% 26,575,708
in§ ies L.0% 0% -| 0.0% =
tin il 0% -| 0.0% -] 0.0% -
Invastmants TB1% | 100302577.745| 756% | B6515391119| 76.8% ) 76364953328
Loans 17.3% | 22213684173[101% | 21882,162802| 184% | 18283372020
Reinsurance Assels 0.0% I -] 0.0% —
Current Tax Assats 2% 276532368 0.0% -] 0.1% 144,263 455
Insurance Receivables 0% 28942871 0.0% 22 04] 0.0% 29,809,914
Other Assets 0% £236838| 0.0% 11,350,671 0.0% 30,318,186
Other Financial Assats % | 9,760418425| 26% |  2068,074917] 24% |  2.342,313,636]
Cash and Cash Equival 14% 1857624512 21% 2448583817 2.0% 1878526514
Total Assets 100.0%| 128,381,339,463 |100.0%] 114.431,008,1691100.0%| 99.451.743,696
Equity & Liabilities
a
Share Capital 1% 2,653.200,000| 2.3% 2,653,200,000) 27% 2,653,200,000
Shar‘a&EicaIiun Mnnsx Pmding.ﬂllntmant ﬂ = 0.0% _ - 0.% -
Share Premium 0.0% B61,161801| O.1% 61,161,801 0.1% 61,151,801
Catastropha Reserves 5% 4,081,882 05% 561,508448] 05% 494, TET 487
Retained Earnings 5% 3163905187 2.0% 2,344,327517| L8% 1,765,460,142
Other Equity L3% 3618407 | 0.3% 356,060631] 0.3% 274,797,781
Nan {:unlmlh'ng Interest Il% -| 0.0% -] 0.0% -
Total Equity 5.3% 6,865,857,257 | 5.2% 5,976,338,398] 5.3% 5,249,377,221
Liabilities
Provisions 0.1% 98835270 0.0% 34,732.803| 0.0% 28,037,791
Gross Insurancs Contract Liabilitiss 93.2% | 118,833798,005|829% | 108340,288,210] 83.0% | 92522108882
Deferrad Tax Liabilities 0.0% 18.460,239| 0.0% 0.0%
Insurance Payable 0.1% 85613711 0.0% 28,463,461 0.0% 7,878,888
Current Tax Liabilities D.% -| 0L1% 112 573584 ﬂ -
Borrowings 0.0% | 0.0% -] 0ok -
Other Liahilitias 0.5% 593,165,783| 0.5% 586,263 851| 1.3% 1281774178
Other Financial Liabilities 0.8% 1,085610.188| 1.2% 1,341 338768 0.4% 302,586,725
Total Liabilities 94.7% | 121515382207 94.8% | 108.454670.772] 94.7% | 94.212.366.474
Tlﬂnlﬁg and Liahilitias 100.0%| 12 339,463 |100.0%| 114.431,008.169]100.0%] 59,461,743 696
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il.  Statementof Profit/(Loss)
Particulars % FY 2080-81 % FY 207980 % FY 2078-79

Incoma:

Gross Earned Pramiums B0% 18107497,178] 82% | 17470,087480| 67% | 18235745843
memiums Cadad 0% 112,085,568 D% B0,964778) 0% 90,025,628
Mot Earnod Premiums 60% | 17.006411610] 61% | 17.380,102.701| 67% | 18,145.720,014
C ission Incoma 14912567 D% 15,1331682] 0% 11 826532
Othar Direct Incoma 1% 240,125878| 1% 270,526368] 1% 268,684,152

nterast Income on Loan to Poficyholders 8% 2,371,230553] 8% 2,364,884 877] 8% 1678811873

ngome from and Loans Lk §,349,520.768| 29% 8,284,441 870] 25% 8.717,841370
Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value Changes 0% -l 0% -l 0% -
Nt Realised Gains/|Losses) o | O -l 1% 233,641 653
Other Incoma 0% 150,882 0% 154,366] 0% 14818116
| Total Income 100% | 208.971,361.250| 100% | 28.304.223.433] 100% | 27071244710
Gross Bangtits and Claims Paid 36% 10,891,832,451] 32% 8,985,500,274] 34% 9,123,465 054
Claims Caded = 0% _34,884.986| D% 28376545] 0% |- 58,862 690
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 445 13222208131 48% 13 820,241 131 47% 12594375883
Changa in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers | 0% -l 0% -l 0% -
Net Banafits and Claims Paid BO% | 24,079,155,588] BO% | 22,779,364.860] BO% | 21657.978,247
[ ion Exp 5% 1,384,226,087 | 5% 1435375.608] 8% 1,682,862,030
Sarviva Fees 0% 134965587 1% 143,558.883| 1% 181 358 866
Other Dirgct expenses 0% - D% -l 0% -
Employes Benetits Expensas 2% 472423851 1% 382,627 688 1% 363,918,853
iz)egnaciaunn and Amartization E:Esss % 54,296,035] D% 55,182 780] 0% 13840721
{Impairmant Lossas 0% -l D% 12,080671) 0% 13,608,315
Other Operating % 568,368.222| 3% 733,562,288| 2% 647,828,204
Finance Cost 0% 20,546,728 D% 23,91851 0% =
Total Exp 89% | 26,713,971,908] 90% | 25585711162 81% | 24,571.246,216
Nat Profit/{Loss| For The Year Befora Share of

Mat Profits of Associates Accounted for 11% 3,257,380,344 | 10% 2,738,812.271| &% 2,490,988,404
Usi Method and Tax

Share of Mt Profit of Associates accounted g

using Equity Mathod b L i

Profit Before Tax 11% 3,257,389,344 | 10% 2738512271 6% 2,498,988 494
ilnnorns Tax Expanse 8% 2427782150] T% 1985063 106] 6% 1480 REE 674
MNet Profit/{Loss) For The Year 3% 829.607.185] 3% 753,448,165 4% 1,010,132,820

> Value Added Statement

A Valua-Added Statement (VAS) presants how the wealth created by the company is distributed among key stakeholdars—such as smployess,

tha government, and shareholders—and the portion retained for stment and future It undersoores the company's overall
contribution o the econamy and sociaty.
Particulars FY 208081 | FY 207980 | FY 207878 | FY 2077-78 | FY 207677
Income:
Gross Earned Premiums 18107 497,178] 17 470067 480| 18,235 745 843 | 17 161,217,734 | 14,851 384 953
[Pramiums Caded 112,085,568 80,964,778 - - -
80,025 629 94,623,305 85,334,144

MNet Earnad Pramiums 17,995,411,610 | 17,339,102,701 | 18,145,720,014 | 17,066,594,428 | 14,866,060,808
| Commission Income 14,918 567 151331 11,826,532 14,065,681 1423374
Other Direct Income 240125878 27052636 266,684 162| 241261784| 226663444
Interastin on Loan to Pobcyhold 2371230553| 23648648 1578811873 1438,850,813| 1174032581
Income from and Loans 9,349520,750 | 8264441870| B717,841370] 55988915185] 4817428751
Nol G2in,/{Loss) on Fair Valus Changes 5 2
Net Realised Gains,/[Losses) - 233,541,663 781,780,328 83.065,765
Other Incoma 150,882 154,358 14,218,116 7.087.768 342,578
Total Incoma 20,071.361.250 | 26,304,223,433 | 27,071,244 710 25.148.554,068 | 21,186,007,283)
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I_ Particulars FY 208081 FY 2079-80 FY 2078-78 FY 2077-78 FY 2076-77 |
Expenses:
Gross Banafits and Ctaims Paid 10891 832,451| 8985500274| 8123465064] 7474351078| 3762135048
Claims Codad 34,884,096 26,376,645 - - -
50,862890]  137.482424 21585377
Gross Changs in Contract Liabilities 13222208131 13,820,241131 | 12,504,375,883 | 12.867,258,375 | 13,064.280,729
[Net Benafits and Claims Paid 24,070,155,585 | 22,779,364 860 | 21,657,878,247 | 20,204,127,029 | 16,704,830,398
Loss: Operalig and ol
Other Oparating 5583582221 733552268| B47.838.294)  663.070.044 §10.253,648)
[Financa Cost 20546728| 23818512 f : 3
Sarvice Feas 134,88 587 1435688863 1813898856) 170,480,171 148,385,263
Total of Oparating b Other Sarvice Expansos T0637| 901069644 820,236,050 215| 958/636,901]
Total Value Addad 5178335127 | 4,623788020| 4.584,020513| 4110.866,823| 3445428084
Distribution of Value Added to:
il _Commission to Agent 1,394,226097| 1435375609| 1692,662,030] 1685746441
Benefit to Employse 4T2423651] 382527688| 363818053| 344023043
il Depreciation and Amortizafion of Assats 54,296,035 56192780 13840721 14.852.423
ivl Impairment Losses for Assels 12080571 13,609,315 5,912,101
v} _Tax to Government (Exc. DTL/DTA Effact) 2338079917| 20617916396| 15184413831 1315211281
vii Retainadin the Business §21308427| 6867202334 9E3557111] 745121534
Total 5.176,235,127| 4623788920 4.584,020513] 410,656,823 3,485,428,984)
Distribution of Value Added to Stakeholders
FY 2080/81 FY2079,/80
Tax to Government
Retained
to Business
18%
Commission
toAgent
Benefit to employee
Depreciation & Ammortization s

of Assels
1%
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> Market Value Added Statement (MVAS)

Markst Valus Added (MVA} s the difference between the equity market value of a company and the book value of equity imvestad in the company.
A gh MVA indicates that the company has created substantal wealth for the shareholders, MVA is equivalent to the present value of all futurs
expacted Economic Value Addad (EVA). The market aquity value of the company stood at Rs. 38 857 miflion whareas the book valua of aquity stood
at Rs. 6865 million, resulting in & Markst Valus Added of BDT. 31,781 milion as of Ashadh 31, 2081, as against Rs. 35,281 million in 2080.

Particulars FY 208081 | FY 207080 | FY 207678 | FY 207778 | FY 207677 |
Market Valug Par Share (MPS) 1438 1555 1415 2,342 1330
Total Equity Shares 28532000|  26532000)  26,532,000]  22110,000]  20100,000
‘Markat Valuo of Equity (Rs.) 38,153,016,000 | 41,257,260,000 | 37,542,780,000] 61,761,620,000 | 26,733,000,000,
Book Valua Per Shara 25878 22525 19765 18962 18041
Book Value of Equity (Rs.) 6,805,957,257 | 5976338308 | 5248,377,221| 4A413667,888| 3626172140
| Market Value Added (Rs.) 31,287,056,743 | 35,280,921,602 | 32.293,402,779] 47.367,952,111 | 23,106,627,860|

Book Value Vs Market Value of Equity

Rs.51,782M
Rs, 37 543M et Rs, 38,153M
Rs.26,733IM
M‘J Rs.4414M Rs.5.249 M Rs. 6,078 M Ra.6,366M
2078/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079,/80 2080/81
B Book Value of Equity M Market Value of Equity

» Economic Value-Added Statement (EVAS)
Economic Valus Added (EVA is a tool for improving Shareholders valus, Positive EVA means that Shareholders value is being budt. O b
is committed to maximize wealth of their Sharsholders and other equity providers. EVA s equal to Surplus available to shareholders minus Cost
of Equity. Thie cost of equity (10%) is considared upon reviewing the risk-free rats plus other risk premiums.

Particulars FY 2076-77 | FY 207778 | FY 207879 | FY 207980 | FY 2080-81
Average Sharaholders’ Equity at the Year End RS 3537 M R5 4,020 M RS 4,832 M RS 5,613 M RSBAZ1M
10% 10% 10% 1% 10
RS720M RS TAE M RS1,010M RS753M RS B30M
R3 354 M RS 402M RS 483 M RSEBLM RS 842 M
RS 366M RS343M RS52T M RS 192M RS 187 M|
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Value Propesition

'We offer & range of value-added services to meet the drverse

financial nesds of customars. These services go bayond just fife

coverage and are essantial for lang-term financial planning.

+  Provides financial protection to banaficiaries in tha event of
the policyholder's daarlh.

+  Offarsi ings-oriantad i duats

. Deimrsum-mngcppommllm urldnrgwamwhw&

*«  Supports retirement planning through pansion and annuity
plans.

*  Allows loans against policy surrander value for emargenay
neads:

Customer Segments

'Wa have wide range of oustomer profiles, sach with unique

f|nancsl pmiecuon and invesiment needs,

. 1 feg. salarisd emph business
oWners, parents).

+  Gorporate clients seeking group insurance for empbyass.

«  High Net-Worth Individusls {HNIs) seeking wealth prots
and tax banefits.

= Senior citizens and retirees iooking for pension and annuity
plans.

Channels

Our insurance products ara distributed through both traditional

and modarn channals to maximiza reach and convenience.

+  licensed insuranca agents and financial advisors including
corporats clients,

«  Officizl company wabsits and mobils appleations for online
transactions.

= Aggragator portals that offer insurance palicy comparisons
and purchases.

*+  Physical branch offices and customer servics call cantars.

Customer Relationships

Eulk:lrg long-1 hnn relationships with oustomers is vital in the

insur imng trust, service, and

*  Parsonalized consultations through agents and advisors.

+  Fastand lransparent claims assistance process,

«  Tmmely reminders for policy renewals.

+ Digital policy payment system and affectve customer
support.

= Bonuses for long-term partcipatory policyholdars.

Revenus Streams

Revenua is primarily generated through premiums and

invastments, with additional mcome from samﬁ—rulalsd fees.

i of regular and single-p

*  Hafurns from investments in equities, bonds, and other
financial instruments

@Lc

*  Fees from policyholders for sarly surrender or withdrawals
. Ghargas for policy administrabion and service

. on rainsur

ey Activities

The core operations of a lifis insurance company revolve around

pohuydesign risk managamant, and regulatory adharance,
Dasigning and pricing new insuranca products

+  Assessing and underwriting policyholder risk profiles.

= Managing pobicy issuance, updates, and ranawals

«  Vrifying and sattling claims efficiently

+  Investing coBected premiums fo maximize raturns

*  Ensuring complianca as prescribed by prevailing laws and
Napal Insuranos Suthority.

Kay Partnarships

Strategic collaborations halp improve operational efficiency and

fmianage risk mors sfectively.

*  Rensurance firms to share and mitigate risk exposure

*  Hospitals and chinics for conducting medical examinations

»  Banks for financial services

»  IT service providers for CRM systems and digital platforms

*  Government reguistors and compliancs bodies

Key Resources

Our essential assels and capabilit quired full

run and scale & kfe meurancs oparation:

+  Skilled parsonnal, including underwriters, actuaries, and
agants

+ A strong, trusted brand image that builds customer
confidence

* Digital infrastructure including mobils apps and dats
management systems

+ Financial reserves to cover future claims and policy
obligations

*  Awide-reaching distribution and sarvice natwork

Cost Structurs

Costs are managed across acquisition, servicing, opsrations, and
compliance to maintain pmhhhlrly

o 0 Essions paid t WD la

. Glalms payments to heneﬁcw

.

on adver

+ Costs of legal services, wmplm and regulatory
reporting

+ IT maintenance, soffware subscriptions, and corporate &

branch aperation expenditures,
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Respscted Sharsholdars,

Wa (the Board of Diractors) would like to warmly welcome
and greet all the sharsholdars and all the dignitaries present
at the 23rd Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Life Insurance
Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.

‘Wa have the privilege of presenting the Audited Financial
Stat ts of the G y of fi | year 2080/B1
(2023/24). We now present the report of the Board of
Directors for the fiscal year 2080/81 for discussion and
approval. This is in compliance with the provisions of section
108 of the prevailing Companias Act, 2063,

Nature of Business

The Company is engaged in Life Insurance Business in Nepal
since 2068 (2001) under the regulations of Nepal Insurance
Authority (NIA) and other prevailing laws of the Nepal,

The State of Nepal's economy

According to office, the growth
of 3.87 parcent for 2023724, Agriculture, industry and
service sectors are estimated to grow 3.05 percent, 1.25
parcant and 4.50 percent respactively. Shars of agriculturs,
industry and service sectors in GDP stands 24.10 percent,
13.00 percent and 62.90 parcent respactively in 2023,/24.
Remittance inflows increased 16.5 percent to Rs.1445.32
billion during 2023/24 compared to an increase of 23.2
percent in the previous year. In the US Dollar terms,
remittance inflows increased 14.5 percent to 10.86 billion in
tha review year compared to an inorease of 13.9 parcent in
the previous year,

The annual average consumer price inflation stood at 5.44
parcantin FY 2023,/24 compared to 7.74 percent a year ago.

Impacts Causad on the u-ansactlun al the company, if any,
from National and Inter

The global economy demonstrated remarkable resilience,

characterized by steady growth as inflation

has been moderated to targetad level. This journey has been

marked by significant events, including continued

suppty nhaln d;sfuptbuns owing to ongoing middle-east
of ial input materials

including energy and food.

On the domeshc front, despite low level of government
spending on capital infrastructure projects, overall liguidity
remained buoyant throughout 2023 /24 owing to increased
inward remittances and depressed demand for credit off
take. The axcessive liquidity prevailing in the systam with
privata credit off-take remaining at its low despita the
interest rate on borrowing dropping to its historic low. This is
EOing to negatively impact our return on investments dua to
unavailability of risk free & susiainable avenues for
investmants in naar tarm.
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Eciicealiterien Ovarview of Performance

dmmEres faf w=n Number of Policies sold & First Premium Income
Year 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2078,/80 2080,/81
No. of Policy 148827 115,187 102457 76,489 65,508
FPI (In Millions NPR} 37523 35583 31181 2386.07 2604.71

TR FAEI 3050 AME TEFEEEE §E G SOEe!
T <0008 THE! TG TS WS AR |

Tha Company has 680,007 in-foroa policies in its book of
account as at the end of Ashadh, 2081

wan A AL Performance in Financial Year 2080,/81

Year 2079/80 2080/81 Growth Rate
MNo. of Policy 76,499 65,508 (14.37)%
FPIL{In PﬂﬁunsNPﬁ} 23B6.07 280471 B.16%

HA wonofzy q AR UH AEY GEEwe i
U WHGE AENE BRU SMeEEeel R WEIm
TINTE FET WH AU U W M 3o araEe
afe yime afer eftw e i afesen 4w
wEo |

From the table above, we observa that there is de-growth in
NOP, howaver, there is growth in FPL The business of entire
financial sector was adversely affected during the fiscal year
2080/81 due to economic slowdown causad by & confraction
in the growth of construction, production-orientad industries,
and wholesale and retail trade during the fiscal year.

Performance of the Company as of the date of preparation
of the report

S.No. Particulars Till the end of 31 Chaitra, 2081
1. |Total Number of insurance policias 681885
2. | Total premium income (For C.Y. enly) 14,038 million
3. | Total life fund {in NPR) 129,809 million
4, | Total Investment (in NPR) 114,008 million
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Operational Overview

At present, the company operates through its 76 branches
sub-branches with 1 agant office across the country. As at
tha end of Ashadh, 2081, the company has 242 staff
mambars, threa of whom are sxpatriates deputed from India
with ample experisnce & knowledge in life insurance
marketing and administration, while all othersare from Nepal
itsell. The top executives of the company, ably supported by
the Board, guide the employees and field fores, and are easily
accessibla at any time. Several training and handholding
sassions are condusted throughout the year, in addition to
periedic revisws, in order to anhance the skills of the
employees and agents so that they become vibrant and
T in addition to i in the market.

Changes in the Board of Directors

The position of Chairman is currently vacant as the
Chairman, Mr. Siddhartha Mahanti, representing the Life
Insurance Corporation of India, has retired. Similarly,
another board member, Mr, Tablesh Pandey, has also retired
and Mr. Ratnakar Patnaik has been appointed as a member of
the board of directors in his place.

Internal and External Factors Impacting Insurer's
Activities

The major factors affecting the company’s businass have
been summarized balow:

a. High Compefition in small ecenomy.
b, Volatile fi market and
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c. Implications of intreduction of new micro insurance
companies.

d. Lack of Investment opporitumty

e FRisks i with possible polibcal li

f. Increasing unhsalthy practices in the insurance
business.

Opinion of the Board of Directors on matters to be done in

future

Taking into consideration the present economic conditions

and future expectations, the Board of Directors of Life

Insurance Corporation (Nepall Limited reaffirms its

dedication to enhancing the quality of life for tha people of

Nepal by providing products and sarvices of aspired

attributes with competitive returns.

= Davelop and | hing new and i
in to the market.

* Foousing on developing usar-friendly digital platforms
for bringing efficiency and effectiveness in defivering
services.

* Strengthening Corporate Governance fto  ensure
transparency, accountability, and sthical conduct across
all levels of the organization.

= Markating and branding of product and sarvicas,

+ Development of human resources.

+ Gpreading life insurance awareness, ensuring that all
Insurable individuals are informed about the bensfits of
financial protection.

product

Auditors

Mr. K.J. & Associates has been the statutory auditor of this

pary for last one fi year, The Board
of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit Committes,
has recommendad the appaintment of Shri K.J. & Associates
a5 tha Statutory Auditor for the financial year 2081/82
(2024/26) with a sarvice fee of Rs. 12,00,000/- (Rs. Twalve
Lakhs in words) excluding VAT.

Auditor's Report

The opinion of the auditors on the financial statement and
internal control syste of the pany is fed to this
report. The Auditors have opined that the financial statement
and books of account of the company have been presentad
and maintained properly and the investments are made in

accordanca with the laws of the land. This gives us an ample

about our pr working and well laid
down systems.
Forfeiture of Shares
Since the i tion of the Ci no sharas bal to

anyons have been forfeited,

Life Fund

As at the end of financial year 2080/81, the life fund of the
company grew at 12.52% and stood at NPRs 119,227 million
as against NPRs 105,857 million at tha and of |ast financial
year 2079/80.
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Life Fund in Million NPR
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Investments

The total investments of the Company as at the end of FY.
2080,/81 stood at NRs 100,302 million as against NRs 86,518
million as at the end of FY. 2078/80. There is an increase of
15.84%. All investments have baen done strictly as per the
existing guidelines and rules in the country, as well as, as per
diractions of the Board of Directors and directives of the
Regulator (Nepal Insurance Authority) from tima to tima. The
invastments have bean made in fixad deposits with various
Commercial Banks, Development Banks, Finance Companies,
Gitizen's Investment Trust, and in Preference Shares and
Debenturas of Banks and reputed public limited Companies
and in the equities of reputed public limited Companies. Due
to strict invest norms followed by the Company, the
investment income has shown an increase of 13.13% in the
just concluded financial year even though the market
conditions were not so conducive. It is our endeavor to invest
our surplus in & prudent manner keeping the safety of funds
upparmost in our mind, but without losing sight of higher
raturns.

Investment in Million NPR
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Financial Transactions by Directors

During the financial year 2080/81, the Company has not
entered into any financial transactions with either the
Directars of the Company or their relatives in any manner
what so ever except the paymant of salary & other statutory

payments to the CEQ, who is alsc a director and payment of
sitting fees to all the Directors,

Income and Management Expensas

The total incoms of the Company during the year was NPfs
29,871 million, showing a growth of 5.89% over that of the last
year, with income from investment registering 13.13% growth
durimg the year. The total management expense ratio of the
Company is 6.11%

Payment to Directors and other Executives

& sum totel of NPRs 27,587 434 has been paid to Directors,
CED and other Executivas of the Company &s per laid down
rules m the year 2080 /81

Statement of Remuneration of Directors and Executives are
as under:

Name Dasignati Amount Paid (NRs.) Type of Payment

Mr. Siddhartha Mohanty Chairperson 144,000 Sitting Fea*
Mr. Tablesh Pandey Director 166,000 Sitting Fee*
Mr. Ashok Kumar Agrawal Director 130,000 Sitting Fee
Mrs. Komal Agrawal Public Director 165,000 Sitting Fee
Mr. Pravesn Kumar Malri Independent Diractor 170,000 Sitting Fee

3 120,000 Sitting Fee*
Al LA 115944314 Salary and other amenities
Mr. LF. Das Ex-CEO **2.714,097 Salary and other amenities
Mr. A, Datta Deputy CEQ **5,287,872 Salary and other it
Mr. T. Burnawal Ex-DCED 5 747,151 Salary and other iti

Total 2,75,87,434

TEER AR WA 4 P iEies aue 551 9 *  These payments are made to LIC of India as these
9% e P A g ReE o | Directors are in servica employees of LIC of India.
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** includes tax and other statutory payments.

Purchase of Property

No property has baen purchased or sold by tha Company
during the year as per section 141 of the Companies Act,
2083,

Valuation of Life Fund

A=z par the instruction of Nepal insurance Authority, a Life
Insurance Company is reguired to undertake valuation of its
funds by an actuary on yearly basis. Based on valuation
raport of the financial year 20B0/81. there is increase in life
fund by NPRs 13,270 million.

Bonus to Policyholders

The Bonus rates (per 1000 sum assured per year) of the
Company for 2080/81 declared are as below:
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Insurance Plans 2022- 2023

Insurance Plans

FY FY
2022- 2023-
23

23 24

Jeavan Vidya (362), 15t0 18 53 | 63 Bal Mamta (340) & 16 ta20 57 | 67
Jeevan Saathi (357), 10to 14 52 | 52 Bal Sneha (341) Upto 15 55 55
Jeavan Shree (363) Sto @ 51 | 51 20 45 | BS
45 and above Bl | 65 Jeavan Tarang (345) 15 41 | 51
35 to 44 B1 B3 10 40 | 5O
251034 61 | 61 20 55 55
Savadhik (333} 2010 24 55 | 55 | New Jeevan Tarang (360) 15 51 51
15t 19 53 | &3 10 50 | 50
10to 14 52 | B2 25 and abova E1 B3
58 51 | 51 20to24 56 | 57
26 80 | 60 Jeavan Bachat (359) 1E6to 18 52 | B3
20to 24 57 57 10to 14 49 | 48
Jeavan Anand (342) 151018 55 | 55 Bto@ 41 41
10to 14 52 52 25 55 57
S5tod 50 | 50 20 53 55
e e vy ol (e o 15 52 | 53
251029 83 | 83 10 E1 51
Child E: 349,
: 28 20to 24 55 | 55 Endowment Micro {354) All Term 41 | 41
T e
Dhan Bristi (358) = =
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Dhan Firta (334, 335, 338 =® o0. 1 60
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337,339,343) T 56 | 56
fas e A e Addion
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J Saral (350] -
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60,001 and above 405
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valuation results for financial year 2080-81 has shown nat
profit of NPR 822,61 million. The Board of Directors has
proposed 10528 % of existing paid-up capital {5 billion)
amounting to NAs 526 315,789 as dividend out of this profit to
our valued Sharshelders, and from this dividend, 10% as
Bonus Share, 0.626 % as cash dividend (including tax liability)
on the total dividend so declared are to be apportionad.

New Product

In the fiscal year 2080,/81, the company introduced a new
insurance plan called "Baal Unnati® The "Baal Unnati®
insurance plan is & child endowment life insurance,
non-profit participating policy but provides guarantesd
benefits and requires ragular premium paymants.

This insurance plan automatically covers the risks of both the
proposer {parent/guardian) and the child. For insurance
tarms of B-14 years and 15-25 years, the plan provides an
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additional guaranteed benehit of NPR 55 and NPR B0 per NFR
1,000 sum assured, respactivaly, on an annual basis.

Similarly, in the event of the proposer’s death during the
policy term, a monthly income benefit equivalent to percent of
the sum assured is provided, and all future premium
payments are waivad,

Industrial or professional relations of the company

LIC Mepal's professional relalionships are governed by a
robust corporate governance framework that emphasizes
transparency, accountability, and sthical conduct. The Board
of Directors, comprising members with diverse experhsse,
ovarsees the company's operations, ensuring that
management decisions align with the interests of employees,
polioyholders. and shareholders.

LIC MNepal has maintained a cordial relationship with its
sharsholders, policyholders, employes, regulators and other
stakeholders. The company is & member of various indusirial
and business organizations, which has helped grabbing the
business opportunities and in maintaining good relationship
in tha industry and community. Company’s industrial and
professional relationships are characterized by adherence
to national labor laws, a commitment to amployee welfars,
and a strong corporate govarnance structure that ensures
ethical and affective management practices.

Employee Relations

The Board is pleased to report that during the year under
review the Management Employea pelation has remained
har i In view of Company's expansion, the recruiting

of new human resource as well as motivating our axisting
employees is proceading apaca.

Customer Care:

Our valued customers are being facilitated to address their
quanes.-"ouncam,r‘gnmncas etc. by means of different

h Is. O ty is always with its instinct
to provide easy, fast, reliable and hassbs free services to its
cusiomers and also striving to continuously improve its
customars servica exparience. fulfill tha customers’ needs by
imph ting modarn b

Relations with sharehaolders:

The Company recognizes the importance of good
communication with all the shareholders. There is regular
information, fi jals as well as n reports,
published by the company for the shareholders’ information.
The Annual General Meeting is used as an opportunity to
communicate with all the shareholders,

Networking, Premium Payment & Mobile SMS

The Company has been maintaining a medarn IT system and
all branches have besn finked with the online networking
system. LIC Nepal has successfully introduced “Anywhere
Premium Payment® systam in last year and has a succassful
result so far. The customers are happy and well satisfied to
pay the premium in any branch of LIC Nepal irrespective of
where he/ she has taken the palicy from. Likewise, the
Company has been delivering "Mobile SMS Information
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Service” and “Online Portal” service through website to
inform the pelicyholders regarding the policy completions,
premiums dues and premiums received details and alsa for
payment of policy loans, surrenders, survival benefits &
maturity claims.

Similarly, with a view to collect insurance premium in a timely
manner, an arrangement introduced in last year has a
tramendous result and customers are happy to pay the
premium amount through E-sewa, Khalti and Connect IPS.
Claims

During the fiscal year 2080-81, the Company has settled
1004 number of death claims amounting NPRs 346.56
million. All the maturity and survival benefit claims of the
Company due in the financial year 2080-81 were settled in
the fiscal year itself which is a unique feat in the Life
Insurance Market of Nepal. The total claim amount (for Death,
Maturity, Survival Benefit and other claims) paid during the
year is NPRs 6,620.27 million,

Other Marketing Activities

During the year of review, the Company recruited 1,881 new
agents. As at tha end of Ashad, 2081, wa had 12 071 licansed
agents, out of which 5,87 have contributed to the business
of the Company. During the financial year 2080781, 147
Agents have becoma Centurions and 131 Agents have
qualified to be the members of prestigious MDRT-2024 club
of insurance professionals. A continuous exercise is being
undertaken to enhance the selling skills of the agents, with
refreshar trainings, by providing tham with literature on
marketing and allied subjects and keeping them engaged
through various innovativa compatitions.

Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors held regular mestings as per the
prescribed rules. Eight meetings of Board of Director's were
held in the FY 2080,/81. In addition to policy matters, the
Board also provides strategic direction, ensures financial
disgipline and accountability, and also ansures protection of
interest of the policy holders and other stakeholders. The
Board of Directors strictly acts as per the terms laid out in
the Insurer's Corporate Good Governance Directive, 2080
issusd by Nepal Insurance Authority,

Internal Control System

The Company is committed to control its business and
financial activities in order to maximize profitable business
opportunities by avoiding or reducing risks which can cause
loss or reputational damage. Further it ensures complance
with applicable laws and regulations, and resilience
to extarnal events.

To achieve this, the Board has formed Risk Management
Committess and adopted some procedures of risk
idenbfication, risk luation,  risk itig; and
control/monitoring, besides implemantation of the Nepal
Insurance Autharity directives.

The operation of the company is reviewed regularly by the
Board, its Committeas, Managemant and Internal Audit The
Audit Committes has reviewad the sffectivensss of the
Company's system of intarnal contrel during the year, and
provided feedback to the Board as appropriate. Internal Audit
reports ara forwarded periodically to the Audit Committes.
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The findings of all audits are reported to the CEQ and
Business Heads for initiating immediats oorractive
measures,

Details as to the Audit Committee

As mandated by the regulations. the Board has formed an
Audit Committee with clear Terms of Reference (ToR). The
duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committes are in
cangruence with the framawork defined by Nepal Insurance
Authority Directives, Insurance Act 2079, Companies Act and
other prevailing laws.

In-house Internal Audit Department is in place in the
Company for conducting internal audit, which carries out its
functions as per the prevailing regulations as well as
Company's Audit Policy and Manual,

The Audit Committee is chaired by a Non-Executive Director
and other members ensuring complste independence. The

Composition of the Audit C as on 31 Asadh, 2081
e A e | was as balow:
5.Mo. | Name Designation for Audit Committee
1. | ShriPraveen K. Mairi, Ind dent Diractor Co-ordinatar
2. | Shri Tahlash Pandey, Director Mamber
3. | Shri Ashok K. Agrawal, Director Member
4. | Smt. Komal Agrawal, Director Membar
5.Mo. | Mesting Dates Remarks
1. | 28-July-2023 )
2. | 11-Sept.2023 + Al AC Members were presant in these mestings.
3. | 31-0et-2023 +  Member, Shri Ashok K. Agrawal remainad abssnt at a meeting held on
4. | 21-Den-2023 08/02/2024.
6. | 6-Feb-2024
6. | 7-March-2024 *  The Audit Committee has been regularly reporting to the Board.
7. |20:-Apsl-2024 = Asum total of NRs 1,756,000 has been paid to Directors as sitting fes as par
8. | 24-May-2024 rules in the year 208081
9. | 18-June-2024
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Role played by the Audit Committes during FY

2080,/81(2023-24):

* Approval of internal audit plan/program.

*  Raview of quarterly fi ial st; its of the

*  Rewview of quartarly financial stat of the
and recommendation to the BODs.

= Recommendation for appointment of statutory Auditor of
the company to the Annual General Meeting of the
company.

* R far
the company.

* Review of Preliminary Audit Report issued by statutory
Auditor of the company.

* Review of quarterly internal Audit Report issued by
internal Auditor of the company.

*  Reviewof M t resp with I status
of the Inspection Report issued by Nepal Insurance
Authority and recommendation to the BODs,

of internal Auditor of

Suggestion given by the Audit Committee to the

managament:

*  Appropriate and needful action to be taken for complying
the obssrvations reported in Managsment Letter of
Statutory Audit.
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*  Measures to be taken for avoiding recurrence of similar
observations

L £ adeq training activities for prof |
development of staff in consideration of reporting
mechanisms

* Establish a more structured follow-up machanism to
ensure mely remadiation of audit findings.

The Audit Committes provides feedback to the Board of
Directors by tabling Audit Committes mesting minutes at the
subsaquent Board meeting for review.

Upgrade in the company's rating

Our company has been upgraded from an A rating to A+,
reflecting our strong financial performance, sound risk
management practices, and unwavering commitmaent to
customer satisfaction. The upgraded rating underscores the
trust that our policyhclders, investors, and stakeholders
place inus, and the confidence in our long-term stability and
growth.

Share purchased by Directors

During the financial year 2080/81, neither Directors nor
Officers of the Company have purchasad any shares of the
Company and they have not been involved in any transactions
related thersfo.

Information/Suggestion from Shareholders

To boost open and tranﬁparvnt funetioning, suggastions from
y ! ‘Wa would be delighted to
receive sUggestions from your good sslves for furthering the
growth of the Company and would definitely give due
consideration to those suggsstions.

sharahalders ar

Any other matter to be disclosed

Apart from the above-mentionad facts, the other mandatory
disciosures by the Company in accordance with any of the
existing laws of Nepal are included in Annual Report.

Expression of Gratituda

On this oceasion, the Board of Directors would fike to thank all
the shareholders for their continuous support and guidance,
We also take this opportunity to axtand thanks to our valued
s for their p ge. Further, we express our
sincere gratitude to the officials of concerned Department of
Nepal Govarnment, Mepal Rashtra Bank (NRE), Nepal
Insurance Authority (NI4), Securities Board of Nepal, Office of
Company Registrar, Nepal Stock Exchange Limited, CDS &
Clearing Limited for their patronage and all the employees,
agents and agency managers, actuary, auditors and other
stakeholders of the company for their hard work and
dedication.
To lude, we are confident that the shall
continue to get the same support and co-operation from all of
you in the future which will be a source of inspiration in our
to taka our to newer heights of sucoass in
the times to come.

Thank you once again.
Board of Directors
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Annexure to BOD repeort

DISCLOSURE RELATED TO SUB-CLAUSE (2)
OF RULE 26 OF SECURITIES REGISTRATION AND ISSUE REGULATION, 2073
Report of the Board of Directors:
Included in Annual Report.
Auditor's Report:
Included in Annual Report
Audited Financial Reports:

Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, and Cash Flow Stab tand related Schedules are included in Annual Report.
Details relating to Legal Action:
{a) A law-suit filed by, against the Company: None of the active liti of the pany is affecting the market valus of

shares as providad under rule 26(5) of Securities Registration and Issue Regulation, 2073,

{b) Alaw-suit filed by /against the promoter or director of the body corporate Involving statutory rules or criminal offence:
Na such information has been received by the company till date.

{c) Alaw-suit,if any, filed against the promoter and director for committing economic crimes: No such information has been
recaived by the company till dats,

Analysis of share transaction and progress of the Company:

{a) Management’s view on the performance of the stock of the company in the Stock Exchange: As the Nepal Stock
Exchange is operating under the supervision of Securities Beard of Nepal, management has no comment on the same.

{b) High, Low and Closing price of the stocks of the company during each quarter of the 2080,/81 along with total volume of
trading of shares and number of days traded (as per the table):

Maximum price | Minimum Closing price No.of
Suarter (in m,:,-; {in miﬁpnma rhh:m No.oftrade | yrading Days
First Quarter 1855 1281 1318 268,290 81
Second Quarter 1572 1,280 1425 160,356 [T
Third Quarter 1498 1,201 1382 138372 58
Fourth Quartar 15616 1,240 1438 231761 B1
Problems and Challenges:
(a) Probloms and Challenges faced:

Internal

i.  Maintaining a steady growth in Return on Equity.

ii. Rise in cost of oparation.

iii. Challenges for premature surrender of policies,

External

i.  Limited avenue for long term investment.

ii. Cut-throat competition in insurance industry

iii. Average impact of global pandemic COVID-19 on various sectors of economy resulting into problems in collection
of premiums.

Strategy to solve such problems and challenges:

i.  Strengthening Distribution

ii. Development of Digital Platforms.

iii. Regular In-House training to staff to enhance work performance.

. @ood Industrial relations.

v. Launch of innovative products.

Corporate Governance

The Company has been fully complying with the directives and guidelines issued by Nepal Insurance Authority regarding

Corporate Governance. Board of Director's and its Committess’ meeting are conductsd on regular basis for ensuring

transparency, accountability, which in turn helps to build trust with policyholders and staksholders,

=
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SUMMARY OF ANNUAL COMPLIANCE REPORT RELATING TO THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

For the FY 2080-81 (2023-24)

@Lc

(Pursuant to Corporate Governance Directive Issued by SEBON for listed Institution, 2074)

Nama of the I Lifa Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd,

Ward No. 30, Kathmandu Matropolitan City, Putalisadak
Address {i ing email and Email: licoorporate@licnepal comnp

Website: www.licnepal.com.np
Phone No. 01-4012613, 01-4012814

Report of the Fiscal Year

2080/81(2023-24)

1. Details relating to Board of Directors:
{a) Chairparson of the Board of Directors:
Name of Chairperson: Shri Siddhartha Mohanty

Date of appointment: 26/03/2023
{b) Sharestructure of the company:
Name of Shareholder Shareholding Percentage
LIC of India 55% (Promoter Share)
Vishal Group Limitad 10% {Promaoter Shars)
Ganaral Public 36% (7.32% Ordinary share of Vishal Group Ltd.}
{¢) Details of the Board of Directors:
Sl o e s ol Dot || e e Ho.of Shares Suinv, | Tusw gl | feaiond,
Shri Siddhartha Mohanty, - MNominated by
1 Ciairparach Promoter 26/03/2023 | 26/03/2023 | o Lo
Shri Tablesh Pandey, Mominated by
L Dirsctor Promoter 18/0472023 | 18/04/2023 UG of India
Shri Ashok K. Agrawal, Nominated by
3 Directop Promotar 01/08,/2021 | 01/08/2021 Vishal Grotip Ltd.
. s Appointed by EOD
ac | R Pravaan K. Mo, TitEponant 30/08/2021 | 30/08/2021 |asindependant
Diractor Director 3
Dirgetor
Representation of
b | AR ACEAN, GeneralPulic | GoldenBarites | 10/08/2021 | 10/03/2021 |Cecied Y AGM
irector 3 (General Public)
Industries Pyt. Ltd.
Shri Pranay Kumar, Nominated by
6. Director & CEO Promoter 08/06,/2023 | 08/08/2023 LIG of India
S.Na, Date of mesting ool Remarks
1 | 27-July-2023(By circulation) B 12 meatings of Board of Diractor wara held during the fiscal year.
2 |2-August-2023 3 Nene of tha directors were absant in the mesting of Board of Directors
3. 111-Sept-2023 (i without leave of absence.
4 131-0ct-2023 B Director, Shri Ashok K. Agrawal had taken leave of absence for the meeting
5. |8-Mov-2023 (By siroulation) ] deted 06022024 and 20.06.2024
6. |21-Dec-2023 [ Nene of the Directors signad minutes of the meatings with dissenting opinion,
7. | 18-Jan-2024 By circulation) [ Nene of the meeting of Board of Directors was cancelled dua to lack of
8. |6-Fob-2024 5 Quorum.
9. |7-March-2024 ] Maimum interval in betwesn two consecutive meetings of the Board of
10. | 26-April-2024 8 {lipecinrs mas i deye.
11, | 26-May-2022 (By circulation) 5 Mesting allowancs of Chairman was Rs. 18.000/- and that of director was
12, | 20-June 2024 5 i Um0 por el
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Note: A sum total of NRs 7,14,000 has been paid te Directors as mesting fees & allowances, of the Company as per laid
down rules in the year 2080,/81.,

2, Details related to conduct of Directors and other details:

a
b.

d.

More than cne Director has not been appointed /nominated in the Board from undivided family,

Each of the directors has submittad written declaration to ba furnished by him/her as par the prevailing laws within 16
days from the date of appointmant,/nomination.

None of the Directors has held the position of director, salaried official, chief executive or employes of any other listed
institutions with similar nature in Nepal.

Na information has received in regard to action on director by regulatory body or any other bodies

3. Details related to risk management and internal control system of the Company:

{a)

=

Risk Managamant:

Risk B tis kay to the of LIC Nepal. The Board is responsibla for determining the accaptabla level of risk
which includes risks to the business model and future performance; potential threats to policyholder security;
perational risk; and adver for members and customers.

The pany has risk 1 solvency and reinsurance committee headed by Deputy Chisf Exacutive Officar
comprising with following membars:
| 5.Mo. | Name _ Risk m ment so and rainsurance committes

1. | Shri A, Datts, Oy. CEC Coordinator

2. | Shri Ashok K. Agrawal, Director Member

3. | shri Dhyani Mandal, HOD Risk and AML & CFT Membear

4. | Smt Mamata Poudyal, HOD PS and Reinsurancs Mamber

The Risk Committes, on behalf of the Board, regularly monitors the oparational effectivenaess of the company to ensura
that it continues to drive a strong risk culture across Company. In FY 2022-23, the Company has also done its Cyber
Security Insurance from the leading insurer of the country as part of the company's cyber-risk strategy. As well as
monitering near-term risks, senior management and the Board also consider emerging risks and opportunities which
may impact Company in the futurs.

Risk And Control Assessment:

Management undertakas regular assessments and conducts Internal Audit svery quarter to help determine whether the
risk and contrel environment continues to operats in line with expectations. This helps ensure that the risks that company

faces ara identified, understood and ged affectively. The lusions of these and audits are used to
inform our senior management and the Board as to whsther there s an increasing |ikelihood that & singls risk or group
of risks could impact the business or our members and 5. The has daveloped the Risk Based Internal

Audit policy of the company which helps to complats tha audit of our process, departments and locations in risk-basad
approach.

4. Details ragarding dissemination of notice and information:

[

5. Details related to org;

a
b

Annual Report, quartarly reports, information /notics requiring timely di 8/ ion aswell as pri it
naotice affecting price of sacurities have bean duly published through newspaper and/or website and notified to
regulators as required under prevailing laws.

Natice regarding 22nd Annual Ganeral Meeting (AGM) was published on 05,/06,/2024 & 17,/08,/2024 on two different
national dailles and website of the company.

22nd Annual Ganeral Meeting (AGM) was held on 27,/08,/2024. No Special General Meeting (SGM) was held during the
fiscal year,

Quarterly Financial Reports of last fiscal year wers published on 16,/11,/2023, 12 /02/2024, 11/06,/2024 & 14,/08,/2024
respactively. No action has bsen taken against tha Company for not disclosing information er any other reason by
Securities Board of Nepal or other bodies,

ucture and
The Company has formulated and implemented its own Employea Parsonnal Manual,

The Comp has its organizational structure. It has formed senior Management team for the smooth and effective
operation of the business, which comprises CEQ, Deputy CEQ & Chief Technical Officer, Head of Departments & others as
decided by CEQ.

The Company has formulated succession plan of Employses.
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B, Details ralated to Accounting, Auditing and other Details:
{a) Detailsas to Accounts:

i, The Company has prepared its financial statements as per NFRS.

ii.. The Company has not availed any loan or borrowing or fund in any other form from any person, bank or financial
institution with whom director or his/her undivided family has financial intarest
Company's assats have not been possessed by parsons, firm, F loyes, advisor or L of the
Company who has financial interest on the Company except the faciiities and banefits derived in the capacity of
director, sharsholder, employes, advisor, consultant as per the prevailing laws.
iv. The Company has complied with the tsrms and conditions of license issued to it by the regulatory body.
v. The has taken y initiatives,/action on directions issued by regulatory body during regulatory
inspection or supervision and submittad the status of complianca to the regulator issuing such directions,
No information has been received in regard to any suit/cass sub-judice against director.

vi.

{b) Details as to the Audit Committee (Committes):
As mandated by the regulations, the Board has formed an Audit Committes with clear Tarms of Referance (ToR) The duties
and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are in congruence with the framework defined by Nepal Insurance Authority
Directives, Insurance Act 2078, Companies Act and other prevailing laws,
In-house Internal Audit Department is in place in the Company for conducting intarnal audit, which carries out its
functions as par the prevailing regulations as well as Company’s Audit Policy and Manual,
The Audit Committes is chaired by a Nen-Executive Director and other members ensuring complete independence, The
Comgposition of the Audit Committee as on 31 Asadh 2081 was as below:
SMNo. | Name Designation for Audit Committes
1. | ShriPraveen K. Malri, Independent Director Chairparson
2. | Shri Tablesh Pandey, Director Member
3. | ShriAshok K. Agrawal, Director Member
4. | Smt. Komal Agrawal Director Mamber
Nine number of Audit C. ings wera conducted during the FY 2080,/B1.
S.No. | Moating Dates
1. | 28-July-2023 i i
1 Sopt 2023 * Al AC Mambers were presant in these meetings.
.| 31-0ct-2023 *  Mamber, Shri Ashok K. Agrawal remainad absent at a mesting held on
4, | 21-Dec-2023 06,02 /2024,
5. | B-Feb-2024
6. | 7-March-2024 *  The Audit Committes has bsen regularly reporting to the Board
Ll ZG-APNI_&‘ *  Asumtotal of NRs 1,75,000 has been paid to Directors as sitting fee
8. ] 24-May-2024 as per rules in the year 2080,/81.
8. | 18-June-2024
The Audit Committee provides feedback to the Board of Directors by tabling Audit Committee meeting minutes at tha
subsequent Board meating for review.
{Note: This is the summary of the Compliance Report prepared as per the Corporate Governance Directives [ssued for
Listed Institution, 2074 issued by Securities Board of Napal )
Name of Compliance officer: Sudarshan Giri Auditor's Name: Bishesh Chaudhary
Designation: Company Secretary/Compliance officar Designation: K.J. & Associates
Date: 16,/01,/2025 Date: 16,/01/2026
Company’s Seal Company's Seal:

Date of Approval of BOD's:
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Review and responsibility statement of Senlor Management Team

At Life Insurance Corporation (Mapal] Limited, our core philosophy is cantered on dafivaring comprahensiva [ifa insurance solutions that ensura

financial protection and long-term secuntyfaruur wllcymldars As a leading life insurer in Nepal, we are Jiast in our providing

value-driven, need-based. andi p designad to meet the avalving financial goals and protection needs of individual

all demographics.

Our stmleac vision is aligned with the Sustanable Development Goals (SDGs), particulrly in prometing Fnanual |nclua|>n social protection, and
Through our broad-based miti d inclusive product design, we strive toachi AgE, BNSUring

that no individualis Iaft uninsured. Tha domesti like many athars woridwids, has b by g jic headwinds including

tie COVID-18 pandemsc, inflationary pressures, and siuggish macroeconomic growth. In such times, the importance of insurance as a financial
mwmmsnewbeenmoremuw AtUE Nepal, we are dedicated to supporting national recovery and resilience through our financial expertse,

oapétal d and pontributions fo the national excheguer.

Dur suits of life i offarings playsa frolein:

*  Providing fil il risk mitigation duri amargancias, incoma disruptions, or sudden daath.

+  Enabling wealth accumulation and retirement planning through disciplined savinga products.

*  Supporting capital formation, thereby fueling icgrowth and business inability.

+  Encouraging a cutture of financial literacy and long-term planning amaong citizeans.

Bayond individual protection, wa contributs to national by mebilizing long-tarm i funds, stahilizing finencial markets, and

Wﬁhnswnlwmmloppwhmwmmma insurance and aliied sectors. Our strategic focus remains on driving sustainable business growth,
naw busi customer L, and optimizing operational efficiency.

[t is with great prics and a strong senss of respansibility that | pressnt fo you the Annual Report of Lifs Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited (LIC
Nepal) for the fiscal year EEIEDf’BlThe past five years havs baan transformative for the company, marked by significant growth, prudent financiz|

robust gover p ind ank | gustomer confid Qur  progress reflects LIC Nepal's enduring miszion—(o
protect lives, creata financial ity, and ihuita to tha develop of Nepal's lifa dustry.
Review of Financial Statements
Dvar the last fiva yaars, LIC Napa] has damonstrated ramarkabls financial parformance and stability, evan amidst fluctuating economic conditions.
Dur key financial . i to long-term growth and lional sxcel

+  Total Incoma increasad o NPR 29.97 billion in FY 20B0,/81, up from NPR ‘lLlQ Billion in FY 2078,/ 77 —an impressive 41% growth.
*  Gross Earned Premiums grew steadily to NPR 18.11 billion, reflacting growing pofioyholder trust and strong distribution networks.
+  Ngt Investment and Loan Income surged to NPR 11.72 billion (Interest on koans and investments combined), up from NPR 5,88 billion in

2078/T7T—sh ing owr disciplinad i strategy and prudent assat management.
*  Met Profit reached NPR 828,81 million, maintaining profitability across iva years and reflacting robus? undarwritng and cost
management,

*  Earnings Per 8hare (EPS) remained stable and competifive, reinforcing LIC Nepal as a vak timg enfity fer it= shareholdars.
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Further, total asssts have grown significantly from NPR 73,31 bilkon m 2076,/77 to NFR 128.38 bilkon in 2080, 81—registering over 75% growth,
driven by the steady expansion of the insurance business and investment base, Our Life Insurance Fund now stands at NPR 118,23 billion, up from
NP 67.46 billion five years ago, snsuring long-tarm obligati policyholders are fully backed and secursly managed.

Our strong solvency posibon, consistent growth in catastrophe reserves (now at NFA 854 mdlion), and prudent I woes reinfo
commitment o financial soundness and risk resfiance.

Bl I e Exesll
B! ¥ i TANGE

As a ficensed insurer under the Nepal Insurance Authority, LIC Nepal has maintained full compBance with all statutory provisions, regulatory
frameworks, and reporting guidelines, We hew nat only implementad the Reinsurancs Manual as mandated but have also taken a proactiva
approach m strengtf phic T coverags, ensuring that policyholder interests are safeguarded against large-scale risks,
Our commitment to governance is embedded in every hunchion of the organizaton—irom board-level oversight to operabonal execution,
Transparency, accountability, and ethical conduct continue to be the cornerstones of our corporate ethos.

Digital Security and Operational Controls

Recognizing the growing significance of digital infrastructure, we have placed robust IT systems and eybersacurity controls to safegiard our data
and oparations, We have also omduaad a comprehansive Information Systems (I5) Audit, affirming our preparadness tn withstand evalving digital
threats and ansuring i ity sor A syet

Oparating affecti of the established control frameworks & Strategies

As of this fiscal year, our distribution strength is supperted by 5878 licenssd insurance agents, and our active policy portiolio reached 890,007

policies, forming the backbone of our market outreach and policyhol Our branch ion sirategy—oentered on a clustar
dal-anakbl to synergize oparati trate underservad markats, and improve sarvics delivery across Napal.

Key operational pillars driving our conti inchud

+  Astreambned and transparent claims sellsment framework. ensuring prompt support to our policyholders,

+ A tation for expedifious disk of legitimate claimes. reinforeing trust and confidencs in our brand.

+  Adesp understanding of customer needs, enabling the design of affordabls, &nd need-specific insurance products.

+  Strong capital d soivency it, ansuring financial staility well bayond resulatory requirements.

Our long-term strategy focuses on ing customar relati . enhancing policy persistence, and axpanding our risk-coverad base through

inoluzive and sustainables growth practioes. By remaining agile and r e to the dynami i | LIC Wepal is wall i o

suppart indivi s, and the nation in buildi ially sacure future.

Recognition of our duties and unwavering pursuit of excelience

We tha L are r ible for the preparstion of financial ts that give a true and fair view in accordance with Nepal Financiz!
Reporting Standards (NFAS), and for such internal control as the management daterming Is necessary to enabls tha praparation of financial
statements that are fras from material misstatement, whether dus to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements, the management is

T for pany's atdlity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
Th i of LIC Napal ins deeply itted to a path of conti imp i { d stakeholdar-centric growth. Whether

it 15 enhancing service delivery to our valued policyf generatng ble returns for our shareholders, or contributing fo national

We raeaffirm our mission to dalver protection, stability, and peana of mind to every Nepalese househeld through lifa insurance. With continued
inngvation, responsible governance, and unwavering customer focus, we are laying the foundation for LIC Nepal's sustained growth and relevance
inan ever-changing world.

On Behalf of Senior Management
==¢ A_yf%

Mr. Pranay ¥umar
Chisf Execuive Officar
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Review & Responsibility statement of Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Damodar Poudyal is a Chartarsd Accountant with over 7 years of dedicated exparisnca in tha lifa

insurance corporation (Mepal) Limited. His expartiss in financial management and regulatory

LIC Nepal,

> Review of Financial Statement

compliance has significantly contributed to tha strong financial position and sustainable growth of

[ am pleasad to present the financial highlights of Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited for the fiscal year ended 31st Ashadh 2081 This
year marks yet another milestone in LIC Nepal's journey of consistent growth, sound financial discapline, and sustained trust from our

policyholders and stakeholders.
LIC Napal achiaved r growth in intal assats, which mwmﬂmmmmaWMmmfmmlnu
Iillion in the previous year, This expansion reflacts prudant £ p Jarwriting p

Totalincome for the fiscal year reached NPR 28,87 billion, supported by:
+  Netearned premiums of NPR 17.98 billion,

«  Interestincoms from poficy lcans amounting to NPR 2.37 billion,

+  Incoma from investmanis and loans totaling NP .35 billion.

Despite increasing market LIC Nepal postad a net profit of NPR 829,61 million, undarlining our rasilience, efficient oparations, and
long ferm financial sustainability. Our total equily stands at NPR 8.87 billion, demanstrating a strong capital base, Sharehalders' equity has

mﬂenﬁl{ increased, driven by retained earnings, steady profit ganeration, and a growing catastropha resarva of NPR £54.08 milion,
ing our readiness to absorb potential shocks and fulfill palicyholder obligations.

LICNepal hasi i Manualin ali with tha Nepal | ity's &, ansuringeffectivarisk transfar

mechanisms, This reinforces our i to maintaiming adequate protection ageinst calastrophic and large losses. In today's digital

landsoape, data seourity is paramount. LIC Mepal has placed strong IT conirols fo address cybersecurity risks and ensure data integrity. To

wvalidata th i of thasa ez, an Information Syztems (15) Audit was conductad, affirming our IT g:mrnamand oparational

readiness. The company has fully complied with 2l regulatory direci df ks issued by the Nepal I horsty, We conti

to uphold transparency, accountability, and timely disclosures as part of cur corporate governance.

Inconelusion, FY 2080-81 has baan a year of financial strength, oparational i and strategio foous. LIC Nepal remains committed to
I fion for all s auarding the trust placed in us by millians of policyholdars,

Dealaration on Financial for the Year Ended 31st Ashadh 2081

To the Stakeholders;

Pursuant to the directve 1ssued by the Securities Board of Nepal for the Listed Institution - 2074 and addressing the circular issued by Nepal

Insurance authority, T hereby make the following declarations with respect to the financial of Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd,

for the year ended 315t Ashadh 2081

1. The financial stataments have been prepared in complianca with Napal Financial Reparting Standards (NFRS), as applicabie in Nepal. Any

daparturas therefrom have baen appropriately desclosad,

2 Th i and j related fo the pr of the fi ial have baen made on a prudent and reasonable basis o

ensurs the presantation of a true and fair view of the Company’s financial posifion and performance.
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The form &nd substance of all transactions, and the situation of the Company, have been fairly and reasonably presented in the financil
statamants.

To achiave the above, proper and adequata sysh f internal il i it i ds have been i by
the Company.
Internal audits have been conductad periodically to provide reasonabla assurance that the Company's policies and procedurss ara

consistently followed,

6. The management's use of the going concern basis in pregaring the financial siatements is appropriate. There is no materal uncertamty
negarding any events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abifity fo continue as a going concarn.
Furtharmore, I hereby certify that:
A Th igwed the financial for the year ended 315t Ashadh 2081, and to the best of my knowledgs and beliel:
i These o not contai materially untr or omit any material fact, nor do they contain statements that might
ba mislaading.
il.  These statements present a irue and lair view of the Company’s financial position and ars lollowing prevailing i dard
and apphcable laws.
B, Tothe bestof myk iga and babef, 1ons have been entersd into during the year that are fraudulent, ilegal, or n wielation of

the Code of Conduct for the Company’s Board of Directors or its sharsholders,
Sincerely,

=S P

CA. Damodar Poudyal
Chief Financial Officer
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Strategic Plan & Development

Short-Term. Medium-Term and Long-Term Strategies of the organization and resource
allocation for achieving them.

Short-Term Objectives:

= Enhance investment retums.

= Sengthening cost control and
opertional efficiency.
Stabilize premium  collection
and cash flow,

Shart-Term Objectives:

o Conduct tarzeted raining and
slall erhancament proerams.

» [mprove employes satisfaction
and productivity.

» Recrult skilied professionals 1o
fill competency gaps

Short-Term Objectives:

= Streamling - customer service
and redice complaint
umamind time.

» Bxpand digital channels for
customer interaction,

* |mprove post-undarwriting
Engagement

1. Financial Capital Management

Long-Term Objectives:

® Maintain |ang-term  fmancial
sustalnablity and soivency,

* Optimize capital structure to
mieet reguiatany requirsments.

» Diversity investment pontfolio
for sk mitigation.

Strategies:

« implement risk-based peicing
Tmiodels.

* Align assat-liabilty managemant
practices.

» improve Mnancial forecesting
and budgeting systems.

2. Human Capital Management

Long-Term Dbjectives:

* Bulld & parformance-driven and
resiilentwarkforca.

« Develop lsadership pipalines
and talent retention strategies.

= institutonalize a cuure of
inngvation and accountab ity

Strategies:

 implement performance-based
appralsal systams

* Design  siuctwed  camer
develogment paths.

 Tromote diversity, inclusion, and
waorkife balance

Long-Term Objectives:

® Establish long-termm customer
lnyalty and advocacy.

» Bulld a customer-cent ic cuftr
across the organization.

= Enfianca  brand  reputation
thowgh comsistent service
axcellence.

Strategles:

= Daploy advancad CRM tools and
anakytics

= Persanalize communicatan and
jproduct offerdngs.

= Launch customer satistaction
and feedback programs.

Kpis:

» Returnon Investment (ROI),

* EXDENSE TatiD.
® Snlvency mangin
= Erowth inpremium income.

KPis:

* Employee reiention mie.

* Training howrs per emplayes
= Employee angagement index.
® |ntemal promotion rate.

* Cystomer satisfaction scom
(csam),

» fverage complaint resolution
Hime.

KPis:

- Wlimuldsrs!mmlnn R
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4. Financial Reporting and Disclosuras

Short-Torm Objectives:

® Inorease  financial
Uramsparenty.

= (reanize reguiar commanication
and disclostires.

feparting

Short-Term Dbjectives:

» Recruit and train new insurance
agents.

* Increase agent engagement and
ackivity levels

Short-Term Objectives:

» Conduct insurance literacy and
SWAIENESS CAMpAINS.

» Provide  community  support
during natral calamitles and
BMETZENCiEs.

Short-Term Objectives:
 Upgrade digital platfoms and
core insurance systems

= Enable online onboarding and
claims services,

Long-Term Objectives:
= Regulatory Compliance.
« Stiengthen long-term [nvestor
confidence and parmarshin.
* [stablish 2 Srong reputation as
high-pesforming.  insuranca

Long-Term Objectives:

» Develop @ professional and
highly  productive  agent
network,

= Ratain top-performing agents
thiough — camer  growth
incentivas.

Strategies:

= fnhance investor  relations
through Bmely updates.

» Mign Dusiness goals  with
shareholder interests,

Strategies:

o provide  digtal  tols  and
shructingd trainifg prograns

= implement performance-based
INCATLVES.

8. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Long-Term Dbjectives:

= Establish LIC Nepal es a socially
fespansible  and  impactiul
mstinstan

» Expand inclushve  insurance

COVErage 301055 all

demagraphics.

Strategies:

. lmnlamét CSR  pmerams
foctised an education, health,

and financial incluslon
* Marmar with cemmunity-base
organizations and local bodies.

7. Technology Adaptation

Long-Term Objectives:

+ chigve digital ransfomation

across all business operations.

= Levarage &1 and big data for
decision-making and custamer

BEperience.

Strategles:

* Invast in IT infrastructore and

cybersacunty,

» integrate advancad anahtics,

aimomation, and cioud services.

KPig:

® Agourate, Refable and Timaly
Financial Reporting and refated
Disclosure

* Clvidend Payout Ratia , Eaming
Per shareand REtum on Equity.

® Investor Satisfaction Score.

. ©

» Active agantrat.

» New business pramium from
agents,
Agent retention rRiE

« Agent productivity (palicles soid
et agent).

RPis:

= The rumber of people reached
thraugh awareness programs.

® CSA INVEStmAnt 35 A parcentage
of profit

= Humber of  Inclusive/low-n-
come pokicles issued.

® Comminity fmpact score

&

« System uptime percantags.

» Percantags of services available
anline.

® Customer adopdon e of
digital platforms.
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Corporate Responsibility

> Our Initiatives for Staff Welfare
Ak Life Insuranca Corporation (Nepal) Limited, we beliave thet our emphysesw the foundabion of our success, Qur siaff walfars inifiatives are

designed to promote their physical well-being financial ity, prof I and overall job
Health 6 Wellbeing Work-LifeBa

« Comprehensive health insurance coverage « Leave facilities.

for employees and their families. + Special leave for personal milestones or
« Annual health check-ups and wellness Emergencies.

amps. « Decent working hours,
« Mental health support and stress

management workshops.

Financial Benefits

= Redularin-house and extemnal training « Short term, & Retirement benefits,
ROSAmS, + Staffloan facillties atcancessional interest
« Leadership development for promising Tates,
employees. + Annual parformance-based banuses and
incentives.

Safe & Inciusive Workplace Employee Engagement 6 Recognition

« Tem-tolerance policy. « Annual staff appreciation events and awards.
= Toward harassmentand discrimination, = Team-building activities, retreats, and
- Gender-nclusive and culturally respectiul cultural programs.

Wwork enviranment. « Open-door policy for feedback and

suggestions.
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= Contribution in the National Economy
L Mobilization of Domestic Savings

rd LIAL .f") Q 4 Y
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> Disclosure in relation to corporate sooial responsibifity
At Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limitad, we uphold our

»  Colechon and management of ife msurance premums

+  Encourages a savings cullure among citizens, promoting
financial disciplina and security,

Investment in National Development

= Funds are invested in government bonds, infrastructure
projects, and productive sectors.

«  Supports capital training and acanomic growth through
long-tarm investmants.

Employment Ganaration

»  Dwectemployment of & growing workiorce across Nepal

+ Indirect employment through agent networks, trainmg
LB : trecalipt

Insurance Penstration & Financial Inclusion

*  Evpanding insurance access to rural and undarserved
populations.

«  Enhancing financial inclusion and social protection through
affordabla insurance products.

Resilience & Risk Management

*  Provides afinancial safety net for famiies and businesses.

+  Contributes to economic stability by migating the financial
impact of unexpacted lifa events.

Revenue Contribution

Descriptionof Tar | Fiscal Yoar 208081 [To

Adance Tax |52 608 millon Fadaral Trassury Aosourt
Tex daducted at Source | s 578 milion Fedra Trsasury Acsourt
RentaiPayment | 3Lmillon Locl Bovernmart

Tosal | s 3150 1 milion

responsibiity fo contmibute meamngfully to the socwl and
‘soonomic development of the nation. Whila no CSR expenditures
ware made duri yaar 2080/81, wa h intainad a
strong commitment to future impact-driven initistives. As of the
end of the fiscal year, the Company has accumulated a CSR
Resarve Fund totaling NPR 23,7 millicn. This reserve reflects our
dedication to responsibly supporting initiatives in areas such as

, Bnvir B and disaster

ralief,

The non-utilization of C5A funds during the reparting period was
due o & sirafegic decision to consolidate resources for mors
impactful and sustainable programs. The Board is actively
evaluating high-priority projects that align with national
development goals and community needs. These projects will be
rolled out in the upcoming fiscal perfods in collaboration with
credible partners and stakeholders,

We reaffirm our long-term commitment to corperats social
raspansibiity and assure our sharsholdars that thesa funds will

be deployed affectively and transparenily to create measurable,
lasting value for socisty.
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Risk Management & Internal Control

Risk Managemant Framework,

Fisk iskey toth fLIC Napal. The Board is responsible for datermining th bl favel of risk which includes risks to
the business medsl and fi I patantial th sacurity; oparational risk; and adh formembarsand
customars, To achieve this LIC has Risk Manag; li E:Irmaje Risk Manag; Policy and Risk basad intarnal Audit Pobcy.
The compary fias risk solvency and rei ittes headed by Daputy Chisf Executive Officer comprising with foliowing
mambars:
§.No. | Name Des

1. | ShriA. Datta, Dy. CEO Coordinator

2. | ShriAshok K. Agrawal, Director Member

3._| ShriDhyani Mandal. HOD Risk and AML & CFT Membar

4 | Smt Mamata Poudyal, HOD P$ and Reinsurance Member

5. | Smt Sabina Shrestha, HOD NB Underwriting & Actuarial Member

The Fisk Committes, on behalf of the Board, regularly monitors the operational effectiveness of the company to ensure that i continues to drive
& strong nsk culturs across Company. In FY 2023-24, the Company has also done its Cyber Security Insurance from the leading insurer of the
country as part of the company's cybar-risk etrategy. A= well as monitoring near-term risks, senior managemant 2nd the Board aleo consider
emarging risks and opportunities which may impact Company in the fulure,

Risk And Control Assessment:

M | regular and conducts Internal Audit every quarter to help determine whether the risk and control
i to oparate in line with fions. This helps ensura that the risks that company faces are identified, undarstoad and
aged affectively. Tha luusi ﬂ"hnn and andllsam usadtnm[mmrmmrmamgamantand the Board as to whathar

ther wasing i ngle risk or group of risk sid impact 3. The company has
developed the Risk Based Internal Audit pull:'j of the company which helps to currphhhnucﬁt of our process, departments and locaticns in
risk-bazed approach.

Disclosure of climate related Risk:
[schosura of chmate relatad mkasspmlladm swtm3 u(dlmaha mlawd risk management dwective 2078,
1 Th heas fi i ted risk policy effective from 16th May 2023,

2 Phrswel Rsk Managament:
Damages and losses from physical phanumma.

The company have pha r anr As on 16th July 2024, Rs. 864 Cr catastrophe reserva has been
maintained.
b R.isk related to investment:

The company has very low amount of investments in cimate sansiti swhichi ‘u--w-,luwmcpo

. homertalwa low e:pusurs relatad to climate risk, concantration of | ith financial i fions with minimal climata

ty 1y the company following the i el

*  Prior toany investments th pary cha&swmelnmsteeﬁeamadloanrmdckmaleﬁshs.

. Hegﬁ;mmngw guidelinas of the regulator has also ensure the acceptad level of vulnerability of investmant assumption
and decision

¢. Hisk related to mortality, morbidity, longevity and pricing:
«  Directimpact on death claim statistic due to climate risk is difficult to correlate dus to lack of scientific study.
+  Pricing mathodology of tha life insirance product is hased on the publishad NALM tabls.
*  Tominimize the risk of high value of death claim, reinsurance agreement has been made with the reinsurance company.
3. Transiion Risk Managament:

The Company does not have direct & vl o
& Lisbilly Risk Mansgement:

Liabiltyrisk has ot been faced e antcipated on account of any legal cisims relaad to nsufici - teFclimats

righ

Other Disclosure in respect of Risk Management as per direction on NIA
LIC Napal heraby nnnﬁrms !Imt it has [1.|l|3|I compbed with all policies, directivas, and franmrksnsmd by tha Nepal Insurance Authority (NLA),

The company ining the highest regulatary o Eovarnancs.

LIC Napal has;

+  Aligned its operations, reporting pr and internal ith the regulatory requir t farth by the NIA
Fully implemented itz Reinsurance Manualm accordanca with the rei lated by the Authority.

Ensured timaly and accurate submission of reports, disclosures, and returns as pmeuﬂbedlw rsgulatonr g!.lhialnes
Adhered to the solvency margin, i nerms, risk Jards, and other op directives issued by the NLA
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Mmmwmmmmcm Mﬂiﬂnwﬁdmmd updila rlssrshm&pollmes and pmsdmmmlidwnﬂme\llamﬂ
changes, thereby remnforcing its to transpar nd long-te mahility.

> Climate Risk Related Disclosure

Climate risk refars o the potential adverse impscts and I climate ch ous aspects of h ity and

economic ativites. Climate changa is one of the most mﬁnant challenges of Ihs prasent time. The world's key environment and social

ohellsn&as such as pupula.huﬂ Erowth, energy m!y. bsscll boud!varsmr. ﬁube} warming, eﬁects in health, the WFEHW Dicatash‘uphlc

drinking water and food ara closely with c to avoid th
impacts of climate change, loss of bisdiversity, social and anvironmantal impacts will malnlf aftract principles relatad to managing cllmarens!:
related financial risk and acting of the company on Net-Zero future. To undsrpin these two mam areas there are five strategic pilars which ars
described as foflows.

1 Governance: The company has a strong systam of govarnance, with effactive and robust controls. Tha risk officer should repert the
activities carried cut by the company to investment, risk management, and solvency committee about the climate-related risks and
opporfunities that are identifiad, measured, monitorad, and managed basad on the risk managemeant framework and in fina with the risk
appetita.

2. Protacting our policyholder: Climate change is a global challenge posing material risk to society and the economy. The naturel
cafastrophes show that currently around a quarter of total economic lossas are caused Isymamo waathar and climate related events,

laadfnglosummahlabwrance Themsurwlllvandmw; f climate related risk b gly critical s for the company,

pany assumas | risk d i laims dua to chmat: nllincreasa risk-based
premium |svels over time, potentially impairing mid-to-the-mount long-term affordability and avadabibty of nsurance products with
ooverags agamst olimats related hazards.

3. Protecting our own assets: Tha company aims to invest in emironment-friandly projects such as climate resilient infrastructures,
renewabls energy, clean nnmrlatm watar cleaning, and pollution control, The investment may be made on the Green Bonds that have
a poal to anhiave th I goals and are pivotal in supporting global net 2ero targat.

4, Allocation of catastrophe reserves: The company transfers 10% of net profit amount to the catastrophe reserve for meeting losses
arising from an unsxpected catastrophic evant, Further, the company has a poficy for ceding catastrophic risk which will be coverad in &
reinsurance treaty of the company. In addition, the company aims to aliccate reserves on climate related risk based on the actuarial
cahnfahmand rasarve requred to address,

B direct cli i t5: Th pany has scofriendly social initiatives through its corporata social responsibility programand is
also focusing on uﬂl;mfnsndh materiats,

> Insurer’s re{nsurance policy and qualitative and quantitative disciosure on adequacy of reinsurance coverage including
catastrophic reinsuranca,
LIC Nap: mally intr nd effectively i iits Reinsurance Manual, which ser for

i T arr ts in lina with the company's risk appetita, operafional needs, and mgul.nbnrr mqumums Tha manual

outlines clear policies, procedures, and governance siructures for reinsurance operations, ensuring robust risk transfer machanisms and
financial protection.
Ky obyeetives of the Reinsurance Manualinclude:
*  Strengthening risk mitigation ltruuﬂl optimal mnwnincs :h'us:(unn;

. Ddtnlne claar .-~..=-=1 n limits aga th

«  Ensur ancy, and bility in il practices.

= Enhancing capanity to underwrite lange or high-risk policies, inoluding catastrophic exposures.

The manual also estabish i d respensibilities for various departments and ensures compliance with both domestic regulaiory norms

and intarnational best practices. Procass of the Re-insurance is outiined below:

1. The Insurad makes a claim 2 LIC Nepal Ltd. makes claim
to LC Nepal Ltd. 10 the reinsurer

Reinsurer

~)

4 1IC Nepal Ltd 3. The refnsurer pays claim to
claim to insus LIC Nepal Ltd.
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Disclosure related to Re- b
Re-insurance related ratios for the reporting year and comparative period are presented balow:

Facaller
Pl Wk Tmm | am | awm | mm | mwnm
Rsinsurance Ratio % 0% 05% 054 0% 054
Ratarticn Ralio % 3.4 905% 995% W 0.4
Nt Reinsurance inflow / (Outfiow Rs | sB2zeeM | -fszaassm| -As18336M| RssoszsM | -Rs3zazsM|
Rl Comemission Income/ Preeium Ceded 3 1330% 185%% 13.14%) 1486% 38524

Intarnal Control System Framework

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepall Limited has a compr iva intarnal control system that plays a eritical role in safeguarding

organizational assals, ensuring transparency, intagrity, and accountability in its operations. In alignmant with the directives of the Insurance

Board of Napal and the company's internal governance policies, the infernal contrel framawork has been implemented since its astablishmant.

The mtem is dema'\sd Iu aw.we adharence to internal and ammal Iaws ree.llatlons. policias, and procadures by proactively identifying
ishs and ffectively. Toover fthis system, an Internal Control Committes has been

foa'madundaruvadlmm supervision of senior managamant.

This committes conducts periodic field mspeotions of branch and sub-branch offices, verifying accounting records, raviewing operational

procedures, and performing systams audits. Based on these ts, the ittea provides actionabl dations aimed at

strangthening internal controls.

Effectiveness of the Internal Contro| System

meﬁecmmaofhn:amaleonwlamra 3 d by the organization’ i i k. clarity in delagation of
authority, [ 2 conduct, estable written procadures, and ihe sdministratve capacty to implement and
enfores controls.

The system has bean instr li ssourity, data i ion of finanoial rregularities, and the smooth on of
operational i Its T is regularly evalusted through comprehensive fiald visits, financial reviews, internal audits, and
risk-based monitoring procedures.

The Internal Control Committee consistently prepares summar'f lvpoﬂs by analyzing findings from branch-level inspections and operational
reviews, Thesa repom also assess g i g wn.n mernal policies and syslem The mems ara submitted to
senion for informed decisi king. This i mact sigr nal go

and pr ng a cultura of dlity and control across the organization

IT System and Control
LIC Mepal has implemented a comprehensive and secure Information Technology (IT) framework to support its operational sfficiency, data

R and cust: service capabiliies, In recognifion of the increasing risks posed by cyber threats and digital vulnsrabilifies, the
company has placed adeguate IT controls to safeguard its systems and information assats.
‘Fo further strangthan its cybarsacurity pasturs, LIC Nepal has conducted a formal ‘Jnfomaﬂm Symms {18} nucir This audit evaluated tha
| of the [T ind %, contral isms, data p protacots, 2 ¥

ey hghlights of LIC Nepal's [T control emvironment include;

= Sacure network and infrastructure, including flrswalls intrusion datecticn systems, and endpoint security solutions.

*  Hole-based access controls and multi-fact h ion to protact sensitive systams and data,

*  Regular system monitoring, vulnerability assessments, and peneiration testing to proactively manage risks.

+  Databackupand disaster recovery systems to ensure business continuity,

»  Well-defined IT governance policies and employee cyberseourity awareness fraining.

The 15 Audit confirmed that LIC Nepal has ly impl d and maintained the required technical and procedural controls to mitigate
sacurity threats and ansure ﬂwlnbagmky availabdity, and confidentiafity of its information systems.

LIC Napal r hancing its [T systems in line with avolving ses and ragiiatory




@t dhelhg®

GLIMPSES

y 2 -
3009 S 9¢ Y foRTET AETE e gRiwE i SR Sl SR S T e FE S
¥ 1) T UF WA TR B0 W ST e T R WEE e s o W e, e s
At gad Al ¥ e fawr wgE o T degw

i @ wRee A TeE sl wesE @ st e daver e feaed der de s
T T §2 v wE g A v g wEarl g4



3¢ DTS
GLIMPSES

e , T wuc

= g@ P
1

3\9 mmmmaﬁwmml

PN | o Bsrlisbapininalinibrocd P57 g€

e dfm mREer v o i e W e @ TrEsh s e g mE e g

il sl deeen e S aenh @ A
A1 o amsy, Al o G Al @ e aaTe, mE
R i 4 R, R R SEER AR o e,
T i A ¥ e e A e tee

el Wl g e e o g
il W AR, e ST e, S i 4 ged ) R e
i o e o W e abigd A e e




Chartered Accountants

K.) . & ASSOCIATES .
9 Puichowk, Lalitpur

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal)
Limited (hereafter referred to as “LICN" or “the Company”) which comprise of Statement of
Financial Position as on Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024), the St it of Comprel
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended Ashadh
31,2081 (July 15,2024) and Notes to the financial statement, including a summary of significant
accounting policles and other explanatory notes (hereafter referred to as “the financial
statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial staternents with the notes attached present fairly, in
all material respect, the financial position of the company as at Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)
and its financial performance, the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow statement for the year then ended in
accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the financial Statermnents section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the ICAN's Handbook of The Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the ICAN's Handbook of the Code of Ethics for professional Accountants. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these We have d ined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

- . 01-5010510/512 B  info@cajsr.com



Key Audit Matters

Auditor's Response

Investment

The Investment of the company
comprises of investment in quoted equity
instruments, debentures, mutual funds,
fixed deposits of financial institutions.
The valuation of the aforesaid securities
has been done in compliance with NAS
39 read with NFRS 9. The investment in
the government and NRB bonds and T-
Bills should be recognized on reporting
date on Amortized cost basis whereas
other investments in equity instruments,
other than those held for trading, should
be valued at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income.

Given the varieties of treatments
recommended for  valuation of
investment based on nature of cash flow,
the business model adopted, complexity
of calculations and the significance of
amount involved i.e. 100,302,577,745 in
such investments, same has been
considered as Key, Audit Matter in our
audit.

QOur audit approach regarding verification of
process of investment:

a. Review of the investment of
company and its valuation having
reference to NFRS issued by the
Accounting Standard Board of Nepal.

b. We assessed the nature of expected
cash flow of the investments as well
as the business model adopted by
the management on the basis of
available evidence/circumstances
and ensured that classification of
investment is commensurate with
nature of cash flow and management
intention of holding the investment.

c. For the investment valuation that are
done at amortized cost, we checked
the EIR and amortization schedule on
test basis.

d. For the investment valued through
0Cl for guoted investment, we
ensured that fair value has been done
at the closing transaction rate in
NEPSE as on 15.07.2024.

Valuation of Gross Insurance Contract
Liabilities

The wvaluation of the liabilities for
insurance contract involves complex and
subjective judgements about future
events, both external and internal to the
business for which small changes can
result in a material impact on valuation of
those liabilities.

Economic  assumpfions such as
investment return and associated
discount rates and operating
assumptions such as  expenses,
mortality and lapse rates are the key
inputs.

Qur audit approach regarding verification of
Valuation of Gress Insurance Contract
Liabilities included:

a. We assessed the appropriateness of
actuarial assumptions, models, and
methodologies  applied by the
Company in calculating policyholder
liabilities, reserves, and other
actuarial balances.

b. We reviewed key assumptions
including mortality rates, lapse rates,
interest rates, and expense
assumptions to ensure they were
based on  reasonable and
supportable data.

c. We evaluated whether the models
and methodologies used by the
Company were consistent with
industry standards and regulatory
requiremnents.

d. We verified the presentation of
insurance contract liabilities in the

&/
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financial statements to ensure
compliance with applicable
regulatory frameworks.
Revenue Recognition Our audit approach regarding Revenue
The company recognizes insurance | Recognition included:
premium income as soon as the amount
of premium is received, and policy paper a) Tested the design and
is Issued. First premium is recognized implementation and  operating
from the inception date and renewal effectiveness of key control over
premium is recognized once renewal revenue recognition.
premium is received. b) Verified the premium with the

Net earned premium is derived after
deducting ceded reinsurance premium
from gross eamed premium.

The management considers revenue asa
key measure of evaluation of
performance and there is the risk of
revenue being recorded before the
receipt of premium amount and issue of
policy.

It was considered to be one of the areas
which required significant auditor
attention and was one of the matters of
most significance in the financial
statements as the amount of Net
premium income is significant i.e.
18,107,497,178.

€)

underwriting guidelines of the
company and performed the tests
through the sample policy files.
Tested on sample basis premium
received with the date stamp to
confirm the recognition of revenue in
carrect accounting period.

Claims

Insurance claim is the major area of
expense for the amount. Total claims
incurred  include paid claims and
outstanding claims for Death, Maturity or
other benefits.

The provision and payment of claims
was considered to be one of the areas
which required significant auditor
attention and was one of the matters of
most  significance in the financial
statements as the amount of claim

Our

audit approach regarding Claim

Expenses included:

a) Verified operational guidelines of the
company in relation to the processing and
payment of claims with respect to claim
payment directive of regulator.

b) Performed the test of controls, test of
details through the sample review of claim

files.

c) Verified the claim paid on sample basis
with the proof of payments.

expense is significant i.e.

10,891,832,451.

Information  Technology  General | Our audit approach regarding Information
Controls Technology of company is based upon the




IT Controls with respect to recording of | Guidelines Issued by MNepal Insurance
transactions, generating various reports | Authority and it included:
in compliance with Nepal Insurance
Authority  guidelines and  other a. Understanding the coding system
compliances to regulators is an adopted by the company for various
important part of the process. Such categories of the products.
reporting is highly dependent on the b. Understanding the feeding of the
effective working of Software and other data in the system and going through
allied systems. the extraction of the financial
information and statements from the
We have considered this as key audit IT systern existing in the company.
matter as any control lapses, validation c. Checking of the user requirements
failures, incorrect input data and wrong for any changes in the
extraction of data may result in wrong regulations/policy of the company.
reporting of data to the management d. Reviewed the reports generated by
shareholders, and regulators. the system on sample basis. We
verified the premium
income/expense and claim payment
in regard to policies issued and clam
intimated on test basis.

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph

We draw attention to Note 2(b) of the financial statements, which explains that the financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS),
as modified by the directives issued by the Nepal Insurance Authority. This framework departs
from the presentation and measurement requirements of NFRS such that 90% of the fair value
changes, which would ordinarily be recognized through fair value reserves, have been allocated
to the Policyholders’ Fund. Our opinion is not medified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us for our review after the date of this
auditor's report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the courses of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements




Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS), and for such internal controls as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statement that are
free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intendeds to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those
charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSA's will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As a part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the process. We also:

«  Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements whether due
to fraud or error, design and perferm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtained
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide an opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion of the effectiveness of the Company's internal controls.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we concluded that a material uncertainly exists, we were
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures were inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, further events or conditions may cause the company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.




s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entity
or business activities to express an opinion on the financial statement. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

» We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

« Wealso provided those charged with the governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independent, and communicated with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related standards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consclidated financial statements of
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirement
On examination of the financial statement as aforesaid, we report that:

a) Wehave obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) Proper books of account as required by Companies Act, 2063 have been kept by the Company.

¢} Tothe best of our information and explanations given to us and from our examination of the

books of accounts of the company, we have not come across the causes where the board of

directors or any members thereof or any employee of the company has acted contrary to the

provisions of the law relating to accounts or caused loss or damage to the company

deliberately.

We did not come acrass any fraudulent causes causing fundamental effect relating to the

company.

e) Company's life assurance fund and other special reserves are as per prescribed provisions.

f) To the best of our information, Company is able to meet its long-term liabilities from its

assets.

We have not come across any cases where the company is involved in any business other

than those licensed by Nepal Insurance Authority or has Issued any policies other than those

approved by Nepal Insurance Authority.

d
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h) Reportable findings noted during the audit have been incorporated in our Preliminary Audit
Report issued to Audit Committee of the company and responses have been obtained from
Board of Directors accordingly.

i) We have not come across any cases where the company has acted against the interest of the
Assured.

Bishesh Chaudhary, FCA
(Partner)

K.J. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Lalitpur, Nepal
Date: 20" May 2025
UDIN: 250525CAQ01442amYqp
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Minimum Disclosure in Directors’ Report

A. Information related to Life Insurer
Under this title following matters shall be disclosed

1
2

3
8
3

Date of astablishment 26,/12,/2000

Insurar licanse date: 07 /08 /2001

Insurance business typs, nature: The company issuss life insurance contracts,
Date of commencement of business: 01,/08,/2001

Company has listed in Nepal Stock Exchange on 21,/03,/2003

B. Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

L

2
3
8

10,

1L

=]

14,

Tax, service charges, fine and penalties has been paid & there is no any dues thereof.

There is no any change in share structurs in financial year 2080,/81

Solvency ratio is maintained as prescribed by Nepal Insurance Autharity 1.8, 1.46 for FY 2080,/81,

a. Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are in its fair value or cost, thus they are not
over stated.

b. Measurement basis of the assets r ized in financial The fi ial has been prepared on
historical cost or fair value regarding the assets.

Number of claims settled within the year are 30,830 and outstanding claim number are 5864 and all the outstanding

claim shall be settled in FY 2081/82,

Investment made by company that are in line with prevailing laws,

Company has fully complied, the provision of Insurance Act 2079, Insurance Regulation, Company Act 2063, NFRSs and

other prevailing laws & regulation,

Company has adopted appropriate accounting policy as guided by NFRS.

Company's Financial Position and Financial Performance reported in Financial Statements are presented true & Fairly.

We have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for identification and mitigation

against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities. For the Agants loan & recaeivable on reinsurance we have

made the adequate provision amounting to Rs. 50,435,683 & 2 682,085 respectivaly.

Management do not intand nor have any i idate th ar y's aparation for for

future, so tha financial statement have been prepa.re\i based on gning conoarn hasis.

Internal control system of company is perfect with the size, nature & volume of the business,

. Dealaration that ins has not conductad any tr ions contrary to Insurance Act, 2078, Insurance Regulation,

Companies Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with

any entity in which insurer's director has intarest.

There are no any penalties, levied by Nepal Insurance Authority for the financial year 2080/8L
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at Ashadh 31, 2081 (15th July, 2024)
Fig. in NPR
Particulars Notes Current Year Pravious Year
Assats
Goodwill & gible Assats 4 97,200 138,182
Property and 5 424,228,328 461,401,762
Properties [ - =
Defarred Tax Assals T 120,544 880
in Subsidiaries 8 =
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Invastments 10 100,302 577,745 86,515,391,113
Loans 11 22,213 684,173 21882162802
Reinsurance Assets 12 - -
Curreni Tax Assets 21 276,532,389 -
Insurance Receivables 13 28,842,871 22,350,804
Other Assets 14 8238838 11360871
Other Financial Assats 15 3269414425 2968074917
Gash and Cash 16 1,857 624,512 2,449,533 B17
Total Assets 128,381,339,453 114,431,008,160
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17 (a} 32,653,200,000 2,663,200,000
Share Application Money Pending Aliotment 171b) - -
Share Premium 17 ic) 61,151 801 61,151,601
Catastropha Resarves 17 (d} 854,081,882 561,588 448
Retained Earnings 17 (g} 2,163,806,167 2,344,327 517
Other Equity i7ih 333,618,407 366,080,631
Non Controlling Interest 17ig - -
Total Equity 6,865,857,257 5,876,338,398
Liahilitias
Provisions 18 98,835,270 34,732,803
Gross Insurance Contract Liabiiies 18 118,633,788,0056 106,240,288,210
Deferred Tax Liabilitiss 7 18,450,239 -
Insurance Payabla 20 85,613,711 28 483 481
Current Tax Liabilinias 21 - 112,573 584
Borrawin, 22 - -
Othar Liabilities 723 583,165,783 E98, 263,051
Other Financial Liabilitias 24 1,086,610,188 1,341,338, 768
Total Liabilities 121,515,382,207 108,454,670,772
Total Equity and Liabilities 128,381,339,463 114,431,009,189
Tha accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements.
As par our report of even date
Damodar Paudyal Pranay Kumar Komal Agrawal Ashok K. Agrawal .
HOD (Accounts) CEO/Dirsctor Diractor Dirsctor 8 E"";:::;“‘dhm
Praveen K. Molri Tablesh Pandey Siddhartha Mohanty For K.J. & Associates
Diractor Director Chairman Chartered Accountants



LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

@ LIC

Fig. in NPR
Particulars Noteg Current Year Previous Year
Income;
Gross Earned Pramiums 25 18,107487.178 17,470,067 480
Premiums Ceded 26 112,085,568 80,964,778
[Net Earned Premiums 17,995,411.610 17,389,102,701
Ci i Income 27 14,812 667 15,133,182
Other Direct Income 28 240,126,879 270,526,368
Intgrast Incoma on Loan to Policyholders 11 2,371,230.653 2,364,864.977
Income from Investments and Loans 29 9,348,529,758 B,264,441,870
Net Gain/[Loss) on Fair Valus Changss 20 - -
Net Realised Gains/(Losses) 31 - -
Other Incoma 32 150,882 154,355
Total Income 28,971,361,250 28,304,223,433
Bross Benefits and Claims Paid 33 10,881,832.451 B8,985,500,274
Claims Caded 33 34,884,998 26,378,545
Bross Change in Contract Liabilities 34 13,222 208,131 13.820,241,131
Changa in Contract Liabities Caded to Reinsurers 34 - -
Net Benefits and Claims Paid 24,079,155,588 22,778,364 860
Ci ission E 36 1,394,226,087 1,435,375,608
Service Feas 38 134,865,687 143,598,863
Other Diract 37 - -
Employaa Banafits Expansas 38 472,423,851 382,627 688
Depreciation and Amartization 39 54,296,035 55192780
Impairmant Lossas 40 - 12,080,571
Other Operaling Expenses 41 568,358,222 733,662,260
Finance Cost 42 20,646,728 23918512
Total Expenses 26,713,971.906 25,565,711,162
Nat Profit/{Loss) For Tha Year Before Share of Net Profits of
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax e LR
Share of Nat Profit of i d using Equity Mathod E] - -
Profit Bafore Tax 3,257 380,344 2738512271 |
Incoma Tax Expense 43 2,427,782,159 1,885,063,106
Wet Profit/{Loss) For The Year 829,607,185 763,449,185
Earning Per Share 51
| Basic EFS 3127 28.40
| Diluted EFS 31.27 28.40
The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements.
As par our report of even date
Damodar Paudyal Pranay Kumar Komal Agrawal Ashok K. Agrawal "
HOD (Acoounts) CEO/Dirsctor Director Director S E's"ﬁﬂ: ;I'_am”’
Praveen K. Molri Tablesh Pandey Siddhartha Mohanty For K.J. & Associates
Diractor Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)
Fig.in NPR
Particulars Notes Current Year Previous Year
| Wet Profit/(Loss) For the Year 829,607,185 753,449,165
Other Comprehensive Income
a)Itams that are or may he Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Valus of FVOCI Debt Instruments - z
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Fortion of Changes in Fair Value -
Exchangg differances on transiation of Foraign Oparation E
Share_of other comprehansive incoma of il tad 5
for using the aquity method
Incoma Tax Relating to Above Hems
Reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
b} Items that will not be Reclassifiad to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair valus of FYOCT Equity Instruments 200,478,249 (36,317,320)
Revaluabion of Property and Equipment/Goodwill & Intangibls Assats -
ament of Post-Employmant Banefit Obligati (25,407,131} -
Share of other comprahansiva incom of associates accounted for| - o -
using the aquity method
Income Tax Relating to Above ltems 143,767,779] 8829330
Total Other Comprehensive Incoma For the Year, Net of Tax 131,303,338 (26,487,980)
Total Comprehansive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 960,810,523 726,961,175
Tha accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements.
As par our report of even date
e hmmtnw Giow Mdieed oy mssoese
Praveen K. Molri Tablesh Pandey Siddhartha Mohanty For K.J. & Associates
Diractor Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR
PFarticulars Ciirrant Year Provious Yoar
Sah Flow From Dparating Actiates:
Hecatvod
Gt Presmiim Rocalvd T7 A6 TIABET |
Tammission Hecelved FLSEERT
Bien Hecovery Heceied from Feinsurers X ZBATE5AE |
Heallsad Forelgn Exolange Inooms other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents B -
Bihar Diract Incoma 2:0.:11'5.9?3 ITO 528 3en |
Othars (to bo apacia) -
ash Paid =
Oris Banalits and Clalres Pald rmmrr TEHeE Bo0a T4 |
HalrsLrance Premiim e 112,085 68| A0, 564, 773)
Gammizsion Paid |I 355 BaT Ball [LNT7,542,312)
Sorvica Fees Fald &?EEEE‘E%;‘ AB1AAT b,
oloyan Bonafits Expencos Pard ETT] LE‘F Fa1 5334.
Diher Expansas Faid TETE, 306 2221 1BE0.07 7,910
Uthars (to bo apaciaa] - -
Trcoime Tax Paid T3 721 060.562; 1813385 119)
[t Gash Flowe From Operaiing RETTes ] 2005 935,673 5243 560,354 |
st Flow F rom Tvasiing e vities
sitions of Inanghis Arsai
Proceods From Saie of [angibls Aesars
nUTEIONG of [neoEsmant Proparto:
Preoeeds From Gals of [nvestment Proparties
Fantal Income Recersad - -
Auriions of Property and ment [FETNFL] [EERETEE]
Proossds From Sai of rt ar-n: uipmant - -
Trvestmont In !EE:Euan:ns
[ Racaipts from Sale of Iivesimants in Subsdaro
Trvestment In Assoratss -
Bealpta from Sala of [nvestmants In Assacates -
it of Equity Inslrimants - -
weeeds from Sale isity Instriments = =
| Purchaze of Mutual Funds - -
[ Proveads rom Sale ol Ko T Famdz : :
[ Fursnazs of Profarancs Sharaz
|_Procends from Sale of Pratarence shares
[_Furchase of Dshentiros - -
Piriseeds [rom Sale of Debentiras - -
ircliass of Boids - -
Proveeds rom Sale of Bonds - -
Trvestmonts o Doposis. bandssacar ies T BELEES IED] [EEXEFRSUATIE
T Tt -
Tonns Emd [EETRFIEIEY EEXIEN R
Trithrwst e Team Dol Tean 2,004,046 048 1.866,066.855 |
Rantal ncmnsﬁmv_t% - -
Procesds Iram Finance Laass - -
Irilarest Inoome Reoenved §.265,270.840 8033433805
vidand Focal ELER TEEAE 417
s [T Bo spociad) TGO EET] TROE3T0I57]
;ml;m Ew gm EulmFMaE TZG7T 905,974 16,265, 342,151 |
T Flow From cliviting
Tritarest Pai - -
Prigesds From Borrowings. - -
Rapayment of Borrowings - -
PFayment of Financa Leass : =
Frooends From [5us of Share Capitol g g
Shara lssuance Cost Paid - -
dand Paid - -
Bividand Distoutlon '-n! Fail - -
TE01 B63.305] ATLO0T. 303 |
FELEEEERNY TOTBEIELIR
Th57 628 512 7545593 517 |
EE EEE] T2 168 e
8BRS BT T 308555 |
RFLE TA07 630 123 |
ELEREL) UELEET.ORL
Damodar Paudyal Pranay Kumar Komal Agrawal Ashok K. Agrawal As per our repart of even date
HOD (Accounts) CEQ/Director Director Director C.A. Bishesh Chaudhary
h B Partner
Praveen K. Molri Tablesh Pandey Siddhartha Mohanty For K.J. & Associates

Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF DISTRIBUTABLE PROFIT OR LOSS
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)
Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
| Opening Balance in Retained Earnings 2,344,327,517 1738884433
Transfar from OCI reserves to retained earning in currant year = -
[Nat profit or (loss] as per of profit or loss 829 607,185 753,449,186
Appropriations:
i.  Transter to Insurance Fund - -
ii. Transier to Catastrophe Resarve 192,483,434 (86,330,851)
[iii._Transter to Capital Reserve . .
iv. _Transfer to C5R reserva 18,248,343) (14,445,300}
V. Transfer to/from Regulatory Reserve - -
vi. _Transfer to Fair Value Reserve - -
vil. Transfer of Deferrad Tax Aeserve 81702242 (66.728,831)
viii. Transfer to OCI resarves due to change i . -
ix._Others (o be Specified) = =
Dedugtions:
i Accumulated Fair Valus Gain on sach Financial Asssts Measurad at FVTPL -
a) Equity [nstruments
b)  Mutual Fund - -
¢} Othars (i any) -
ii. d Fair Value gain on Ir Propertias
iil__Acoumulzted Fair Valus gain on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges - -
iv. _Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedging Instrumants in Fair Valus Hed
v, A lated Fair value gan of [neff Portion on Cash Flow Hedges -
vi.Goodwill Recagnisad -
vil._Unrealised Gain on ion of Foreign Exchangs Gurrency
viil. Accumulated Sharg of Net Profit of Associates acoounted =
using Equity Method includad in Investment Account
i Overdus loans = Z
¥, Fairvalue gain racognised in of Prafit or Loss - -
xi. Investment in unlisted shares as per sec 16 of Financial Diractive {7,280,000) [2.600,000}
xji. Delisted shars i or mutual fund investment E T
xiii. Bonus share/dividend paid . -
wiv, Dad a5 per Sec 17 of Financial directive 150,435,683 (53,441,336}
xiv, Deduction as per Sec 18 of Financial directive 12,682,085 =
x. Transfer from Regulatory Reserve . -
Retained Earning 3,103,507,388 2,288,386,182
Add: Transfer from Share Premium Account - -
Less Amount apportionad for Assigned capital -
Less: Deduction as per sac 15(1) of Financial directiva 4 =
Add/Less: Others (to be specified) 22710178 82,721,850
Total Distributable Profit/{loss) 3,080,797,223 2,205,664,332
The accompanying notes form an integral part of Financial Statements,
Az perour report of even dats
Damodar Paudyal Pranay Kumar Komal Agrawal Ashok K. Agrawal :
HOD {Acoounts) CEQ/Dirsstor Dirsotor Dirsctor E8 a"";:;:;’""w’
Praveen K. Molri Tablesh Pandey Siddhartha Mohanty For K.J. & Associates
Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Goodwill & Intangible Assets

@ LIC

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Licenses

Others (to be

Total

Gross carrying amount

Asat Shrawan 1, 2079

1,043,450

Additions during the year

Acquisition

Intarnal D I

Combination (1o be Speciied

Disposals during the year

Ravalustion,/Adjustment

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080

1,043,450

Additions during tha yaar

Intarnal [

T Combinalion (1o ba Speied]

Disposals during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

1,043,450

A fated amortization and impairment

Asat Shrawan 1, 2079

848,758

Additions during the year

58,600

Disposals during the year

Impairmant during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080

905,258

Additions during the yaar

40,892

i Is during the year

Impairment during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

946,250

Capital Work-In-Progress

As on Shrawan 1, 2079

Additions during the yaar

Capitali during the year

D during the year

Impairmant during the year

Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080

Additions during the year

Capitalisation during the year

Disposals during the year

Impairmarit during the year

Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2081

Net Carrying Amount

As on Ashadh 32, 2080

138,192

138,192

Ason Ashadh 31, 2081

87,200

47,200
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6. Investment Properties at Cost

23" tevorr 2081 (=

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Building Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2079

Additions during the year

uisition

Subsequsnt Expenditure

Assets classified as held for sales

Disposals during the year

Transfer,/Adjustmants

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080

Additions during the year

Acquisition

Subsequent Expenditure

Assets classified as held for sales

Disposals during the year

Transfer/Adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

As at Shrawan 1, 2079

Addition during the year

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Transfer/Adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080

Addition during the year

Disposals during the ysar

Impairment during the year

Transfer/Adjustmants

Bal asat Ashadh 31, 2081

Capital Work-In-Progress

As at Shrawan 1, 2079

Additions during the year

Capitalisation during the year

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080

Additions during the year

Capitalisation during the year

Disposals during the ysar

Impairment during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

Net Carrying Amount

Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2080

Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2081

L d in stat: it of profit or loss.

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year Pravious Year

Rental incoma

Direct operating sxpenses from property that generated rental incoma

Dirgct oparating expenses from property that didn't genarated rental inoome

Profit from investment properties bafore depreciation

Depraciation Charga

Profit from investment properties
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ii. Fairvalue of investment properties. Fig.inNPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Land E =
Building E =
Total . -
Notes on Fair Value :
Company has no Investment Properties as on 2081,/03,/31 and alse as its comparative date on 2080,/03/31.

iii. Disclosure on restriction on the realisability ofinvestment properties.
iv. Contractual obligations.

7. Deferred Tax Assets/|Liabilities) Fig.in NPR
Currant Year Pravious Year
Particulars Through Through Through Through
SOPL socI AL SOPL socT et

Deterrad Tax on Temporary Differance
Goodwill & Intangible Aszats - - - - & )

Property and Equipmant (48,126,930 | 148126930 | (4.657.322) - | (4887 322)
Financial Assats at FVPTL - - - - - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI - | 126,404,320} | (28,404,320) -| 2375282 | 23715242
Provision for Leava 12,630,571 | 12930571 | 6205965 - e208088
Provision for Gratuily (17.082812) | 6351723 | (10,730,820) | 235240808 | 3524908
Acturial Gain/Loss = o % = & %
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets 4,363,255 -| 4363255 | 81755807 - | 81785397

Impairment Loss on Other Assels - - E = = Z
Carry forward of unused tax losses - - - = e 53
Changes in fax rate = T

Others (lease Liability - NFRS 16) 50,518,014 -| 50518014 - - -

Total 1,602,298 | (20,052,537) | (18.450,239) | 03,304,540 | 27,240,150 | 120,544,600

Deferrad Tax Asstas - - - - - | 120,544,690

Deferrad Tax Lisbilites - -| 18450233 - - -
Movements in deferred tax assets/ liabilities) Fig.in NFR

Currant Year Pravious Year
pis titalied SOPL sacl Total SOPL socI Total

As at Shrawan 1, 2080 93304540 | 27200350 120,544,890 8164888 1E410820| 26575709

Charged/|Credited) to Statement of Profitor Loss | (91,702,242 - Ei7ozIan| 85139851 -| 85139861

Charged/|Credited) to Other Comprahensive | 47292888)| (47282888 . 8,320,330 9,828,350
As at Ashadh 31, 2081 1602298 (20052,537)| (184502400  93,304540| 27,240,150 120,544,600
8. Investmentsin Subsidiaries Fig.in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investmant in Quoted Susidiarias B -
Invastment in L ted Susidiaries
Less: Impairment Losses F 5
Total - -
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-
Investments in Quoted Subsidiaries Fig.in NPR
Currant Year Pravious Year
Perticulars Cost Fair Valua Cost Fair Value
Shares of Rs.. each of .. - - = =
Shares of Rs. .. aach of __ = e = B
Investments in Unquoted Subsidiaries Fig. in NFR
5 Currant Year Pravious Year
RAFISIE Cost Fair Valua Cost Fair Value
PRS- = 111 LR [ T — Lid - - - .
rnresiesivesis SNATES OF RS, v, BABAOF i Ltd < = = =
Total B = - =
Information Relating to Subsidiaries Fig.inNPR
: Percantage of Ownership
Particu!
R Current Year Pravious Year
aach of .
each of .. - =
each of ...
gach of .. - =
Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Yaar Pravious Year
Invastmant in Quoted Associatas - 5
Taetnantin Unauniad AgSoos
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total E =
I tments in Quoted A iat; Fig.inNPR
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
Cost | Fair value | (or) Equity Method | Cost | Fair Value | (or) Equity Mathod
i GhAPES 0f RS, ... eachof .. Ltd. - - - = = =
........... Shares of Rs. ... eachof ... Lid. - - - - - =
Add: Shara of Profit or Lass for Earlier Years - - - - = =
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - - - - -
Total - - - . = z
it i Unquoted Associat Fig. inNPR
= Current Year Pravious Year
Particulars
Cost | Fair Value | (or) Equity Method | Cost | Fair Value | (or) Equity Method
.Shares of Rs. ... eachof ... Lid. - - - = = =
: .Shares of Rs.... eachof ... Ltd.
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - B - 5
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - - - - -
Total - - = - a =
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Fig in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Name

Placs of Busingss

Accounting Mathod

% of Ownership

Current Assets

Non-Currant Assals

Currant Liabilitios

Non-Currant Liabilities

Income

Nel Profit or Loss

Other Comprehenzivae Income

Total Comprehensive Incoma

Company’s share of profits

Net Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income

10. Investments

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

ed at Amorti

96,800,468,171

3,808,526 061

i. Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial

ii. Investment in Debentures

12,356,374.117

11,655.430,000

jil. Imvestment in Bonds (Nepal Governmant, NRB/ Guarantesd by Nepal Governmant)

466,826,000

1373,778,800

iv. Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions

78,438,170,054

67,558,016,161

v. Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks

vi. Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

3,840,300,000

2,830,300,000

vii. Fixed Daposits in 'C* Class Financial

700,000,000

340,000,000

viii. Others { to be Spacified)

Less: Impairment Losses

t FVTOCT

3,502,108,574

2,706,886,062

i. Invastmant in Equity Instruments [Quotad)

3,313,387 788

2,60B,621,868

ii. Investment in Equity Instruments [Unquoted)

7,280,000

7,280,000

jii. Investment in Mutua| Funds

181,430,786

92,863,183

iv. Investment in Debentures

v. Others | to ba Specified)

Investments at FVTPL

i Investment in Equity Instruments [Quoted)

ii. Investmant in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

il Investment in Mutual Funds

iv. Invastmant in Debenturas

v. Others { to be Specified)

Total

100,302,577,746

86,615,301,113
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a  Details of Impairment Losses

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investmant in Preferance Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investmant in Bonds (Nepal Government,/NRB,/Guarantesd by Nepal Govarnmant)

Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial [ i

Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits in ‘E Glass Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits in *C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be specified)

Total

b, Investments havi ted maturities less than 12 months

Fig in NPR

Particulars

Currant Year

Pravious Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quatad)

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unguoted)

Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debanturas

237,689,000

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government,/NRB,/Guaranteed by Nepal Govarnmant)

60,000,000

908,154,800

Fixad Deposit with*A" Class Financial Institutions

12,330,000,000

4,388,000,000

Fixad Deposit with Infrastructura Banks

Fixad Deposit with'B” Ciass Financial Institutions

110,000,000

80,000,000

Fixed Deposit with*C* Class Financial Institutions

30,000,000

40,000,000

Othars (to be Specified)

Total

12,520,000,000

5,703,843,800
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¢. Information relating to investment in equity instruments Fig.in NPR
e Current Year Previous Year
i Cost Fair Valus Cost Fair Valus
Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
Agrioulture Devalopment Bank Limited 12163210 15,030,456 12183210 11928800
Api Powor Company Lid. 2610508 610 169 1786209 4053,382
Chilime Hydropowar Comaany Limited G8.ze8.922 TE.6T2E10 58.2e0.922 B2.443 BED
Citizen Bank Intsrnational Limited 152 307 288 113952 637 153367 268 101938838
Citizen [nvestmant Trust 214,823 687 214,823 BET 214823 887 214,823 66T
Evnrest Bank Lid 108530238 112,000,000 = =
Garima Bikes Bank Lid, 80116418 67.392 600 48124097 50453 DEE
Global IME Bank Limitsd 113224 866 TE.143 BBO 101,052 840 B4.001 856
Himalayan Bark Limited 36 878,554 26298 3056 38,678 554 27405 874
Kumari Bank Limited 44852837 28.043, 262 41481277 26810355
Kumari Bank Lid. Promoter 21.132.300 48210616 21132300 52800852
Laxmi Bank Limitad 88,603.855 Ba.621.07 72,647 185 #5369 423
Lumnbins Evkas Bank Ltd. 78.777.306 82.320,000 42,287 863 W2.635522
Mahalaxmi Sikas Bank Ltd 83,239 438 74832033 53,238,038 68,198 371
Mabil Bank Limited 80,028.120 136,240,000 19,001 882 37642345
Meapal Bank Limitad 17.532.809 36802818 17 532808 3B.B44BE
Mepal Film Oevelopment Bank Lid 1540 LE4D LE40 5238
Mapal Infrastrouturs Bank Lid, Promoter 540,000,000 1,00E.882,000 840,000,000 BOT.200.000
Mepal Insurance Company Lid (NICL| - 151,360 - 22140
Meepal Investment Megs Bask Limited 33,740,135 23.177.837 24,632 808 14315568
Mapal Invesiment Mega Bank Lid Pramoder 184 88R 378 168,438,871 184888928 187,738,818
Mol Lube il Lid. 64500 179.BE1 E4.500 21,878
Mapal Rainsurance Company Lid Promatar 718851687 52123100 71BEE 187 BT 845 BET
Napal SBI Bank Ltd. (S8 856.342 1130288 £56.342 1132802
Mepal Share Markst 3,077.800 % 3,077,300 -
MLE Insurance Company Lid Pramater 3|z 83,200 aLg2 78,800
NME Bank Limitad 123,302,033 BE04T 260 109481 577 T2.348,260
Prathu Bank Limited 126,608,740 91081207 125808740 80553 660
| Prathu Bank Ltd. Promoter 20,083 517 13.847 500 20083517 15648127
|_Prima Commercial Bank Ltd. 137,405.728 B5.580,180 137 405,728 70200185
|_Prima Commarcial Bank Ltd. Promotsr 32,056.704 B7.321.000 32,0E6.704 O7 084 868
Fars Developmant Bank Ltd. 2338 e 2336 -
Sanima Bank Limited 117.582.930 132 525,000 86,100,865 B5.047,371
Saniima Ma H i Lid 13,052 423 18,672,500 13,052,423 17.750,000
Shine Resunga Davelopment Bank Lid. (SHINE) 38,726.040 40,610,000 E =
Shras Investmant Financs Co. Ltd. 24,638 401 25 048,000 24,938,401 16:200,000
Sigdhartha Bank Limited 125.866.118 134 435,000 59,360,506 B3.325.086
Soalies Hotel Lid - 160,BEE & -
Standard Chartersd Bank Lid 112 563828 120,400,000 - =
Sunrese Bank Limited . - 18048770 13417 BT2
Sunrise Bank Ltd, Promatar 464.328 1641.800 4E4 378 L83narz
Velhyarn Bikash Bank Ltd, 220 220 -
Yati Devalopment Bank Ltd. 2070 2070 -
Investment in Mistual Funds
Pabil Balanced Fund-3 487,352 585726
MIBL Growth Fund 280,002 189,267 -
MIBL Samriddhi Fund -2 11622287 12817 64T -
NIBL Stablo Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000
Sunrise Bluschip Fund 218,373 338,002 -
Sunrise Focusad Equity Fund 6211107 360,120 - -
Citizen [nvastment Trust {Unit Schame) 16.000.000 16.000,000 16,000,000 16.000,000
Laxrnl Equity Fund 28,247 820 27697 780 28247820 28048755
NIC Asia Balanced Fund 20,000,000 18.200,000 20,000,000 18,660,000
NIC Asia [ynamic Dabt Fund- RADDF 6,648,300 B.6:48,300 5E48.300 ELE4E,300
NIC Asia Growth Fund 2 20.000.000 1E.400.000 ix =
MMB Hybeid Fupd L-1 - 12618210 13618 128
NME Sulav Invastmant Fund 2 (NMBSF2} 10,000,000 10,060,000 10,000,000 8,990,000
Sanima Large Gap Furd (SLOF) 533 153 4,160,768 - -
Sigdharthn Investment Growth Sahame-2 (S1G52) 10.020.545 11874.246
Tnvestment in Eguily Instruments [Unguoted)
Cars Ratings Nopal Ltd. Promoter 2,800,000 2,500,000 2500000 2.500,000
Insurance Institiste of Nepal Lid. Prometer 4780000 ATB0,000 4780000 4,780,000
Total 3,30E.491.294 3.502,108,674 2,801L.726.021 2.705,865,062

d. Th b

ing to NPR 88,825 800,000 To Nepal Insurance Authority.
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11 Loans Fig.inNPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Loans measured at Amortised Cost
Loan to Employses 99,383,204 111,336,140
Loan to Agants 50,806,908 60,386 673
Loan to Policyholdars 22,081,137,081 21,718,893110
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses (17,453,021) {17,453,021)
Total 22,213,684,173 21,882,162,802
a. Loans to Poficyholders Fig.inNPR
Loan Amount Interest Income
it Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowmant 7,737,364 910 7,630,083,817 B24,300.6534 811713872
Endowment (Non Par) = 2 B =
anticipated Endowment 1.201,629,796 1,308,409,891 143,865,650 146,310,312
Anticipated Endowment (Non Par) = . R _
Madifiad Endowment 10,121,379.770 9,916,431,653 1,090,419.476 1,104,217,816
Whole Life Policy 2888862548 2,808,108,915 307,670,858 206,481,561
Tarm Insurance Policy - - - -
Spacial Term Policy = . = N
Endowment Singla Premium 39,343.304 56,857,734 4,6E6,436 6,131,316
Endowment Single Premium (Non Par) 2,686,752 517488 -
Micro Tarm insurance - - -
Total 22,081,137,081 21,718,883,110 2,371,230,553 2,364,864,977
b.  Expected repayment of loan within 12 months Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Loan to Employees 32,686,802 =
Loan to Agants 14,201,440 69,386,673
Loan to Polioyholders 138,269,486 -
Othars (to be Specitied) - -
Total 186,056,828 69,386,573
12, Reinsurance Assets Fig. in NPR
- :':"mi Clam Payment Rasarve " et Assats
Current Year | Pravious Yaar | Previous Year| Current Year |F Curraat Year [Previous Yoar)
Endowment - - - - - - -
Anticipated Endowment e = = = = = =
Endowment cum Whole Life - - - - - - -
Whole Lifs & 3 = = = = -
Foreign Employmant Term E = = 5 - = =
Micro Term - - - - - - -
Special Term - - - - - - -
Gthars (to be Specified) E - = = = - =
Total = = = : = = = =
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13. Insurance Receivables Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Receivabla from Rainsurars 28,942 871 22,350,904
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies - -
Others (to be Spacified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 268,942,871 22,350,904
a  Expected receivable within 12 months Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Receivable from Reinsurers 28,042,871 22,350,904
Recewable from Other [nsurance Companes - -
Othars (to be Spacilled) - -
Total 28,942,871 22,350,904
14. Other Assets Fig.inNPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Capital Advances - -
Prepaid Expenses 6,844 916 8724562
Claim Advances - =
Advance To Suppliers - -
Staff Advances B4E,153 418,053
Frinting and Stationary Stocks - -
Stamp Stocks = =
Daferred Expanses = =
Daterrad Aelnsurance Commission Expenses = =
Detferrad Agent Commission Expenses - -
Leasa Receivables s -
Others (lo be specified) = z
I. Miscallanscus Dabtors = =
ii. Share Application Money - 1,250,000
iii. Other advances 745,788 57 356
v, Prepaid Employes Benelit - -
Less: Impairment Losses 2 =
Total 8,236,838 11,350,871
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a.  Expected tobe recovered/settled within 12 months Fig.inNPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Capital Advancas ” =
Prapaid Expanses 6844916 BT24 562
Claim Advances - -
Advance To Suppliars - -
Staff Advances B4E6,153 18,053
Printing and Stationary Stocks " =
Stamp Stocks - -
Defarrad Expansas < -
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses - -
Defarrad Agant Commission Expanses = -
Leass Receivables - -
Othars (to ba specifiad) g =
i Miscell us Dabtors - -
ii. Share Application Money - 1,250,000
iii. Other advances 745,789 957,356
iv, Prepaid Employss Bensfit - -
Total 8,236,838 11350871
15, Other Financial Assets Fig.in NFR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Security Deposits 281,000 281,000
Accured Interast 512,912 555 487517478
Intarest Recaivable from Loan to Policyholdars 2,747 806,882 2470422 387
Qther Receivables - -
Other Deposits - -
Sundry Debtors 2,076,815 10315888
Others (to be Specified) = =
Less: Impairmeant Losses (461,837) (461,837)
Total 3,269,414 425 2,968,074917
Note:
Impairment loss disclosure has been p ted tion 3 (e) of notes to account.
a,  Expected maturities within 12 months Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Sacurily Daposit ; 2
Accured Interast 612,812 555 4B7 51T 478
Interest Receivable from Loan to Policyholders 2,747 B06,892 2,470,422 387
Other Receivablas - -
Other Deposits - -
Sundry Debtors 9,075,815 10,315,888
Other { to ba Spacified) - -
Total 3,269,505,262 2,068,255,754
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16. Cashand Cash Equivalents Fig.inNPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Cash in Hand 75,588,433 72198824
Chague in Hand - -
Bank Balances
i. Balance With "A" Class Financial Institutions 787,397,108 908,810,640
il. Balance With Infrastructure Banks B &
iii. Balance With "B” Class Financial Institutions 44814526 51,325,352
iv. Balance With "C" Class Financia! Institutions 1441050 1426048
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Depasit with initial maturity upto 3 months 926,824,282 1,407 830,123
Others (Chequa deposited but cradit not recaived) 8,558,502 8,203,028
Less: Impairment Losses 5 =
Total 1,857,624,512 2,448,593 817
17. a. Share Capital Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Ordinary Shares - -
As at Shrawan 1, 2080 2,653,200,000 2,853,200,000
Additions during the year - -
i, Bonus Share Issus
ii. ShareIssue - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2081 -
Convartible Preferenca Shares (Equity Component only) - -
As af Shrawan 1, 2080 -
Additions during the year - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2081 -
Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Compaonent only) - -
As al Shrawan 1, 2080 -
Additions during the year - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2081 : z
Total 2,653,200,000 2,653,200,000
i Ordinary Shares Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Authorised Capital:
26,632,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100/- each 2,663,200,000 2,652,200,000
Izsued Capital:
286,532,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100/- each 2,663,200,000 2,853.200,000
Subscribed and Paid Up Capitak:
26,632,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100/- each 2,663,200,000 2,663,200,000
Tatal 2,653,200,000 2,653,200,000
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ii. Preference Share Capital Fig.inNPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Authorised Capital:
... Convertible Preference Shares of As. XXX each - -
<. Inedeamable Preference Shares of Rs. XXX sach Z =
Issued Capital:
.. Convertible Prefarenca Shares of Rs. XXX sach - -
... Iredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. XXX sach - -
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. XXX sach - -
<. Inedeemable Preference Shares of Rs. XXX each - -
Total . .
Shareholding Structure of Share Capital Fig.inNPR
Numbar of Sharas Percantage
FaaiRs Current Year Pravious Year Current Year Pravious Year
Promoters
Government of Nepal - - - -
Nepali Organized Institutions 3,879,800 3478800 16% 15%
Nepali Citizans = z = 5
Foreigners 14,582,600 14,692,600 BE% 56%
Others | !ohespaciTladl - - - -
Total {A) 18,672,400 18,672,400 T0% 70%
Othar than Promotars
General Public 7,859,600 7,850,600 30% 0%
Others {to be Specifiad) - . - -
Total (B) 7,859,600 7,850,600 30% 30%
Total (A+B) 26,532,000 26,532,000 100% 100%
Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company Fig.inNFR
- Number of Shares Percantage
Patiuilre Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Life Insurance Corporation of India 14,582,600 14,582,600 55.00% 55.00%
Vishal Group (Nepal) 3,879,800 3878800 15.00% 15.00%
17. b. Share Application Money Pending Allotment Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Share Application Monay Pending Aliotmant E E
Total . -
17. ©. Share Premium Fig.in NPR
Particulars Currant Year Pravious Year
As on Shrawan 1, 2080 61,151,801 61,151,801
Increase due to issue of shares at premium
Decrease due to issue of bonus shares - -
Transaction costs on issue of share -
Qthers (to be Spacified) - -
As on Ashadh 31, 2081 61,151,801 61,151,801
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17. d. Catastrophe Reserves Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
As on Shrawan 1, 2080 561,508,449 494,767 497
Additions 92,483,434 66,830,951
Uiilizations et -
As on Ashadh 31, 2081 054,081,882 561,598,448
17. e. Retained Earnings Fig.inNPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
As on Shrawan 1, 2080 2,344,327 517 1,738,884,433
Prior Period Adjustment - -
Net Profit or Loss 828,607,185 753,449,166
Itams of OCI recognised directly in retainad sarnings = =
A ament of Post-Empl t Benafit Obligat - -
Transfar to reserves = =
Revaluation Resarves s N
Capital Reservas - -
Catastropha Resarvas (82,483 434) {BE,830,851)
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserves 18,248,343) {14,448,300)
Insurance Fund = =
Fair Value Reserves & =
Actuarial Resarves = -
Daferred Tax Reserve 91,702,242 (66,728,831}
Regulatory Resarva 5 =
Cther Resarve (to be specified) z =
Transter of Depreciation on Revaluaticn of Proparty and Equipment - -
Transfer of Disposal of Revalued Property and Equipmant - -
Transfer of Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FYTOGT a =,
Issue of Bonus Sharas = =
Transaction costs on issue of Shares = =
Dividend Paid = =
Dividend Distribubion Tax = =
Transfar to Insurance Contract Liability - =
Transtar From Regulatory Resarve & =
As on Ashadh 31, 2081 3,163,905,167 2,344,327 517
17. 1. Other Equity Fig.inNPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Revaluation Reserves - -
Capital Resarves e =
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserves 23,694,644 14,446,300
Insuranca Fund - -
Fair Value Reserves 7,921,296 (71,145,726}
Actuarial Reserves (30,631,472) (11,578,123)
Deferrad Tax Reserve 1,602,298 93,304 540
Regulatory Rasarve 331,031 641 331,031,641
Total 333,618,407 356,060,631
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18. Provisions Fig.inNPR
Particulars Currant Year Pravious Year

Provision for amployse benafits
i. Provision for Leave 51,722,284 34,732,802
ii. Provision for Gratuity 42823318 =
iii. Tarmination Banafits 2

iv. Other Employes Benefit obligations (to ba Specifiad) - -
Provision for tax related lsgal cases E: =
Provision for non-tax related legal cases - N
Provision for smployes traning 4,188 668 =
Total 98,835,270 34,732,802

a  Movement of Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Fig.in NPFR

Additions Utilised Reversed
Desaription GhomE | puring During During
the Year the Year the Year

Unwindingof |  Closing
Discount Balance

Provigion for employee benefits
i. Provision for Leave 34,732,802 | 27,600,848 | 10,611,364 - - | 5L,722284
il. Provision for Gratuity - | 42273608 | 7,791,488 34,482,140
ii. Termination Banefits = = = =

iv. Other Employea Banefit
obligations (to be Specifiad)
Provision for tax related legal cases - - = = ~ N
Provision for non-tax related legal casss - £ - 2 = -
Othars (to be Specifisd - - - - - -
b. Provision with expected payouts within 12 months Fig.inNFR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Provision for employse benafits
1. Provision for Leave 10,611,364 954,638
ii. Provision for Gratuity 7.791468 -
. Termination Banefits -
iv. Other employes benefit coligations (to be Specil -
Provigion for tax related legal cases -
Provigion for non-tax related legal cases -
Others ito be Specified - -

18, Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Life Insuranoe Fund as par Actuary Report (16.1) 119,227,067,313 | 105,857,963 604
Claim Payment Reserva including IENR {18.2) 408,730,691 382,334,708
Transfer from:
Fair Value Raserva -
Actuarial Reserva -
Revaluation Reserve -
Other Reserve -
Nat gain on fair value changes on FVTPL instrumants -
Fair Value Gain on Investment Proparties - -
Shara of Profit of A iates accounted as per Equity Method - -
Share of Dthar Comprahansive Incoma of iatas & ted for using the Equity Mathod - -
Tatal 119,633,798,005 | 106,340,298.210
The valuation of ihe technical provision of Insurance Company is carried out as at July 15, 2024 in accordance with the Risk Based

Capital and Solvency Directive, 2022 {2078) ("RBC Directive”) and circular: Ragarding Risk Based Capital and solvancy Direction,
2022 (2078) “REC Circular’) issued by Napal Insurance Authority (“NIA")
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20. Insurance Payables Fig.in NFR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Payable to Reinsurer 86,613,711 20,483 461
Payable to other Insurance Companias - -
Othars (to be Specified) - -
Total 85,613,711 29,463 461
Payable within 12 months Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Payable to Reinsurer 85,613,711 20,483 461
Payabla to other Insurance Companies - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 85,613,711 29,463,461
21. Current Tax (Assets), Liabilitios (Net) Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Income Tax Liabilities - (112,573,584)
Income Tax Assets 278,632,368 =
Total 276,532,369 (112,573,584)
22, Borrowings Fig.in NPFR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Bonds - -
Dabentures - -
Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution - -
Bank Overdrafts - -
Gthars (to be Specifiad) = .
Total . -
Payable within 12 months Fig. in NFR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Bonds
Debentures = =
Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdrafts - -
Others (to be Specified)
Total 2
23. Other Liahilities Fig. in NFR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
TDS Payable 107,851,611 96,338,305
Unidantified deposits 121,419 560 88,934 021
Advanca Premiums 25,858,070 67,210,288
Insurance Servica Fee Payabla 135,864 436 144 348 435
Leasa Liability 202,072,068 208,431,804

Dafarrad Rainsurance Commission Incoma

Daferred Incoma

Othars (to be Specitied)

Total

583,165,793 586,263,951
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Payable within 12 months Fig.in NFR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
TDS Payable 107,851,611 96,338,305
Unidentified deposils 121,418,580 88,834,021
Advance Pramiums 25,858,070 57,210,288
Insurance Service Fes Payabls 135,964,496 144,348 435
Lease Liability 7,369,848
Daferrad Reinsuranca Commission Income - -
Daferred Income
Othars {to be Specifiad) - -
Total 398,453,585 386,832,047
24, Other Financial Liabilities Fig.in NFR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Redesmable Prefersnce Shares - -
Irredemable Cumulativa Prefarence Shares
Refundabie Share Application Money - -
Payable to Agents 267,360,197 228,781,741
Sundry Craditors 233,200,811 392369716
Retention and deposits - -
Short-tarm amployaa banafits payable
i. Salary Payables 11471083 10,945,284
ii. Bonus Payables 128,522,081 184,643,017
iii. Other employee benefit payable (Bratuity) - -
Audit Fees Payable 1,368,767 2417818
Actuarial Faas Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Others (to ba spacifiad)
i, Chegue issusd But Not Encashed 443,687,258 522,125,191
il. Madical Fes Payahla - -
Total 1,085,519,188 1,341,338,768
Payable within 12 months Fig.in NPR
Particulars Currant Year Previous Year
R Prafarance Shares = =
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares B &
Refundable Shars Application Money E =
Payable to Agents 267,360,187 228,781,741
Sundry Creditors 233,209,811 392,368,716
A 1on and deposits - -
Short-tarm employes benafits payable
i Salary Payables 11471083 10995284
ii. Bonus Payables 128,522,081 184,849,017
iii. Other employes benefit payable (to be Spacifiad) - -
Audit Fees Payable 1,358,767 2417819
Actuarial Fees Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Others (to be specifiad)
i. Chegue issusd But Not E i 443,597 259 522125191
ii. Madical Fee Payable - -
Total 1,085,519,188 1,341,338,768
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25. Gross Earned Premiums

Diregt fremians
Caant foar Curma Year | ProdioesYoar | Cumast faar Currast Yoar
Endowment TATSB38190 | TBALE281EE -| 7AT838150
Endowment (Non Par} 180,307 652 - -| 180307482
| Anticipated Ends L6T0B13156 | 2363753130 -| 2870813158
Anticipated Endowmant (Non Par) - - - -
Meditied Endowment E1E5B4.525 i?ﬂﬁﬁi?ﬂl -| 5816584526
Whols Life Palicy LIBABEIET2 | 138417137 -| LIB4553AT2 |
Term Insurance Policy SlaER1|  BOUGIEE 132621 |
Special Term Policy LTeA0 | ZEILESY LT2A0
Endowmsnt Singls Pramium fezie) B3I -] isnne
Endowment Single Premium (Non Par) 211459838 -] PLLASO836 F:
Micro Term mgmm 1107028 B2 433 =, 1107028 347483
Total 18,7 T, L7 | 17 470,067 460 - | LT ATATR |1:mm.mm|
25.1: Gross Written Premiums Fig. in NPR
FrstYear Prmin SigePremiin T DrectPrenion |
Carront Yaar (Current Yaar I Proviows Vaar | Curaet¥oer | Proviows Vaor | Curvost Your
Endowment 33386 786 | 107360306 E,Blﬂ.iﬁllﬂﬂ SEM18 50 - TATSEIELN0
Endowrrent (Non Par 180307482 = - 5 103074
Anficipated Endowrmant SEGAIGATT) ALMMIEETS| D1RIA7ITH| 1950334156 LETOALLLEE
Anticipated Endowrmant (Non Par) 3 5 > & 3
Moditied Endowment GATALLE | BATIESTS| BMeieame] LTSN -| BR1858456
Whols Lile Policy L1BEE, 168 IL500EY LIERTETE | 132BAL1 LI B5EET2
Term Insurance Policy 201355 250575 113580 5485398 g S035E0
Special Term Policy i) 12487 2177381 LABEETT 2L
Endowment Singla Premium - - . HA1ETL AL422 188 SLALATI
Endowment Single Premium (Non Par) = 5 1458538 -
Micre Term insurance . x A6l . mm
Total T | LIBRBINIE | T5SUZTHATT | L50BLBALIIL TE0T AR 178 | 17 AT A0
26, Premiums Ceded Fig.inNFR
- : Baiesurer's Shars of Changs
ki Pramium Caded To Rnirserars kel e Framium Cated
Current Year | ProvioesVear | Curwifear | ProviousYesr | CuresiYor | ProviowYeer
Endowmant 33630125 21853868 33830125) 21863888}
Endowmsnt (Non Par] 34792 3 2378 :
Anticipated End 21583532| 13458861 21483552 13450861
Anticipa tad Endowrnant (Non Par) 118 = 112 s
Modified S2E05,384) 32237410 42805384
Whals Life Palicy 12382074) 12E3ET4S 12382074
Term Insurance Polioy B48.005 S31548 848,805
SEcia! Term Policy 28343 385 il
Endowment Singla Pramium 78,567 144461 TE 6T
Single Premium (Non Par} 130,464 - 130484
Micro Term insuranca 66,613 261948 68,813
Total 112085563 | 80864779 : -| 112085568
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26.1: Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premium

Fig.in NPR

Micrd Teem insurance

Total

27. Commission Income

Endowmant

Endowmant Enn Par}

Anticipatad Endowmant

Anticipated Endowmant (Non Par)

Modifiad End
Whola Life Palicy
Term Insurance Policy
| Special Term Policy
Endpwment Single Premium
! Singla Pramium (Non Par}
Micro Term insurance
Total
28. Other Direct Income Fig.in NPR
O Direct becong LatuFia Total Other Direed Incong
Rty CurrentYear | Curatfoar | Provious Yoar | CurvostYoar | Provious Yeer
Erdowment T0MESE| 11130078
Endowment (Non Par) Ll -
Anticipaled Endowment E] T
M‘ EndowmsntiNon Par) - -
Moditled Endowment 35T | AET83
WholaLifoPo_icy Maﬂd 1250843
Term Insurancs Policy 11,53 778
cial Term 101 L1517
Endowment Single Pramium 2 |
owment Single Premium (Non Par} E
ﬂm Tarm insurance - - 3 -
Total TRIEAT|  amsss0 0LEAN| TR
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29. Income from Investments and Loans

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Pravious Year

Interest Incoma from Financial Assets Designated al Amortized Costs

1. Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institut

7,573,062,190

6,669,586,267

ii. Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposit with "8* Class Financial Institutions

350,115,493

279,321,283

iv. Fixed Deposit with "C* Class Financial Institutions

63,707,064

37.172,381

v. Debentures

1,165,005,170

1,022363,854

vi, Bonds (Nepal Government,/ NRB/ Guarantead by Nepal Government)

101,084,672

71,268,726

vii. Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit

viii. Agent Loans

21,233 408

35,428,843

i, Employee Loans

x Other Interest Incoma (to be Specified)

14,847 312

16,678,770

Financial Assats Measured at FVTOCL

i. Interest Incoma on Dabentures

il. Dividend Income

iii. Other Interest Income ( to be specifiad)

58,663,843

104,105,801

w. Realised Bains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FYTOCI

Financial Assats Measured at FVTPL

Interast Income on Debentures

Dividend Incoma

iil. Other Interest Income (to ba spacified)

Rental Incoma

Qthers

11500618

Total

9,349,620,769

9,517,045

&28-‘4,4#1,8?0'

30. NetGain/(Loss) on Fair Value Changes

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Pravious Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assats Measured at FUTPL

Equity Instruments

Mutual Fund

iii. Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Proparties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges

Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Valua Hedges

Others (to be specified)

Total

31, NetRealised Gains,/(Losses)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Pravious Year

Realised Gain/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assats Measured at FUTPL
i.  Equity Instrumants

ii. Mutual Fund

iii. Debantures

iv. Others (to ba specified)

Realised Gain/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs

i. Debentures

Bonds

. Others {to ba specifiad)

Total
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32. Other Income Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amartisad Cost
i Employes Loan - -
il. Bonds - -
il Othars [to ba - -
Foreign Incoma - -
Intarest Income from Finance Leass - -
Amuortization of Daferred Income - -
Profit from disposal of Property and 150,882 154,356
Amortization of Dafarred Income - -
Stamp Income - -
Provision For Loss on Lean Wrilten Back = 14,818,116
Total 150,882 154,355
33. Gross Benefits, Claims Paid and Claims Ceded Fig.in NPR
mmu@nm ummi_ |
Curreat Year I Previows Year Currest Yoar
Endowment 450 aah | AETETTAS | assean |
Endowmeant (Non Par) i i) . . pbaki)
Anticipated Endawmant 20881, 20T L0E2A53 TR
Anticipated Endowment (Non Par) HAI5EE0 - - = AAEED
Moditied Endowment SMBIBA50] DIGAMIANE)  G067AN 385333 A3MLITINE |
Whals Lite Policy e [FEE 1000000 20616
Term Insurance . . :
Special Term Pokicy 230050
Endowment Singls Premium ] -] BaT
owment Single Premium (Non Par) 9‘.\?#5' L030000]  AB0EIEE
Micro Term insurance & & 418,78
| Total WBAEE| 5375l | 10N A%
33.1: Details of Gross Benefits and Claim Paid
CurvetYoer | Provious Ve
Endowment
Endowment (Non Par) o R
[ Anticzipated Endowrnent | LZNBLEY
Antioipated Endowrmnant iNon Par) - 25000
Modified Endowment .
Whale Lite Policy TA8E50
Term Insurance Policy . E
Special Term Policy

Endowment Singl Pramium

End Singla Premium (Non Par}

Micro Term insurance

| LR 0|

Endowment Single Pramium (Non Par)

Total
Currest Yoar

Endowment AFEI408 355
Endowment (Non Par) - plrikii)
Antic Endowrnant 2(E1TERN
Anticipatad Endowmant (Won Par) 41555
Modified Endowmant 345184 538
Whole Life Palicy [k
Term Insurance Policy 3
Speacial Term Policy 2050
Endowmant Single Framium Z36058

44885720

Micro Term insurance

Total

- AT5ETEL

[ ]|
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34. Change in Insurance Contract Liahilities Fig.in NPR
GrossChangen o Nel Changei
Farfioulars Insuranca Costract Liabilies = Insarance Contract LisbiiGes
CoretYoar | ProviowsYewr | Curwtfoar | ProviossYear | CurresiYewr | ProviowsYoar
Endowment 5993341686 | £306206231 5892341806 | £306.298221
Anticipated Endowment J15872280) 547704561 BLEATLIB0| 547704561
Modified Endowment 530123151 | B1B5I7HA26 5344123151 | 6195779536
Whole Life Policy BU1TH07| THLBAGERZ B48.167507 Tﬁlhﬂﬁ!ﬂl
Term Insurance Policy 343848 1561073 34394 1561073
‘Special Term Policy 5356728 1146443 5.366,726 llﬂﬁml
Endowmant Single Premium 325."}’.318 I6.BBEA06 3?_57.7.32 26,986,808
Endowment Single Premium (Non Par} 178541567 27408 178541567 117408
Micro Term insurance {5,116,087) H2000 151160624 2000
Total 137208131 {130 1101 - - [13228.0813 1300 0e1331]
35, Commission Expenses Fig.inNPR
Commission Expasasoa Commisitn Expensason Commission Expansas on
Patioutrs Firs Year romium ' TPy
Carrunt Yoar . CorontYaar | ProviosYewr | Curostfoar | Proviows¥ear | CumostYoar | ProviowsYear
Endowment LATWASER| BTLTIAZTD) AI37ATSE| 4E3DIEOTA BTAZI3IE|  BMTIEINA
] Non Par] BELN 3 - : BEELON -
Anticipated Ends MR TLIAEBE)  LTTIS03)  L32BEEEG ZEARAE
Anticipated {Nan Par) 5 Z : 5 5
Modified Endi ISRREEIAE | 1S31R0G63| PRZBILAMG|  PETAATMNE 433108 504
Whole Lite Policy 1284014 4EMAT | TTRMASE SRB6TA8
Term Insuranca Polioy 143,348 182778 1ETA 108571 i)
Special Term Policy 843 pkl B Rtk - - ba3
End Singla Pramium - . A48 1R83807 B2EASY
Single Pramium (Non Par] [YRTEd | | amum X
Micro Term insuranca - - - 118,788 421 11578 482602
Total EOANSETM0 | GOLOEBATD| EBAGORT0E|  EALDOSTH BLEEEL LTI | LIAZENET| LASKATEE00
36. Service Fees Fig. in NPR
ServieaFeas Rainsurer's S i
Corvent Yaar | PreviousYear | Currast foar Currost Yoar | Provious Yoer
SRO3TER B4 525490 25 PLEE] SBRMESH0|  GAMERE
Anticipaled Endowmant 1352308 1761 1350845 |
Anticipated 2003nee| 13234516 184310 106593 | 13886889 18304817
Maodifiad Endowmant : 3 2 d " :
Modified L4575 ATEEEON | 263081 S4053343( 47334358
Whols Life Palicy 2950043 1LRIBASE 32718 107657 BEETZEE| 1LT10788
Term Insurance Policy LR 52838 6,374 3par 813N H0ed
Special Term Pokicy 17042 23478 a? 182 16825 23287
Singla Pramium 810,868 780161 &7 1166 310,068 756,015
End Single Pramium (Non Par) 1586,349 EIE] 1584870 -
Micro Term insuranca E 303 40004 B2 2052 7781 37961
Total 100,203 | TAZ311|  BWA2| 564250 LIAG05.6T | 18359800

Mote: Service fees shall be calculated on the basis of Gross Written Premiums as per Note 25,1
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37. Other Direct Expenses Fig.in NFR
e | Fuinsurasos conissnErponses | iar el Exparsas Told % ool Exporses
CurmtYear | PreioeYewr | Cumetfer | PoeiosYer | Comest¥ar | Provios'Yaer

Endowment - - - - - -
Anticipated Endowmant
Modified Endowment - - - 5 3 5
Whola Life Folicy
Term Insurance Polcy - - - - - -
Special Tarm Policy
Endowment Single Pramium - - = - - -
Endowment Single Pramium (Non Par) -
Micro Term insurance - - - - 5 A
Total - - - -

38. Employee Benefits Expenses Fig.in NPR

Particulars Current Year Pravious Year

Salaries 132489871 117,501,458
Allowancas 115,142 868 08,364 654
Festival Aliowances 13,797,708 13,378,568
Dafinad Benafit Plans
1 Gratuty 19,545.436 12,035,738
ii._Others (to be Specifiad) E =
Defined Contribution Plans
i. Provident Fund /Social Security Fund 14,007 478 12142738
ii. Others {to be specified) - -
Leave Encashments 27,800,846 16,603,861
Termination Bangfits - -
Training Expenses 5,823,825 1,403,738
Uniform Expenses - -
Madical Expanses 4,735,523 4521814
Insurance Expenses 2,087,676 1766582
Raecruitment Expenses 3,000 8500
Wages 21,036,036 18,453 405
Sub-Total 356,270,262 286,181,258
Employses Bonus 116,153,388 BEA46431
Total 472,423,651 382,627 689

39, Depreciationand Amortization Expenses Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Pravious Year

Amortization of Goodwill & Intangible Assats (Refer Nots. 4) 40,882 56,500
Dapreciation on Property and Equipment (Refer Note.5) 54,255,043 55,136,290
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) F =
Total 54,296,035 55,182,790
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40. Impairment Losses Fig.inNPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Impairment Losses on Property and Equipment, Investment Properties and Intangible Assets
I Property, Plant and Equipmeant - -
ii. Investment Proparties -
i, Boodwill & Intangible Assets - -
Impairment Losses on Financial Assats
i. Invastment - -
Loans - 12080671
Other Financial Assats - -
iv. Cashand Cash Equivalent - -
v. Dthers (to be Spacified) - -
Impairment Losses on Other Assels
i. Reinsurance Assels - -
il. Insurance Receivables
iii. Lease Receivables - -
iv. Others (to ba Specified) -
Total . 12,080,571
41. Ofher Expenses Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Rent Expenses 27226 =
Electricity and Water 4,878,150 4,494 754
Repair & Maintenanca & -
i Building 25,624 59,112
ii. Vehicla 1,108,116 1,626,368
i Office Equipmants 1,802,858 2,068,834
iv. Othersito ba Specified) 88,917 164,113
Telephona & Communication 5,313,853 5,927 428
Printing & Stati Yy 15,766,608 21237707
Office Consumable Expansas 210,434 264523
Travelling Expanses
i. Domestic 1,684,236 3,533,312
il. Forsign 764,674 1,018 488
Transportation Expenses 8,526,190 8,675,324
Agants Training 8,828,814 TATT 254
Agants Others 407 462216 371694043
Insurance Premium 1,880,802 3320772
Security and Outsourcing Expensas 1248995 1,388,060
Legal and Consulting Expanses 375,000 891,250
Newspapars, Books and Perjodicals 199,431 222 118
Adverti BPr E 13,066,583 17,885,098
Business Promation 8,639,708 20,788,758
Guest Entertainment 108,610 456,138
Gift and Donations 473778 575,703
Board Meeting Fees and Expanses
i.  Meating Allowances 714,000 691,000
ii. Other Allowances 489,255 783418
Othar Committee /Sub-committes Expenses
i, Mesting Allowances 270,000 266,000
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41. Other Expenses(Contd.) Fig.inNPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
i.. Other Allowances - -
General Meeting Expanses 1,062,028 210801
Actuarial Servica Fee 4,486,150 8734804
Other Actuarial Expenses - -
Audit Related Expensas
i Statutory Audit 1.%.?00 1,740,200
Tax Audit - -
Long Form Audit Report - -
iv. Other Fees - -
V. Internal Audit 988.18-5 988,185
vi. Othars (to ba Spacified) 822478 469,808
Bank Charges 484 542 375553
Fee and Charges 12,471,768 12,698,358
Postage Charges 1,079,177 1,195,720
Foraign Exchange Losses - -
Qthers
i Writtan OIf Expenses (Fixed Assels) - -
il. D ts Digitalisation Exp 14,988,976 4218411
iii. Actuarial Sarvice Fee - -
v, Staff refreshmant Expenses 5,188,947 5,511,565
I\ Offioe Upkeep and Cleaning Expanses 5,113,784 5170418
vi. Conferance Expansas (admin) 1,637,068 -
vii. Confersnce Expanses (Marketing) - -
wiil. Other Miscellaneous Expenses 4,584 553 6,383,051
ix. Battary Expenses For Inverter - 154840
¥ Information Publication Expenses 509,875 217,423
. Office Shifling Expenses - 80,230 |
xii. Rates & Taxas (Vehicles) 1,070,540 1,090,875
¥iii. License Renawal Foa ([Baama Samili) - 50,000 |
. Building Committes Meeting Fee 45,000 30,000
. Municipality Tax 1,058,220 3420470 |
xvi. Loan Written Off 28,782 423524
i, Share Related Expenses 1,388,42-9 1,633,024
aviii.Fine & Penalties - -
w. Medical Expenses -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Sub-Total 540,336,860 530,077,010
Madical examination feg 5978908 6,688,180
Fines, intarast, Lata Feas and Panaltios 12,043,456 106,788,169
Total 558,358,222 733,552,268
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42. Finance Cost Fig.in NFR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Unwinding of discount on Provisions
Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs - -
Interest Expanses - Bonds -
Interest Expenses - Debantures - -
Interest Expenzes - Term Loans - -
Interest Expenses - Leases 20,546,728 23918512
Interest Expanses - Overdralt Loans - -
Qthers (to be Specified) ¥ =
Total 20,646,728 23,918,512
43, Income Tax Expense
a  Income Tax Expense Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Current Tax
i. Income Tax Expanses for the Year 2,332,656,008 2,070,202,757
ii. Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods - -
Deferred Tax For The Year
i. Originating and reversal of tempaorary differences 95,227,150 (B5,139,651)
ii. Changes intaxrate - -
iii. Fecognition of previously unrecognised tax losses - -
iv. Write-down or reversal - -
v. Others | to be Spacified) - -
Income Tax Expense 2,427,782,159 1,985,063,106

44, Employaa Retirement Benefits

a. Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024) the company has recognised an amount of NPR 14,007 475 as an
expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b. Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans
For Defined Benefit Flans the cost of providing bensfits is defermined using tha

Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

Projected Unit Cradit Method with

c. Total Exp Recognised in the St of Profit or Loss Fig.in NPR
Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Othar Funded Liability
Current Year | PreviousYear | CurreniYear | Previous Year
Currant sarvice cost 11,098,307 8,256,631 - -
Past servics cost z = = s
Nat intarest cost (a-b) B446,129 5,028,817
a. Interest expense on defined bensfit cbligation (D80} B.448,129 8,928,917 = =
b. Interest(income)on plan assets - - - -
Defined bensfit cost included in of Profit or Loss 18,545 436 15,185,548 1 =
d. Ri ament effects gnised in § t of Other Comprat Income (OCT) Fig.in NPR
e Employee Banafit _Han Any Other Fundad Ll_aMIrty
Current Year | PreviousYear | CurrentYear | Previous Year
2 Actuarial (gain)/1058 6. 1 finanial assumplion ohangas in B0 = 5 = =
b Actuarial {gaint/loss due to experiance on DBO
. Retur { {greatar},/lass than di rata - - - -
Total achuarial (gain}/loss includod in 0CT -
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e. Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income Fig.inNPR
: Empl Benafit Plan Any Other Fundad Liability
Paftichlacs Currant Year Previous Year Current Year Pravious Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 18,545,436 15,185,548 - -
Remeasuremanis effacts recognised in OCI - E E =
Total cost gnised in Compr Income 18,545 436 15,185,548 - -
f.  Change in Defined Bensfit Obligation Fig.in NFR
Benafit Plan Any Other Fundad Liability
Particul
oulars Currgnt Year | PreviousYear | CurreniYear | Previous Year
Dafined banefit abligation as at the baginning of tha yaar| 88,357,026 77,664,640
Servica cost 8,256,631 B.266,631 - -
Intarast cost 6,828,017 6,828,817
Banefit payments from plan assets 11,333,363} (1,333,363) - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions - -
Actuzrial (gain)/ Loss - exparience (3,149,809) (3,149,808) - -
Defined Benafit Obligation as at Year End 99,050,412 88,367,026 - -
g. Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets Fig.inNFR
Particulare Employee Benafit !’Ian Any Other Funded l.;la.hulny
Current Year | PreviousYear | CurreniYear | Previous Year
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year 81,815,183 55,220,350 - -
Intarest Incoma 5,522,038 5522038 - -
Expacted return on plan assets = = = N
contributions 22,434,280 22,434 230 - -
Participant contributions = 2 = =
Benafit paymants from plan assets (1,333,363} (1,333,353) % =
Transfar in/ transfar out = - = =
Actugrial gain/ (loss) on plan assats (28,139) (28,139) = =
Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End 108,410,016 81,815,183 - -
h. Net Defined Benefit Assat/(Liability) Fig.in NPR
T Benafit Plan Any Other Funded Ln_nh:hly
Currant Year | PreviousYear | CurrentYear | Pravious Year
Defined Benafit Obligation 122,839,166 99,058,412 - -
FairValue of Plan Assels (78,915,848) 108,410,016
Liability,/(Asset) Recognisad i of Financial Position 42923318 207,489,428 -
L E 4 ¥ Contrit for the Next Year Fig.in NPR
ployee Benafit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Renpar Currant Year I Previous Year Current Year | Pravious Year
pactad contributions for the next year -| 2 - | 3
j.  Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position Fig. inNPR
Farficubics Employee Bengfit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year | PreviousYear | CurrentYear | Previous Year
Net defined banefit liability/(asset) at prior year end 186811674 172235175 - -
Defined benafit cost included in Statemant of Profit or Loss (18,545.436) (8,857,781)
Total remeasurements includad in OCI - - - -
Acquisition divastment - -
Employer cantributions 22,434,290 22 434,280 " =
Nat defined benafit liability /|asset) 188,700,528 | 185811674 3
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k. Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income Fig.in NPR
Empl Benafit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Paftichlice Currant Year Previous Year Current Year Pravious Year
Cumulatve OCI - {Income)/Loss beginning of pariod - - - -
Total remeasuraments included in OCT - = Z =
Cumulative OCI-(Income)/Loss . - - .
I.  Current/Non - Current Liability Fig.inNPR
= loyae Benafit Plan Any Other Fundad Liability
Particul:
e Current Year | PreviousYear | CurrentYear | Provious Year
Curvent Liahility 4,985,200 7350474 - -
Non - Current Liability 117,883,968 81,008,552 - -
Total 122,839 166 88,357,028 = =
m. Expected Future Benefit F Fig.inNPR
= Benafit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particul
i Current Year | PreviousYear | CurrentYear | Previous Year
Within 1 year 5,173,381 7,708,242 - -
Batwean 1-2 yaars 12,357 618 3,366,775 - -
Betwesn 2-5 years 14,811,085 14,064,335 - -
From & to 10 356,410,488 | 310,541,003 - -
Total 388,852,550 | 335,681,355 - -
n.  Plan Assets Fig.in NPR
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Currant Yaar | PreviousYear Current Year Pravious Year
(% (% ) (% ] % )
Governmant Securities (Cantral and State) - - - =
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds) - - = =
Muiual Funds = ~ = =
Deposits - & - =
Cash and bank balancas - - - -
Others (to be Spacified) 100% 100% - -
Total 100% 100% = =
0. Sensitivity Analysis Fig.in NPR
Particulars Empl Benafit Plan Any Other Fundad Liability
Current Year | PreviousYear | CurrentYear | PraviousYear
I fi igati
_Etfef:l in Defined Banefit Obligation Due to 1% Increass 111357388 80,057 746 . B
in Discount Rata
_Effagt in Dafined Banefit Obligation Due to 1% Decraase 138211521 98,063,485 R R
in Discount Rate
Effect in Defined Bensfit Obligation Due to 1% Increasa
in Salary Escalation Rate 136,502,060 BB,362, 758 - -
Effect in Defined Banefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease
in Salary Escalation Rate 110,838,788 78,882,999 = =
Effect in Defined Banefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase
in Attrition Rate 122,530,423 88,821,130
Effect m. Defined Banelit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease 123,026,251 87700383
in Afttrition Rate
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p. Assumptions Fig.inNPR
? Em Benefit Other
Particlars. o o Liability
Discount Rate 9% -
Escalation Rata (Rate of Incraase in Compansation Levals) B% -
Aftrition Rate (Employes Turnover) 4.50% -
Mortality Rata During Employmant MALM-2008 =

45. Fair Value Measurements
a. Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy

This section explains the judg ts and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments that
ara(a)recognised and measured at fair valus and {b) measurad at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values are disclosed
in the Financial Statements.

Carvent Yor Prevous Ve
Paaiex ol ] i 3 [ i

Tt
T InvesmantinEquiy Lsinmerts

TnstmentinEqudy trurvets (ot 1 | zemeng : | zerzeaem

InvesmentinEquiy Dsnens o) | 8 TZ80000 = | 72000
i Twesmentin Ml Furcs 1 | s ; B
i Investmentin Preference Sharesof

Barkand Franal It
. Invesmentin Dabentures 3 E - | e : - | 1wesEs0m
V. Ivustment in Bonds (Nepal Goveremant

N8 Duaransed by hegal G 3 LATATTAR00 ; | tammaan
W Fadlees H n | TorTaatatL . ~| Tt |
W Othars o be spacitied) - - - - - -
s 7 z | s z | e |
DierFraniakeses 3 : BT : T
o 0 Cash Qv 3 - ST - ~| e |
Total Financial Assets « | LT06BESNS2 | 111108 357,587 « | 706865052 | 111108357567
Bormowngs - - - - - -
O Frana ebiiies 5 : BT : | LT
Total ivancea Labiitjss : BECE : | L

Leval 1: Lavel 1 Higrarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximisas the use of observable market data and rely as little as possibla on antity-spacific estimates,
IF all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in
Levsl 2.

Lavel 3: If one or mora of tha significant inputs is not based on observabla market data, the instrument is includad in Laval 3.
There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

Valuation Technigue Used to Determine Fair Valua

i Useof quoted markst prices or dealsr quotes for similar instrumants

ii.  Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

Valuation Process

The finance and accounts department of the Gunpa.ny performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities required
for financial reporting purposes. D ion on pr and results are held at least oncein a year.
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The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
i, Discount ratae is arrived at considering the internal and external factors,
ii. Discounting has been applied where asseis and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is

matsrial.

d. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

2081 (13

-

i Currgnt Year Pravious Year
Particulars - -
Carrying Amount | FairValua | CarryingAmount|  Fair valus

Investmenis
[ i Pral Shares of Bank and Financal Ingtitutions - - -
i Irvestment n Dabentures 11656430,000| 11655430,000 9,580,682,000
i, 1 in Bons (Nepal G I/NRE,

by Negal Governmant 1373,778,800 1,373,778,500 100,000,000
i, Fived Dapost T0,779,316,161| 70,778,316,181 63833122110
v. Othars (to be Spacified) - -] -
Loans
I LoantoAssociates - - - -
i. LoantoEmployeas 111338140 111336140 - 68,608,004
jii, LoantoAgent 69,386,573 68,386,573 - 108,823,807
iv. Loanto Polioyholders 217188083110| 21718383110 18111248 281
v.  Othars ito be Specified)
Othee Financial Assets 2,868,074817 | 2342313538
Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 105,706,141.884 | 108,576,216,801 -| 94.254,900,538
Borrowings
i. Bonds - - - -
ii. Dabanturg
fil. - Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institubion - - -
iv. Bank Overdrant -
. Othars (tobe Specilied) - 2 -] -
Other Financial Liabilties 1341338768 - 1261774178
Total Financial Lisbilities at Amortised Cost <| 1341338768 g 1.281,??4.1?8|

Tha fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows

discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values dus to thair

short-term nature.

Note: Insurers should have their own risk management policy and notes shall be prepared accordingly. Howsver, the
insurar should include all the headings and tahles as prascribed in this recommandatory nota.

4B. Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
fraquency and severity and tha risk of change in the legal or economic cenditions of insuranca or reinsurance cover. This may
result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and hence has not
anough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expacted.
The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriats mix and

spread of busi classes of
risk management policies.
The Company considers insurance risk to be

ion of the faoll

Product development
Pricing

Underwriting and
Claims Handling
Reinsurance
Resarving

e ope oo

based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by cbserving formalised

P of risks:
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Product development
The Company principally issuss tha following types of Life Insurance contracts:
- Endowment
- Anticipated Endowment
- Endowment Cum Whole Life
Whale Lifa
- Foreign Employment Tarm
- Other Term
- Gpecial Term
- Others(to be Specified)
The above risk exposurs is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insuranoe contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by carsful selection and implementation of undsrwriting
sirategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured bensfits.
Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims handling

procedures and freguent i igation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk exposure of the
Company. Tha Company further anforces a policy of activaly managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce
its exposure to unpredictable future devel that can negatively impact the busi

Pricing

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the income

ariging from investing the premium recaived. The pricing process typically comprizes collecting data on the underlying

risks to be covared, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium rate, and monitoring

the review of the appropriatensss of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reascnablaness of the underlying assumptions used for pricing. The

base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and margins for risks and

prafit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical exparisnce and that of the industry whera relevant. Thesa

may ba supplamented by othar internal and external dats, and could include trends observed in claims costs and

GXpENSes.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate ias d ding on the ity of the risks

and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion asmnslthe risk that actual experience may turn

out to be worse than expected.

Underwriting

The Company's underwriting process is govarned by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the actions

undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i, Invastments are made on the training and developmant of undarwriting and claims management staff, including those
attached to the distribution natwork.

ii.  Application of Four-Eye principle on undarwriting process.

iii. Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined thresheld to evaluate risk prior to
accaptance.

iv. Post-underwriting reviews are conductad to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v. Adequate reinsurance arrangsments are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers.

Claims handling

The Company considers insurance claim risk o be a of the followmg of risks:

i, Mortality Risk - risk of loss arising due to policyholder death exparience being different than expectad

ii. Longavity Risk = risk of loss arising due ta the annuitant living longer than tad

iil. Investment Return Risk — risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected

v, Expense Risk — risk of loss arising from expense sxparience being different than expacted

v. Policyholder Decision Risk - risk of loss arising dus to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders) being
different than expected
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Assumptions
Tha assumptions that have the greatest effect on the of fi | position and of profit or loss of the
Company are listed bslow:
Curent Year Pravious ear
Pertleulars Meortaity | Invesiment | Lapss and Diseount Mortaiiy | Iovestment | Lapseand Discount
Ralis Rolum | Surrendor Rl Fatn Rabss Roum | SurrardarRala Rl
AFRas

Lifa Insurance 0% 7.82% 316% Duhgﬁﬁr[fd 100% 7.74% 3.16% 6%
Sensitivities
Tha life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table balow.
The follawing analysis is parformed for r bl ibl s in key assumptions with all other assumptions hald

constant, showing the impact on gross and net I|ahi||l|as profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation of assumptions
will hm a significant affect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in
ions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Current Yaar Prviols Yeer

- Changesin Increasa/ Increasa/ Incroase/ Increasa/

GrossLiabiies | WlLisbies | GrossLibilies | NatLsblies
Maortality Rafa +50% = E -| 3,856,202, 235
Longevity +10% - - E =
Discount Ralg +1% - = - | (8,702,480 443)
Mortality Rafa -B0% = = - | (5,060,572.881)
Longguity -10% = = 2 at
Discount Rate 1% = - -| 6,815,583103

Current Yoar
Particutars Bast Estimate I /D 1 D
Assumptions 0 Gross Lisbilities Net Lihilties

Mortality Rate +40% - 4,727,112,830
Longavity +Hi5% = ]
Morbidity +25% - -
Lapss +50% & 1,543,602 889
Expanse +20% - 1.213,384,700
Catrisk +0.15% $ 1,682,833 808

e. Reinsurance
The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Fremium ceded to the reinsurers is in
accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks writtan by the insurance companies.
Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is estimated in & manner

i with th ding claims provisiens mada for the loss. Although wa mitigata our sxposuras through prudent

reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to mest claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company. Default
of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the Company carries a credit risk up to the extant cadad
to sach reinsurer.

f.  Reserving
Insurance Contract Liabiliies are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.

The table below sets out the concentration of risk associatad with above mentioned products. Risk as at year end has been
measlrad as insuranca contract liahilities and disclosed as balow:
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Curren Year Previoes Yoar
Partoulars i

e P b Bl P
Endowment e R e I e I
icipatad End Ba7eaeT|  1zmmm| s20npcs| 7i7ealiei]  apizge] 7162797618
Endowmant Cum Whole Life 48260564 00| 2000720213 4R2eB o g 2318710268 29aea R e2268 7L 387
Whola Life TEUSEETIMG)  MTATOZTE| Toee0iTiio] 7OSREOSBAT|  2h4ALITO| 7030068 576)
Fareign Employmant Tarm . . - g g .
Other Tarm 5228838 SELEHT] BT BEGGMS|  L0BR2| AL
Spacial Term 20210872 mag| 2038|1537 56476 15,321.068)
Othars (Single) TERSNE00|  23rlg|  7aBISASO8| 53006 5A0[ 43| 53 T31160)
Total 11343380562 3123206208 L0 310873384 SR3EITTIA00]  14BA0NG6T]| 99207468 743)

47. Financial Risk
Tha Company's activities expose it to Gradit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk,
a  Credit Risk

Cradit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to mest their payment obligations
to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, cradit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss
becauss a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following pelicies and procedures are in placa to mitigate the Company's exposura to credit risk:

Company has cradit risk policy which sets out the and datarmi of what credit risk for
the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitorad and axposuras and breacheas are reportad to the Company's
risk committes. The palicy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk snvironment.

ii. Feinsurance js placed with countarparties that have a good cradit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by

entering into agreemant with mere than one party. At each reporting dats, parforms an of
creditworthiness of reinsurers and updatas the reinsurance purchasae strategy, ascertaining suitable allowanca for
impairment.

The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate, as a
means of mitigating the risk of fi | loss from defaull

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2080

Gross Expested ity|  Expectad Carrying Amount
CarryingAmount | of Default Croditlosses | After Provishon

Particulars Assot Group

Tk Rk hs ity

Crecke Ak has sgnficany - epected creckt bsses
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Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2081

- Bross  |Eowciedprobablty]  Expected | Carvying Amount
Ferlictoes PesetGroup | i Aot | of Defait Oradittomes | Aftar Provision

Trect sk has sty

moretsed and crodiimpaired

Reconciliation of Loss All Provision

Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Measured at
T pioca Crodit Risk has Crodit Risk has

increased and inereased and
aredloniem || el || eraE e
Coss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2080 - -
Changes in loss allowances - - =
Writa-affs ] - =
Recoverias = E =
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2081 . B -

b,  Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an antity will encountar difficulty in maeting abligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset, In respect of catastrophic events there is alsoa liquidity risk
associated with the timing differences between gross cash out-flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:

The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their
Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Carvent Yaar Previous Year

Upio 1 yer Iyaripbyear | Morgtanfyesr | Uplodyesr TyearinSyesr | MorethanSyaar
Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financia! Liabiliiies - = = = = =
Total Financial Liabilities - - - - -

c. Market Risk
al. Foreign Currency Risk Exposurs
Foreign exchange rigk is the potential for the G y te exparience volalility in the valus of its assets, liabilities and

solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and
liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency denominated assets in its
investment portfolios and as such 1s not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments,

The Company has noe significant concentration of curreney risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali Rupes.
Alternative note for Foreign Currency Risk Exposure (where there is Foreign Currency Risk)

Oparation of the Company has exposad it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, with
respect to the USD and Currency A The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency cash
flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility of the NPR cash flows of highly probable forecast
transactions.

The Company's exposura to foreign currancy risk at tha and of the reporting period expressed in NFR, are as follows:
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Particuk Current Year Previous Year
UsD Currancy A UsD
Loans . - - -
Tnsuranca Recaivabl
Othar Financial Assats . . 2 =
Less: Darvative Assets B

i, Forsign exchange forward contracts - Sall Fareign Curranay

i Foraign exchange option contracts - Sall Foreign Currency . - - .

‘NetExposura to Foreign Currency Risk/[Assets) 5

Insurance Payables . " - -

Othar Financial Liabilities

Less: Darivative Liabilities

i Foreign exchange forward conlracts - Buy Foreign Currency . . - =

ii. - Foreign exchangs oplion contracts - Buy Farsign Currency

MNet Expesura to Farsign Currency Risk/|Lishiitios)

Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arisas mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foraign forward axchanga
contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges

Inpacton profit after tax |

Particulars - —
Current Yoar Pravious Year Gurrent Year Pravious Year

USD sensitivity
NPR/USD - Increases by 10%*
NPR/USD - Dacreases by 10%* = = = =

Currency A sensitivity
| "NPR,/USO - Incroases by 0% - - - -
NPR/USD - Dacreases by 10%* - = = =
* Holding all other Variable Constant
Interest Rate Risk

Intarest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or futurs cash flows of a financial instrumant will fluctuate becauss of
changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the G iz axposed to is the di rate for datermining insurance liabilities.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1% which

5T bly possible based on Manag) ‘s A waould havs the followmng effect on the Profit After Tax.
Particulars Currant Year Pravious Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -

Interast Rate - Decraase By 1%*

* Holding all other Variable Constant

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that tha fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumant will fluctuate becausea of
changes in squity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes
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are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar
financial instruments traded in the market,
The Company has invested m equity securities and the exposure 1s eguity securities price risk from investments held
by the Company and classified in the of fi | position as fair value through OCL
£2. Sensitivity
The tabla below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company's equity and impaet on OCI
for the period. The analysis is based on the ion that tha equity index had increased/decreased by 1% with all
other variables held constant, and that all the Company's aquity instruments moved in line with the indax.
Particulars Currant Yaar Previous Year
Interest Rats - Increase By 1%* & =
Interest Rata - Decraasae By 1%* < -

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/(losses) on equity securities classified as
fair value through other comprehensive incoma.

4B. Operational Risk

4

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirsct loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadeguate or failed internal
pr , peopla and or external events. When controls fail to perfarm, oparational risks can cause damaga to
reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss, The Company cannot expect Lo eliminate all
operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the
Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include affective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and
reconciliation procedures, staff education and including the use of internal audit. Business risks such
as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitorad through the Company's strategic planning and
budgsting process,

. Climata Risk

Climata risk rafars to ths ialadvarseimpacts and 1 f climate change on various aspects of human sociaty,
and vith

Climata change is ona of the most significant challanges of present time. The world's key anvironment and social challenge
such as population growth, energy security, loss of biodiversity, global warming, effect in health, cocurance of catastrophio
avents and access to drinking water and food are closely intertwinded with the climate change.

The commitment to sustainability to avoid the negative impacts of climate change, loss of biodiversity, social and
anvironmental impacts will mainly attract principle relatad to managing climate risk related financial risk and taking action of
the company on Net-Zero future. To underpinning these two main areas there ane five strategic pillars which are described as
follows:

1, Governance: The company has a strong system of governance, with effective and robust controls, The risk officer should
raport the activities carried out by the pany to risk and sol C i about the
climate related risks and opportunites that ars identified, measured, monitored, and managad based on the risk
management framework and in line with the risk appetite.

2. Protecting our policyholder: Climate change is a global challenge posing matarial risk to society and the economy. The
natural catastrophes shows that currantly around quarter of total economic losses are causad by the extrame weather
and climate related events, leading to sustainable insurance. The insurability and pricing of climate related risk become
increasingly critical concarns for the The the tad growth in physical risk axposures
and insurance claims due to climates change will increase risk basad premium levels over lime, potentially impairing mid
to long term affordability and availability of insurance produtes with coverage against climate related hazards,

3. Protecting our own assets: The company aims to invest in the envirenment friendly projects such as climate resilient
infrastractures, renewable enargy, clean transportation, water cleaning, and pollution control. The investmant may be
made on the Green Bonds that have a goal to achieve the sustainable development goals and are pivotal in supporting
global nat zero target,

4. Allocation of catastrophe reserves: The company transfers 10% of net profit amount to catastrophe reserve for meating
I ising from an i catastrophic event. Further, the company has pelicy for ceding catastrophic risk which
will ba coverad in rei traaty of the In addition, y aims to allocate resarve on climate related risk
based on the actuarial calculation and reserve reguired to address,

B. Reducingdirect climate impacts: The company has ecofriendly scoial initiatives through its corporate social responsibility
program and is also focusing on using exofriendly materials
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50. Capital Management

=

The G s when managing Capital are to:

a.  Safeguard their ahility to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for sharsholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, and

b. Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
raturn capital to shareholdars or issue new sharas.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Life insurance companies were reguired by the Directive of Insurance Authority to attain a stipulated minimwm paid up capital
of NPR & billion. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 2.65 billion. However, the company has
completed its minimum paid up capital requirement in FY. 2081,/82 through rights issues.

Dividend

Particulars Current Year Pravious Year

i, Dividends recognised

i. Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of 10.528% (10% Bonus share
and 0.526% Cash dividend) on Tully paid equity share of NPR 5 billion,

This proposed dividend is subject to the approval of shareholders in the

ansuing annual ganeral masting. 526,300,000 =
528,300,000 -
Earning Per Share
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Prafit For the Year used for Caleulating Basic Eaming per Share 828 80T 1R5 Th3 443185

Lass: Dividend on Preferenca Share & =
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds - =

Profit For the Year used for Caloulating Diluted Earning par Shara 829,607,185 763,449,185
Waeighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year

For Basic Earning par Share 26,532,000 26,532,000
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share; - -
i Dilutive Shares

ii. Dptions F =

iil. Convertible Bonds - -
‘Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year

for Diluted Earning Par Share G e 2B E32 000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares - -
Basic Earnings Per Share 3127 28.40
Diluted Earnings Por Share 3127 28.40
Proposed Banus Share - -
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year
for Restated Earning Per Share EIL000 4Ea2AN
Rastated Basic Earning Par Share 3127 28.40
Rastated Diluted Earning Par Share 3127 28.40
52. Operation Segment
Sagment information is prasented in respect of the G 's busi i M of the Company has identified
portfolio as busi gment and the C: y's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio. Performance is

measured based on segment profit as management beliaves that it is most relavant in evaluating tha results of sagment
relative to other entities that operate within these industries.
Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.



The Company operatas pred

Tmoeen s

Segments of the Comp
Endowment
Anticipated Endowment
‘Whola Lifa Palicy
Term Insurance Policy
Special Term Policy
Endowment Singla Fremium
Single Premium 0.E.
Micro Term insurance

¥'s are;
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tly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that the
financial information by gecgraphical segmants of the Company's operation is not nacessary to ba prasantad.
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c. Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss Fig.in NPR
Particulars Currant Year Previous Year
Segmental Profit 2,707,248,149 2,456,615,923
Less: Employas Banefits expenses BO526,383 {116,064 .567)
Less: Depreciation and Amortization (5,428,604) (5,518,279}
Less; Impairment losses E (1.208,067)
Lass: Other |63,684,065) (T3,365.227)
Lass: Financa Cost (2,054,673) (2,391,851}
Add: Unallocable Other Incoms 530,885,173 480435318
Profit Before Tax 3,257,389,344 2,738,512,272
d. Reconciliation of Assets Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Sepmant Assets 28,842 868 22,350,904
Goodwill & Intangible Assats a7.200 138,192
Property and Equi it 424,229,329 461401782
Investment Properties - -
Detorred Tax Assets B 120,544,690 |
in i8s - -
Investmant in Associates - -
Invastmants 100,302 577,745 86,515391,113
Loans 20,213 684,173 21,382,162,802
Current Tax Assets 276,532,368 -
Other Assats 8,236,638 11,350,871
Othar Financial Assats 3,269 414,425 2966074917
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,857 624,512 2449 693817
Total Assets 128,381,339,480 114,431,009,165
e. Reconciliation of Liabilities Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Segment Liabilities 118,718411,716 106,368,761,671
Provisions 98,835,270 34732802
Defarred Tax Liabilities 18,450,238 -
Currant Tax Liabilities - 112 573,584
Other Financial Liabilities 1,086,518, 188 1,341 338,768
Other Liabilities 583,165,783 586,263,951
Total Liabilities 121,515,362,207 | 108,454,670,776 |

B3. Related Party Disclosure
a. Identify Related Parties

Helding Company:  Life Insurance Corporation of India

Subsidiarias: NiA

Associates: N/A

Fellow Subsidiariss: N/A

Key Management Parsonnel
Name Position Name Position

Mr. Siddhartha Mohanty Chairman Mr. Pranay Kumar Director & CEQ
Mr. Tablesh Panday Director Mr. Anirban Datta DCED
Mr. Aghok Kumar Agrawal Director Mr. T, Burnawal Ex-DCEQ
Mrs. Komal Agrawal Public Director Mr- Rohit Budiyal o7
Mr. Praveen Kumar Molri Independent Diractor Mr. Sanjeav Aggarwal Ex-CTO
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b, Key Manag: Personnal Comp jon: Chief Technical officer & Deputy Chief Excecutive Officer Fig.in NFR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Short-tarm employee benafits 28,304,633 30,823 448

Post-amployment banafits = =
Othar long-tarm benefits
Termination bengfits = =

Total 28,304,633 30,823,448

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CE0) Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Pravious Year

Annual salary and all 11,844,316 11422210

Performance based allowances - -

i. Employee Bonus

ii.. Benefits as per prevailing provisions - -

iii. Incentives

Insurance related banefits - -

i. Life Insurance

i. Accident Insuranca % F
iii. Health Insuranca (including family mambers) = .
Total 11,944,316 11422210

c. Related Party Transactions Fig.in NFR

Fobow | Koy Wenagerial
bubsdis | oselts | oo | Tl

iz
]

Farticulrs

Premium Earned
Currant Year = s 2] & 2 z
Previous Year - = = = = =

Commission Income
Current Year - = 2 = = =
Previous Year - = = = = =

Rental Income
Current Year = = = = = =
Previous Year = = = % = =

Interest Incoma
Current Year = = . = . =
Previous Year = = - = N =

Sale of Property & Equipment
Current Year = 3 3 & e z
Previous Year = = 2 E % =

Purchase of Property and Equipment
Current Year - g = = = =
Previous Year - z = = = =
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c. Related Party Transactions (Contd.)

LiC

Fig.in NPR

Parficulars

is

Premium Paid

Currant Year

Pravious Year

Commission EXpanses

Currant Year

Provious Year

Dividend

Currant Year

Pravious Year

Meeting Fees

Currant Year

894,000

Pravious Year

964,200

Allowances to Directors

Currant Year

Pravious Year

Others (Service Feg)

Currant Year

4258108

4258108

Provious Year

4258108

4258108

d. Related Party Balances

FiginNPR

Farticulars

Hideg,
Comyasy

T

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivabl

Currant Year

Pravious Year

Other Receivables (to be Specified)

Currant Year

Pravicus Year

Pay: ayables

Currant Year

Pravious Yoar

Other Payables (to be Specifiod)

Caurrant Yaar

Pravious Year
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a The
incurred by the group. Right of Use asset has been depraciated over the Feriod of Accumulated Laase term on straightline
Basis. Right of Usa Assets shall ba measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment

pany has initialy recognised the Right of Usa assets at the amount of lease liability Plus any initial direct cost

and adjusted for any r omart of tha leasa liability. Right of Use assats has been presanted on Property and
Equipments on Nota 5. The leasa liability is initially measured at tha present valua of the lease payments payabla over the
lease term, discounted at incremental borrowing rate.

Depreciation on Right of Use Assets amounting to NPR. 41,604,606 and interast on lease liability amounting to
NPR. 20,548,728 has been recognized on profit or loss account.

Future Minimum Laasa F Currant Year Pravious Year
I Mot Later than 1 year 51,488,492 AT 883,834
ii. Later than 1 year and not later than & years 221,756.887 176,853,850
iiil. Later than & yaars 22,111,127 3,543 858
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 206,356,506 228,281,544
Lass: Effect of Discounting 93,284 450 18,849 640
Finance lease liability recognised 202,072,066 200,431,904

b. Leases as Lessor: Company has not leased any assets on this reporting fiscal year and in its comparative year.
5

. Capital Commitments
Company has no capital commitmants as on reporting date.
56. Contingent Liabilities
Company has no contingent liabilities balanca as on reporting date.
B

-

. Events occuring after Balance Sheet
The management has assessed events occuring after the reporting pericd and up to the date of authorization of financial
statement. No events have been identified that reqires adjustments or disclosure in accordance with NAS 10.

. Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
Company has no any balanca of Assets Pledged as security.

58, Corporate Social Responsibility

The company has allocated fund for Corporate Social Responsibility as per Insurer's financial statement related directives,
2080.

5

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
ing Provision 14,446,300 -

Addition : Transfer From Retained Eamning 9,248,343 14,448,300
Less : Utilization of Reserve = N
Add/ Lass ; Others - -
Closing Balance of Reserve 23,694,844 14,446,300
60. Misceflaneous

i All amounts ares in Nepalese Rupeses unless otherwise stated.
i All figures are in tha Nearest Rupes & Roundad off.

=

. Dthers (to be Specified)
Nane.
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
ANNEXURE I
Major Financial Indicator

it

o LIC

Fig.in NFR
Pl Yoer
i ok i nay/i 738 AT 2T/ AT
Equry
1 | Netwerth NPR | B865957.257 | 5,976.936,390 | 4880502980 | 4275403522 | 3484 340 736
2. | Number of Shares Nos 26532000] 26s3zoon| 2653z000] 22110000| 2000000
3. | Book valua per shares NFR 25878 20628 18772 19337 17335
4, | Mt Profit NPR | B20807185| 7S3448165| T7832050L| 777638104| 720588710
B. | Earning per Shares [EPS) NPR an 2840 426 BT 3685
8. | Dividend per Shares(DPS| NPR 1053 2318
7. | Markst Prica per Shares MPPS) NPR 1457 1556 14156 2347 1,30
8, | Price Earning Ratio(PE Ratio) Ratie 4860 BATE 4838 8659 EIAU
9, | Change in Equity % L4be 13.7e% 1844% 272 517
10| Raturnon Eguity % 1282% 1261% 1478% 1T82% 188™%
1L | Affiiate Ratio % - -
12 | Markst Shars % 1158% 1201% 1462% 1454% 18.37%
13| MetEamingRatic % 461% 432 428% 456% 4B5%)
14| Gedvancy Margin ] 14560 376.20% 45082% 335.27% 34363%
Business:
15. | Gross Earned Premium Srowth Rate
Endawment % 088% -128% 1111% 2033% 281%
Anticipated Endowment % 1270% 2T 2601% 323 17.02%)
Modifiad Endowment % 26T% 20%% 1152% 1550% 0B3%|
Whalg Lifa Palioy ] -1368% -28.38% -2Th8% Bao% B151%]
Term Lnsurance Policy ; 1283% T54% B00% By 3.?5!6'
Spacial Term Policy % <1818% -AL1% BEg% 1845% {LDH&'
Endowment Single Pramium % 16784% B411% -1367% -581% 94,245
Micro Tarm insurancs % -B36T% £0.17% -33.28% -LBE% -10.80%,
16| Frst Year Pramium Growth Rate
Endowment % -225e% -13.83% -352% 21.26% -29.9%%
Anticipated Endowment % 35.38% 3231% 1052% 481% 5.78%)
Whale Lifa Palioy % 44 B0 BaTEY 02474 -48.05% 30.74%)
Term Insurance Folizy % -l9.7e% 23.59% 1058% N %.20%
Special Term Policy % B8N T -1242% 12652% -28.21%
Endawment Single Premium % 819 B411% -1367% -581% 94.20%)
Single Premium 0. % = =
Micro Term insurance £} -E3BER B0.L7% -33.28% -188% -10.90%
17. | Renswal Premium Growth Aats
Endawment % 471% 1% 1484% 1g.8e% 16.88%|
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ANNEXURE I11: Major Financial Indicator (Contd.) Fig.in NPR
Pl Yoar
i - Wt | | _aw | _awm | _wim | awm
Anticipated Endowment % TEE% 16.28% 2H6E% 63.20% 26.07%
Whiole Life Paficy £} -1320% -27.60% -5.36% 25.23% 100.95%)
Term Instrance Policy * T 185% 706% 127 4%
Special Term Policy k] -12B2% -381% BATS 10.75% 256%
Endawment Single Pramium % - -
Single Premium 0.E % - -
Micro Terminsurance % = =
1B | Single Pramium Growth Rate
Endowment % 438Ts -34.1L% -1367% -5.81% 94.24%)
18| Reinstiranca Ratio % OEZ% 0.28% 048% D5E% 05T
20| Ratantion Rafio % B338% 0T 90.51% 88.45% 29434
2L, | Net Rairsurancainilow / [Outilow| k] (82288005} (304BE072)| (18338807 68824778 I32325393I|
22 | RICommission Incoma,’ Fremiuim Caded % 13300 18.69% 1314% L4 BE 36.!216'
23| Gross Pramium Revanua,/ Equity % 63T 202.20% 347245 40096% 428.31.'5'
24| Nat Premium Reventie,’ Equity % 262100 290.83% 346534 3B07TH mm|
26. | Gross Insuranca Premium, Total Assets % 14108 16.27% 1833% 2042% 21.2156'
26, | Returmonk i Loan % 1016% 9.30% 244% 8.96% 2.30%
Expenses:
27, | Ragulstory Expenses L) 18.24% 16.75% 1528% 14.20% 1756%)
2B | Management eipenses Rafia k1 B11% B.81% BBE% 30 B.70%
28, | Commission Ratio % TI0% 8.22% B3 BE% 10.5%
30 | Direct Business Acuisition Rafio * 36300 JAEZ% 3B97T% 3398% 35.30%
3L | AgantsRek in cihar % 360.2% 307 4% 28012% 308.36% A16.06%
32 | Agents Related Expenses to gross earned premium L) 234% 229% 259% 282% 441%
33 | EmployeeEs  eep Aufing claims & herefits % 1792% 1373 15.96% 16775 18.25%|
Assats:
34 | Incramant i * 1604% 1328 1810 2073 2087
35.| Incremant Inloan % LE2% 19.63% 25.368% 7935 38.96%)
36 | Linuedity Ratio % 17980 1848 25805 31811 21878
37.| Relurnon Assals L] 0BES 0.58% 078% 085 10Z%
38 | Long term Investments, Total Investments % BB B341% BEATS B2BE% E2.08%)
30, | Short tarm Investmeants, Total Investments % 1248% 6.50% 1353% 1711% 7.96%|
40| Tatal B Loan,Bross b Confract Liahilibes % 10276% 100.83% 10230% 10057% 101.55%|
4| b in Unksted Shares and Dabtoes, Total Net Assets % 0008% 0.008% Q.0007%| [.44% 120%
42 | Ircramant in Gross Insurance Contract Lisbilities % 1250% 14.83% 1575% 1816% 24,110
43 | Incramentin Lifa Insurance Funds % 1252% 14.85% 1671% 18175 1T
44, | Claim Paymant Resarva Including BNR k] B3E% 13.89% 3038% 2681% 28.06%
45.| Bross Technical Provisions,’ Gross Earned Premium L] G3810% EBATLN 507.3™% 46572% AEL2XN
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ANNEXURE I11: Major Financial Indicator {Contd.) F@. inNFR
el

g bl W v | aam | awn | aom | wenm
45 | Gross Techrical Provsions, Total Eqully % 188260  166245%|  L76253h|  19I0AI|  1860A6N
47| Tneurance Debt/ Tola Equly % 2 E ; :
4B | Lems Rafio % 1B8% 203% 294% 370% 12%%|
30| Porswicy et % Taw| 03| GA@os|  ouami| 82w
50 | Lepes Reio % Y 1% 380% 5o BT
5L | Mo of Gustanding Oiamy o of vimatod Cams % 16|  oik| 1825 Lo 168
52 | Total urmbsr o nforcs Poies Nos BOOUT|  69o%a8|  oeasms|  erarre|  readie
53.| NunberaiFvsed Poy/ LitVour'sTo Rumber o nFarva Polcis | % B2Tm|  6513W|  GBMm|  G82%%|  EABEw

Dthers:
B4 | Daclared Bonls Raie Par'000 415 40-B4 40-84 3964 6470
55.| Inerim Bors e Por 000 W W0 W0 ETYY E—T)
6 | Nurberof ffices Nos o B o 7 7
57, Nunberol Agerts Aciive] Nos 5979 758 728 8233 T
BB Nurrburalﬁnﬂng!as Nas 242 248 236 242 248
B0, | Eployees Experses/Nurker Wos | 108236A|  1696M4|  LGOLTTR|  LANISE| 118
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended Ashadh 37, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

1, General Information

Life Insuranca Corporation (Nepal) Limited (hersin after
referred to as the 'Company’) is a public limited
incorporated on December 26, 2000 and operated as Life
Insurance Company after obtaining licanss on August 7,
2001 under the Insurance Act 2049, The Life Insurance
Corporation (Nepal) Limited Company is a Joint Vanturs
of Lifie Insurance Corporation of India

Tha registerad office of the Company is locatad at Star
Mall, Putalisadak, Katl du, Nepal The Company's
shares are listed on Mepal Stock Exchange on 21st
March, 2003

The principal activities of the Company are to provide
various lifa insurance products including participating
and non-participating products through its province
affices, branches, sub-branchas, and network of agents,

2. Basizsof Preparation

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these financial statements are sat out
helow, Thesa policies have been consistently applied to
all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,

(a) Statement of Compliance

Tha Financial Statemants of tha Company comprises
of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of
Profit or Loss and Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income shown as two separate
statements, Statement of Changes in Equity.
Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial
Statemants which have been prepared in
accordance with the Mepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting
Standards Board (ASB) and in compliance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2008, directives
issuad by Napal Insurance Authority and required
disclosures as per Securities Board of Nepal. The
format used in the preparation and presentation of
the Financial Statements and disclosures made
thersin also complies with the specified formats
prascribed in the directives of Mepal Insurance
Authaority.

The Financial Statements have been prapared on a
Eoing concern bass. The term NFRS, includes all the
standards and the relatad intarpretations which are
consistantly used.

The financial statemants are approved for issus by
the Company's Board of Directors on 02.04.2025.
Reporting Period and approval of financial
statoments

The Company reporting period is from 1st Shrawan
2080 to 31st Ashadh 2081 (17th July 2028 to 15th
July 2024) with the corresponding previous year

{b]

{e!

{d

from 1st Shrawan 2078 to 31st Ashadh 2080 (17th

July 2022 to 16th July 2023).

Basls of Measuremant

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the

historical cost basis except for following Assets &

Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value

amount:

i Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities which
are required to be measured at fair valus

ii. Defined Employas Banafits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilittes which are
raquired to be determined using actuarial
valuation for Liability Adequacy Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the
deration given in hange for goods and

seruices.

Fair Valug is the price that would be received to ssll

an assat or paid to transfer & lrehulmr in an orderly

jon b markst parti at the
measurementdate. regardless of whather that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair

Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or

2 or 3 basad on the degree to which the inputs to the

Fair Value measurements are observable & the

significanca of the inputs to the Fair Value

maasuramants in its entirety, which are describad
as follows:

*  Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical Assets or
Liabilities that the entity cen access at the
measurement date;

= Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, othar than quotad
prices included within Level 1, that are
obsarvable for the Asset or Liability, sither
directly or indirectly; and

= Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the
Asset or Liability.

Use of Estimates, Assumption, and Judgemant

The preparation of thess Financial Statements in
ecnlormlty wlth NFRS requires managament to make
and i These

Jud, and p affect the

reported balimo of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures
relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the
Financial Statements and the reported amounts of
Income & Expensas for the year presented. Actual
results may differ from thesa estimatas. Estimates
and underlymg assumptions are reviewsd on an
ongoing basis. Changes in estimatas are raflected in
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the Financial Statements in the peried in which
changes are made and, if material, thair sffects are
disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.
Functional and Prasentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in
Mepaless Rupees (NPR} which is the Company's
functional currency. Al financial information
prasented in NPR has besn rounded to the nearest
rupee except where indicated otherwise.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on going
concern basis. Tha Board of Directors have
considerad a wide range of information relating to
present and future conditions, including future
projections of profitability, cash flows and capital
resources while assessing the going concern basis.
Furthermore, Board is not awars of any matsrial
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt wpon
Company's ability to continue as a going concern and
they do not intend sither to liquidate or to cease
operation of it.

Changes in Accounting Policias

Accounting Policies are the specific principles,
bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by
the Company in preparing and presenting financial
statements. The Company is permitted to changs an
accounting policy only if the change is required by a
standard or interpretation; or results in the financial
statements providing reliable and more relsvant
information about the effscts of transactions, other
evants or conditions on the entity's financial pesition,
financial performance, or cash flow.

Rocent Accounting Pronouncements

Accounting standards issued and effective

All accounting standards issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) except
mentionad below are affective and has bean applied
in preparation of these Financial Statamants.
Accounting standards issued and non-effective

Insti of Chartered A of Nepal (ICAN)
has issued NFRS 17 (Insurance Contracts) which is
yet to be effectve.

Carve-outs

The Company has not applied any carve oufs
provided by the ASB except the accounting standard
that are issued but not effective in our financial year.
Presentation of financial stataments

The assets and liabilities of the Company presented
in the Statement of Financial Position are grouped by
the nature and listed in an ordar that reflects their
relative liquidity and maturity pattern.

Offsatting

Financial azsets and financial liabilities are offset
and the net amount reported in the Statement of
Financial Position, only when thers is a legally

il
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enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts
and there is an intention to sattia on a net basis or to
realize the assets and settla the [liabilities
imul ly. Income and are not offset
in the Statament of Profit or Loss unless required or
permitted by MNepaless Financial Raporting
Standards or Interpretation (issued by the
International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC) and Standard Interpretations
Committes (SIC) and as specifically disclosed in the
Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.
Matariality and Aggragation

Each material class of similar items is presented
separataly in the Financial Statements. Items of
dissimilar pature or function are presentad
saparataly, unlass they are immaterial as permittad
by the MNepal Accounting Standard-NAS 1 on
Pr of Financial § it

IRT 208? UL?S
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Notas to the Financial Statemants are presented ina
systematic  manner  which  ensures  the
understandability and comparability of Financial
S of the C iability of the
Financial Statements is not compromised by
obscuring material information with immaterial
information or by aggregating material items that
have different natures or functions.

Und
.

3. BSignificant Accounting Policies

{a) Goodwill and Intangible Assets

i.  Recognition
Intangible assets acquired separately are
measured on initial recognition at cost
Following initial recognition, intangible assats
are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and any accumulated impairment
losses. Internally generated intangibles,
Jud italized devel costs, are not
capitalized and the related expenditure 13
reflectad in Statsment of profit or loss in the
yaar in which the expenditure is incurrad.
Sub t diture on i le assets is
capitalized only whan it inoreases the future
ic bensfits embodied in the sp
to which it relates. &Il other expenditure is
axpansed as incurred.
il. Amortization
The useful lives of intangible asssts are
assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An
intangible asset shall be regarded as having an
indefinite useful life when, based an an analysis
of all of the relevant factors, thers is no
foresesable limit to the period over which the
assetis expacted to ganerate nat cash inflow for
the antity,
Amertization is recognized in statement of profit
of loss on Balanca Mathod (DBM), from the date
that is available for use since this most closaly

ific assat
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reflects the ted pattern of ion of
the future aconomic benpefits embodiad in the
asset. The amortization period and the
amortization method for an intangible asset with
a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each
financial year end Changes in the expected
useful life or the expectsd pattern of
consumption of future economic bensfits
ambodied in the asset are considered to modify
the amortization period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimatas, The amortization expense
on intangible assets with finite lives s
recognizad in the statement of profit or loss,

Useful Life of Intangible Assets basad on DEM is

categorized as stated balow:

List of Asset Categories “Usaful Life
(In Years) for SLM"

Software 25%

Licenses Not Applicable

Derecognition

An Intangible Assat is der i when no

Future Economic Benefils are expected to arise
from the continuad Lse of the Asset. Any Gain or
Loss arising on the derecognition is determinad
as the difference between the sales proceads
and the carrying amount of the Asset and is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss,
Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses al each reporting date
as to whether there 15 any mdication that
Intangible Assets may be impaired. If any such
indication swists, the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to determine the extent of
impairment, if any. An impairment loss is
recogmized in the Statement of Profit or Loss to
the axtant, asset's carrying amount excesds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
higher of an assst's far value less cost of
disposal and value in use. Valus in use is based
on the estimated future cash flows, disoounted
to their present value using pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and risk specific to the
assats.

{b) Property and Equipment (PHE]

Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and
other items of property, plantand equipment are
stated at cost of acquisition or construction less
accumulated depreciation when, it is probable
that future sconomic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and it can be
used for more than one year and the cost can be
measured reliably.

LiC

Sub t costs are included in the assals
carrying ametint or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it meets the
recognition criteria as mentioned above. The
carrying amount of any component accounted
for as & separate asset is derscognized when
raplaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
chargad to profit or loss during the reporting
period in which they are incurred.

Revaluation

After recognition as an assets, lands and
buildings whose fair valus can be measured
raliably, have been carried at revalued amount
at the date of 1 less any
accumulated depreciation and subsegquent
accumulatad impairment losses, Valuations are
being performed to ensure that the fair value of
a revalued asset does not materially differ from
its carrying amount as at the reporting date.
Valuation of the land and buildings are
undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.
Anincreasa in the carrying amountas a result of
reval is T ized in other
comprehensive incoms end accumulated in
equity under the heading of revaluation raserve,
However, the increase is recognized in profit or
loss to the axtant that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously
recognized in profit and loss. A decrease in the
carrying amount as & result of revaluation, is
recognized in profit or loss. However, the
decresse is I ized in other comprehensi
income to the extent of any credit balance
existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of
that asset.

Additionally, acoumulated depraciation as at tha
revaluation date is ebminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset and the net amount
Is restatad to the revalued amount of the assat.
Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating
to tha particular asset baing sold is transfarred
directly to retained earnings.

Difference batwesn depreciation on the
revalued carrying amount of the asset and
depreciation based on the asset's original cost is
transterred to retamed sarnings.

. Depreciation

Depraciation of Property, Flant and Equipment
other than tha Freshold Land i.e. tha Company's
Freehold Building, Plant & Machinery, Vehicles &
Other Assets is provided on Diminishing Balance
Methed (DBM) based on Useful Life estimated by
hnical expert of the t

Tha Assets Useful Lifa/Rate of Depreciation and
Residual Values are reviewed at the Raporting
date and the effect of any changes in estimates
are accounted for on a prospective basis.
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Useful Life of Froperty, Plant and Eguipment
basad on SLM/DBM is categorized as statad

below:
List of Asset Categories Useful Life
(InYears) for

SLM/Rate for WDV

Land Not Applicable

Buildings Not Applicable

Leasahold Improvement Lease Period

Furniture & Fixturas 25%

Computars and IT Equipmants  25%

Office Equipment 25%

Vehicles 20%

Other Assets 25%

iv. Derecognition
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is
dmeugnuad up to disposal or whan no Future

Banefits are i to arise from

the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of Property, Plant and Equipment is datarminad
as the difference between the sales proceeds
and tha carrying amount of the Assat and is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

v. Impairment of Asseis
Assats are tested for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized
for tha amount by which the Assat's carrying
amount excesds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair
value lass cost of disposal and value in use.
Value in use is based on the estimated future
cash flows, discounted to their present value
using pre-tax discount rate that reflscts current
market assessments of the time value of money
and risk specific to the assets, Assets that suffer
an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at the end of sach
reporting period. In case of such reversal, the
carrying amount of the assst is increased so as
not to exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had there been no
impairment loss.

vi. Capital Work-In-Progress
These are expenses of capital nature directly
inourred in the construction of buildings, major
plant and machinery and system development
which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in
Prograss would be transferred to tha relevant
assel when it is available for uss, Capital Work in
Progress is stated at cost lass any accumulatsd
impairment losses.

(o) Investment Properties

i. CostModel
Property that is held for rental income or for
capital appraciation or both, is classified as

23Id L:tpr_ml' 20'8(.J '\125.

i
proparty. I t properties are
I'I'Iaasurad initially at ocost, including relatad
tion cost. It is sub ly carried at
cnst less  accumulated  depreciation.
Sub t diture is capitalized to the

assel's carrymg amount only when it is probable
that future sconomic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the company and the
cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance costs are axpensed when
incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost however,
buildings are depreciatad over their estimated
ussful lives as mentioned above,

Investment properties are derecognized sither
when they have been disposed of, or when the
i property Is per ly withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefit is
axpactad from its disposal, Any gains or losses
on the retirament or disposal of an investmant
property are recognized in the statement of
profit or loss in the year of retirement or
disposal,

Transfer is made to {or from) investment
proparty only whan there is a change in use. For
a transfer from ijnvestment property, the
Company accounts for such property in
acoordance with tha palicy stated under PFE up
to the date of change in uss.

Explanatory Notes

The company does not have any investment
properties.

[d) Deferrad Tax Aszsats and Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible Temporary difference
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unusad tax losses can be utilized. Deferred Tax
Liabilities are gensrally recognized for all taxable
Temporary Difference.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is
raviewad at sach reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it 1s no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized.

Particlars Froestaur | Mowenent | Cumont Tear
Property i SEETAAN | M4fRIfEOL| |8 L1REDY
Finanal Resets st PTOCT | 23716242 |  (R011G363) (26404300
Provision for Leave £05055 ATRAB06) 12330511
Provision o Grauity 35249081 (LAZESTIR) 10730B3
Impairmant Loss on "

p i SLTSGERT | ATIEIEAZ|  43BRISS
Others (Lazss Liablity as

sarNERS 1) «|  BIEB0L4|  GOGLEMG
Oufarred Tax Assats/

Loy 120584680 | (133180823 | (18842133




23)

23PCJ H!I:FII T 20.82J

le) Financial Assets

Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when. and only
whan, the Company bacomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the Financial
Instrument. The Company determines the
classification of its Financial Assets at initial
recognition,
When Financial Assets are recognized nitially,
they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the
case of Financial Assets not at fair valus through
profit or loss, transaction cosis that are
attributable to the acquisition of tha Financial
Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets
carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are
expansad in the Statemant of Profit or Loss.
Subsequent Measurement
a. Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost
(AC)
A Financial Assst is measured at amortized
cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved is to hold the
asset in order to collect contractual cash
flaws and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the prinocipal
amount outstanding. Interest income in
these financial assets is measured using
sffactive interest rate mathod.
Financial Assets at Fair Value through
Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCT)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCTif it
is held within a business model whose
bjective is achieved by both collscting
contractual cash flows and selling Financial
Assets and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. These financial assats
are measured at fair value and changes are
taken to stat t of ather compreh
income.
Financial Assets at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Assaet which is not classified in
any of the above categories are measursd
at FVTPL These financial asssts are
measured at fair value and changes are
taken to statement of profit or loss.
De-Racognition
A Financal Asseis is derecognized only when the
Company has transferred the rights to receive
cash flows from the Financial Assats. Whera the
Company has transferred an Asset, the

b,

[

Company evaluates whether it has transfarred
substantially all risks and rewards of awnarship
of the Financial Assel. In such cases, the
Financial Asset is derecognized. Wherse the
Company has not transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ewnership of the Financial
Assat, the Financial Asset is not derecognized.
Where the Company ratains control of the
Financial Asset, the Assel is continued to be
recognized to the extent of continuing
invalvement in the Financial Asset.

iv. Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date
whether there is objectiva evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assats is
impaired. A financial asset or group of financial
assets i3 desmed to be impaired if, thers 13
ohjective evidence of impairment as a rasult of
ong or mora evants that has ceeurred since the
initial recognition of the asset {an incurred 'loss
avent) and that loss event has an impaoct on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial
assator the group of financial asssts that can be
raliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may
include indications that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is experiencing
significant  financial  diffioulty, default or
delinguency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganization and observable
data indicating that thers is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows,
such as changes in arrears or eoconomio
conditions that correlate with defaults.
Explanatory notes:
The has i t in term d
of banks and government bonds. Thesa financial
assets are carried at Amortized Cost. Insurance
receivables and other financial assets are
racognized at realizable valua
Detall of cumulative impairment loss on the
financial assets has bean prasentad below:

P | Wesrd | 5O | comine | Mol | Inpelment
hts | & | CP |y | s | s
Toumd

Loansto | Amortmed 1
! | COBDRNG| 1TASRDL) 331608 o

Sundry | Amortio 7 o
Sbirs | Gost | DOTREIS| ABLENT| BEIAGR) oo
ool [ suaee72] 1 ash g 6720
Out  of cumulative Impairment of
NPA. 17914858 thera is no impairment
axpense related to the financial year 2080/81.

() Rainsurance Assels
Reinsurance assets are the assets which are

created against insurance contract liabilities of the
amaunt which ara recoverable from the reinsurer.
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These assets are created for the reinsurer's share

of insurance contract liabilities.

A reinsuranca assat is impaired If thers is objective

evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after

the initial recognition of the reinsurance asset, that

the Company may not receve all amounts due to it

under the terms of the contract, and the event has a

reliably measurabls impact on the amount that the

company will receive from the re-insurer. If a

rainsurance asset is impaired, the company reduce

the carrying amount accordingly and is recognized

in statament of profit or loss.

Explanatory notes:

The company has not created reinsurance assats fop

Claim Payment however insurance receivable is

booked

Current Tax Assets

Current Tax Assats are the assets which are created

against the excass amount paid as advance tax than

the actual income tax liability.

Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash B Cash Equivalents includes Cash in Hand,

Cheque in Hand, Bank Balances and short-term

daposits with a maturity of threa months or less.

Financial Liahilities

i.  Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and
only when, the Company becomes a party to the
contractual  provisions of the Financial
Instrument. The Company determines the
classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial
recognition.
All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at
Fair Velus, plus, in the case of Fmancial
Liabilities not at fair value through profit or less,
transaction costs that are attributable to the
issue of the Financial Liability.

ii. Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are
subsequantly measured at amortized cost using
the Effective Interest Methed.
For trade and other payables maturing within
one year from the date of Statemant of Financial
Fosition, the carrying amounts approximats Fair
Value dus to short maturity of these
instruments.

iii. De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires, When an existing Financial
Liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the
tarms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a naw liability, and
the difference in the respective ocarrying

tsis T ized in the of Profit

or Loss.

1]
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Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities ars offset and the net
amount 1s reported in the Statement of Financial
Position whara there is lagally enforceabla right to
offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to seftle on a net basis or realize the asset
and settle the liability simultanscusly. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future
evants and must be enforceable in the normal
coursa of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the
caunterparty.

Explanatory notes:

The company has not offset financial assats with

liabilities in this reporting period.

Equity

Financial Instruments issued by the Company are

classified as Equity only to the extent that they donot

mest the defimition of a Financial Liability or Financial

Asset.

Reserves and Funds

i. Share Application Money Pending Allotment:
Not Applicabla

ii. Share Premium: If the Company issues share
capital at premium, it recaives extra amount
other than share capital such amount is
transferred to share premium. The amount in
share premium is allowed for distribution
subject to provisions of company act &
regulatory requirement

iii. Catastrophe Reserve: 10% of net profit before
adjustment of deferred tax incoms,/expansa is
transferred to this reserve as required by
Insurar's Financial Statement Related Directive,
2080,

iv. Fair Value Reserve: The Company has policy of
creating fair value reserva equal to the amount
of fair value Bain recognized in statement of
other comprehansive incoma.

v. Actuarial Reserves: This reserve js created
against actuarial gain or loss on presant value
of defined benefit obligation resulting from
axperience adjustments (the effects of
differences between the previous actuarial
assumptions and what has occcurred} and the
affscts of ch in actuarial Tha
company performs revaluation of defined
benafit obligation in annual basis at the end of
fiscal year.

vi. Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against
ravaluation gain on property, plant & squipment
B intangible assats, other than the reversal or
earliar revaluation losses charged to profit ar
loss.

Explanatory nates:
The company has not created revaluation
reserve in this reporting period.

3088 '\12?'
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vii. Corporate Social Responsibility Reserves: 1%
of net profit befors adjustment of deferred tax
incoma,/expense is transfarred to this resarve
as required by Insurer's Financial Statement
Related Directive, 2080.

viii. Deferred Tax Reserves: Deferred tax is
reccgnized in respect of temporary differences
between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities for financial reparting purposes and
the amounts used for taxation purposes
Temporary difference arises from the item
related to the statement of profit and loss are
transferred to this reserve as per the financial
directive issued by NIA,

in. Other Reserves: Regulatery reserve represants
the amount transferred to Regulatory Resarve
dua to axcess profit ganerated from NFRS basad
financial statement over GAAP based financial
statement as per regulatory provision. The
company has regulatory reserve of MAs
331,031,841 which has not bean transferred to
ratained sarnings.

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
Liability adequacy
At each reporting date, the Company reviaws its
unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is
performed to determine whether thers i any overall
excass of expected claims and deferred acquisition
costs over unearned premiums. The calculation
uses currant estimates of future contractual cash
flows aftar taking account of the investment return
expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant
lite Insurance tschnical provisions. If these
estimates show that the carrying amount of the
unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss by
satting up a provision for liability.

{n) Employee Benefits

i.  Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including
non-monetary banefits that are expectad to be
sattled wholly within 12 months after the end of
the peried in which the employees render the
related service are recognized in respect of
employees’ services upto the end of the
reporting period and ars measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are ssitied. The labilities are presented as
current employes benefit obligation m the
Statament of Financial Position,

i Post-Employment Benafits
- Defined Contribution Plan
The Company pays Provident Fund contributions
to publicly administered Provident Funds as per
local regulations. The Company has no further
payment obligations onca the contributions have

been paid. The contributions are accounted for
as defined contribution plans and the
contribution ara recognized as Employes Benefit
Expenses when they are due,
= Defined Benefit Plan
For Definad Benefit Plan, the cost of providing
benefits is determined using the Projected Unit
Cradit Method, with Actuarial Valuations being
carried out at each Statement of Financial
Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses are
recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income
in the period in which they ocour. Past service
cost is recognized immediately to the extent that
the banefits are already vested and otherwise is
amortized on a Straight-Line Basis over the
average period until the bensfits become vestad,
The retirement benefit obligation recognized in
the Statement of Financial Position represents
the present value of the defined benefit
bligation as adj i for unrecognized past
service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan
Assats (If Anyl Any Asset resulting from this
caloulation iz limited to past sarvice cost, plus
the present valus of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

. Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are
not expected to be ssttled wholly within 12
maonths after the end of the pariod in which the
employees render the related service. Leave
Encash has been ted using Actuarial
Assumptions and these are measured at the
presant valus of expacted future payments to ba
made in respect of services provided by
amployees up to the end of the year using the
Projscted Unit Credit Mathod, The bensfits are
discolnted using the market yields at the end of
the year that have terms approximating to the
terms of assumplions.

. Termination

Termination benefits are payable when

employment is termmated by the Company

betora the normal retirsment date, or whan an

employea accepts voluntary retirement in

exchange of these benefits. The Company

recognizes termination bensfits at the sarlier of

tha following dates:

4. When the Company can no longer withdraw
the offer of those benefits; and

b. When tha entity recognizes costs for &
restructuring that is within the scope of NAS
37 and involves the payment of termination
benefits, The termination bensfits are
measured based on the number of
employses expectad to acoept the offer in
case of voluntary retirement scheme,
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(o) Revenue Recognition

Gross Pramium

Gross premium income is recognized on a cash
basis as and when it is dus (Pramium received
but not due is shown as advance premium under
other liabilities) in accordance with Insurance
Act. Cash received in advance is recognized as
premium income during the period to which they
relata. Pramium caded to the reinsurer during
the year has been separately recognized under
“Premium ceded to Asinsurer’ Entire single
premium income is recognized on & cash basis
and related reserve s booked as per Actuarial
valuation directive, 2077 jssuad by the Nepal
Insurance Autharity,

Explanatory notes:

The above policy for recognition of gross
premium income has bean continued as NFRS
17 iz yet to be adopted.

Unaarnad Premium Reserves

Unearned premiums are those proportions of
premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned
premiums are calculated on a pro rate basis
The proportin attributable to subsequent
periods is defarred as a provision for unearnad
premiums.

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted

Premium on reinsurance accepted comprise the
total premiums payable for the whole cover
provided by contracts entered into the period
and are recognized on the dats on which the
poliey incepts  Premiums  include  any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in
respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in
prior accounting  perieds.  Unearned
reinsurance premiums are thosa proportions of
premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after tha reporting date.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face
of the statement of profit or loss have besn
presanted as negative items within premiums
and net bensfits and claims, respectively,
it thisi: Wi(l" hw“‘

is managed.

Explanatory notes:

The company has not accapted any reinsurance
business in this reporting pariod.

. Commission Income

G ission Income is recog | on accrual
basis. If the incoma is for future pericds, than
thay are deferred and recognized over those
future periods.

Investment Income

Interest income 1s recognized in the statement of
profit or loss as it acerues and is caloulated by

(p)

1]

23" feec

using the EIR method, Fees and commission that
are an integral part of the effectiva yisld of the
financial asset ara recognized as an adjustment
to the EIR of the instrument.
vi. Metrealized gains and losses

Net realized gains and losses recorded in the
statement or profit or loss include gains and
losses on financial assats and properties. Gains
and losses on the sale of investments are
calculated as the differance betwean net sales
proceeds and the original or amortized cost and
are recorded on occurrence of the sale
transaction!

208! (=
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vii. Other Income
Other income includes profit on sale of property
and aquipment, finance incoms, and other
miseellaneous income,
Benafit, Claims and Expenses
i. Gross Benefits and Claims
Benafits and claims include tha cost of all claims
arising during the year, including external
claims handling costs that are directly related to
procassing and sattlement of claims. Banefits
and oclaims thatare inourred during the finanaial
year are recognized when a claimable event
occurs and/or the insurer is notified. Death,
surrender and other bensfits without due dates
are treated as claims payable, on the date of
receipt of intimation of death of tha assured or
oceurrence of contingency covarad.
ii. Reinsurance Claims
Reinsurance claims are recognized when the
ralated gross insurance claim is recognized
according to the term of the relevant contracts,
Commission Expenses
Commission  exp ars g on
accrual basis. If the expenses is for future
periods, then they are deferred and recognizad
over those future periods,
iv. Service Fees
Service fees are recognized on accrual basis as
per the rates mentioned in Insurance act, 2079,
v. Finance Cost
Finance costs are recognized for the period
relating to unwinding of discount and interest
dua to amant of liabilitiss.

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are thoss contracts when the
Company (the insurer) has accepted significant
insurance risk from another party (the
policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the
policyholders if a specified uncertain future event
{the insured event) adversely affects the
policyhaldars. As a ganeral guidaline, tha Company
datarminas whather it has significant insurance risk
by eomparing benafits paid with benefits payabla if



13[]) 23I‘d |.;!|-_|.=I|

wr 2081

the insured event did not eccur. Insurance contracts

can also transfer financial risk.

Tha Company has following portfolios under which it

operates its business;

i.  Endowment
This 1s & with profit plan that makes provisions
for the family of the Life Assured in event of his
early death and also assures a lump sum at a
desirad ags on maturity. It costs moderate
premiums, has high liquidity and in savings
oriented. This plan is opt for people of all ages
and social groups who wish to protect their
families from a financial setback that may occur
owing to their demisa.

il Anticipated
This scheme provides for specific periodic
paymants or partial survival benafits during the
tarm of the policy itself so long as the policy
holder is alive. It is thersfore suitable to meet
zpecified financial requirements needed for
occasions  like Brata Bandha, Acadsmic
Graduations etc. An important feature of plan is
that in the event of death at any time within the
policy term, the death claim comprizes full sum
assured without deducting any of the survival
banefit amounts, which have already been paid.
Itis also with profit plan.

iii. Endowment Cum Whole Life
This plan is & combination of Endowment
Assurance and Whole Life with profit plan. It
provided financial protection against death
throughout the lifetime of the life assured with
the provision of payment of a lump sum at the
maturity of the policy to the assured in case of
his survival.

iv. Whole Life

‘Whole life 15 a type of life insurance contract that

provides insurance coverage of the contract

holder for his ar her antire life. Upon the

inevitable death of the contract holder., the

insurance payout is made to the contract's

beneficiaries. These policies also include a

savings it, which a cash

wvalue. This cash value is one of the key elements

of whole life insurance.

Other Term

Term life insurance, also known as pure life

insurance, is life insurance that guarantess

payment of a stated death benefit during &

specified term. Once the term expires, the

policyholder can renew it for another term,

convert the policy to permansnt coverage, or

allow the policy to terminats.

vi. Special Term
Special Term insurance is modified version of
term insurance with added benefits.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs dirsctly attributable to the

acquisition, construction or production of qualitying

assels, which are assels that necessarily take a

substantial peried of time to get ready for their

v

(s

w)

intended use or sals, are added to the cost of those
assets, untl such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sals.
Interest income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs aligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in
statement of profit or loss in the period in which they
ara incurred.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reportad using the direct methed,
wharaby major classes of cash receipts and cash
payments are disclosed as cash flows

Leases

The lease hability has been accounted for under
NFRS 16 ‘Leases’. For all the significant leass, the
Right-of-lIse assats has been recognized at its initial
racognition undsr cash modal. The Lease liability has
been recognized at the present valua of the lease
payments that are not paid at that date. The lsase
payment has been discountad at the incremantal
borrowing rate in lease which is 10%.

After the commencement date, the right of use assat
has besn measured using cost model. The leaze
liability has been increased to reflact interast on the
leass liability & has been reduced by the lease
payment.

Expenses recognized as per NFRS 16:

Particulars Amourt
Oapreciation on Aight o Lss (ROU| 4154508

HAsants

Financs Cost 054,128

A i Liabiliti £ i as par NFRS 16:
Particulars Anaurt

Right of Usa (RO Assets 1THALAZ

Lnasa Liabiity 202072 066
Short- Term Lease

Any lease agresment with non-cancellable period of
up-to 12 months and lsase agreement with value of
underlying assets identified as of low value have
been identified and accounted for as Rent Expense.
Lease payments under such leasas are booked as
expense in straight basis or other basis, where
appropriate, normally in case of short-term leases.
During the year, company has accounted Rs, 27,225
as rant expenditure in Statement of Profit/(Loss).
Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the
current tax & Deferrad Tax.
i. Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same
period to which the revenue and expenses relate.
Provision for Current Incoma Tax is made for the
Tax Lability payable on Taxable Income after
considering tax allowances, deductions and
exemptions determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.
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ii. Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary
difference batween the carrying amounts of
Assets and Liabilities in the Statement of
Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred
Tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for
deductible and taxable temporary differences
arising between the tax base of Asssts & Liability
in a transaction that is not a business
combination and affects neither accounting nor
taxable Profit nor Loss at the time of the

transaction,
(v} Provisions, Conti Liabilities & C
Assets
i.  Provisions
Pr are T i when the Ci

has a presant legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past events, for which it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be requirad to settle the
obligation and a reliable astimata of the amount
can be mada.
Provisions ara measured at the presant valua of
s best of the expenditure
required to settle the prasent obligation at the
and of the raporting period. The discount rate to
determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rale
that reflects currant market assessmants of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. The increase in the provision dus to the
passage of time is recognized as interest
sxpansas.
Provisions for  Contingent  Liability ars
recognized in the books a matler of abundant
precaution and conservativa approech hasad on
s  best 1 Howevar,
N‘Ii.nlgment believes that chances of these
mattars going against the company are remots
and there will not ba any probabla cash outflow.
ii. Contingent Liabilities
Cont Liabilities are r 4 only when
thers is a possible obligation arising from past
avents due to ccourrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the contrel of the Company or where any
presant obligation cannot ba measured in terms
of future outfiow of resources or whera a
reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be
made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing
basis and anly thoss having a largely probable
outflow of resources are provided for,
Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that
future economic bensfits will flow to the
Company are not racognized but disclosed in the
Financial Statements,
(w) Events After Roporting Peried
Proposed Dividend
The Board of Directors, in its meeting held on
May 1§, 2025, proposed a dividend of 10.63%. for the
financial ysar ended 2081,/03,/31 (July 15, 2024},

¥

¥
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The proposed dividend is subject to approval by the
sharshalders at the wpooming Annual General
Meeting (AGM).

In accordance with the provisions of NFRS 10 (NAS
10) - Events Aftar the Reportlng Pariod. Paragranhs
12 and 13, this dividend has not baen recognized as
a liability in the financial statements for the year
ended 2081,/03/31, since it was declared after the
reporting period. Howsver, it has been disclosed
here as a significant non-adjusting event.

Currency & Foreign  Currency
Transactions

The Finencial Statements of the Company are
presented in Mepalese Rupees, which in the
Company’s Functional Currency. In pnsparlng the
Financial Stat of the C ns
in currancies other than the Company's Functional
Currency i.e, Forsign Currencies ars recognized at
the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions.

Earnings Per Shara

Basic Earnings per share 15 calculated by dividing
the profit attributable to owners of the company by
the Weighted Average Number of equities shares
outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted
average number of ordinary sharss in issue is
adjusted to assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares.

Operating Scgmant

Operating Segments ara reported in a manner
consistant with the internal reporting providad to the
ohief operating decision maker (CODM) as defined by
NFRS B Oparating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expanses including interestare
considered @s part of un-allocable Income &
Expansas which are not idenfifiable to any business
segment. Company's Asset B Liabilities are
considered as part of un-allocable Assets &
Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.
The C ¥ operates prad in Nepal and
accordingly, the Management of the Company is of
the wview that the financial information by
seograohscal segments of the Company's operation
i not "y to ba t the does
financial planning for measuring  business
performance of geographical areas within Nepal (as
called "province offices”). The company has
portfolios that are measured as business ssgment
Business Segments of the company are;

1, Endowment

Anticipated Endowmeant

Modified Endowment

Whale Life Policy

Term Insurance Policy

Spacial Term Policy

Endowment Single Pramium

Single Premium O.E

Micro Tarm insuranse

N @ W
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= \ariance Report with Q4
Partictilars Hikes: hadted Unaudtsd Varisoy Remarks

Assots

Goodwill & [ntanghle Assats ] 7200 107,757 | -8.80%

Froparty and Equipmant [ 424209%30| 448576023 | -651%

Investmant Proparties &
The Other Comprehensive Incoms [OCT wasincorractly

Defarred Tax Assets 7 12348376 | -20000% | computation of Deferred Tax. As & resud, the errer in
tha O figura led to an inacsurats determination
of the corresponding defarrad tax assets or liabiliies

Inwestment in Subsilianes E -

Invastmant in Associates ] =

Investments 10 | 100202,577,745 | 100070631814 | 0.22%

Loans 11 | 22213884173| 22213677722 | DOO%

Rainswrance Assels ) - =

Current Tax Asssts a 2716532368| 269547731 | 258%

Insurance Receivables 13 26,802 871 28870423 | -A11%

Other Asests 14 8,235,838 BE54,283 | -483%

Cither Financial Assats 15 3260414425) 3263232584 | 016%
= Y was not lully corgleted, and
cartain accounting antries wera yet io ba recorded.

Cashand Cash Equialent 18 1EETE20E1D] 1424821181 | 303T% | A It the cash balance reflected inth
wasimpacted and did ot represant the final
reconciled position.

Total Assets 128381330463 | 127,862.103,080 | 0.41%

Equity b Liahilitios

Equity

Shars Capital 17(8) 2653200000| 2,653.200,000 | 0.00%

Share Appication Money Pending Alotment | 17 (b (1]

Share Premium 1Te) 61161801 BL151801 | D.00%
The actuarial surplus has had a direct mpaot on the
company's net profit. which m burn has also afected
tha ralaaaty q =il m it I:

Catastropha Resarves 17id) 654081882 585440083 | 1172% | reserve. Snoeth s datermined
based ona p g of the nat profit any
reserve amount as well

Ratainad Earnings 1Tt 9183806167 2530188783 | 2262%

Qther Equity 170 333626613 380628460 | -4.85%
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Particilars Nises: Radied Unauidited Varisnca Rerarks

Total Equity 5866,85,363| 6230,628,138 | 10.20%

Lisbilities
gratuity, lazve ancashment, and empioyse training

Froviions 18 ssmmszol  auvenge fumee| T USSR
initially undarstated and sut fy ajusted
apice the entries wers recognized

Gross Insurance Contraot Lishies 18 | 11B§33,798,006 | 120,380,636,481 | -062%

Deforred Tax Lisbilies 7 18442333 0005
Thare was soma initial confusion regarding tha
intarpretation of the Nepal Insurance Authority (NI
diractive ralated to re-netrance cassion As a result,
tha related g

Insurancs Payabls o | sssam1)  s3sonon | sdse T‘W'm@":“idm:w?::m
Iollowinguich ha ncessary :
boaked and subsequertty rakified by the Board cf
Diraotors the impact of which is not in the unaudited
financials.

Current Tax Lisbitiss 2 -

Eorrowings 2 -
The balance under "Other Liabiities” s primarily

Other Lisbiliias 73 £93,185783 473761484 | 25.00% s o i _L : il
amount refated d d) hich
accounted in later staga
Dus tothe incompists reconsiistion process. the

Other Firancial Liabiitias 24 1085519188 891378981 | 67.01% i slated to stala ch ware
recordad at & tar stege,

Total Liabilities 121,515,374,100 | 121,831 475,840 | 010%

Total Equity and Liabilities 128,381,339,463 | 127,862,103,078 | D.41%




“_ R)Actuaries
€ and Consultants

I. CERTIFICATION BY APPOINTED A AND CEO

AA Certification:
I, Raunak Jha, the Appointed Actuary of Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited, hereby certify that,

a) 1 have complied with the Risk Based Capital and Selvency Directive, 2022 (2078) issued by the
Nepal Insurance Authority;

b) Thave taken into account all contingencies appropriate to the business that is valued and that the
assumptions employed in the valuation are appropriate;

¢) the mathematical reserves have been based on the data provided and verified by the company and
have been calculated and reported accurately;

d) 1have calculated the Risk Based Capital accurately; and

€] the mathematical reserves along with the Risk Based Capital make good and sufficient provision
for all the unmatured obligations under the terms of the policies on the books of the insurer.

Appointed Actuary, Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited: RAUNAK JHA, FIAL FIA

CED Certification:

I certify that full and accurate data has been furnished to the Appointed Actuary (Raunak Jha) for the
preparation of this RBC Valuation Note as on the 15th July, 2024

Loy

CED, Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal} Limited: PRANAY KUMAR

Place:

Date:

\ v
Company Seal: NI,
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Other Disclosure

» Grigvance Handling Mechanism
A robust grievance ing ism is ial for
maintaining  trust, transparency, and policyholder
satisfaction in the life insurance sactor, Lifs insurance
corporation (Nepal) Limited, has adopted a structured
and responsive framework te address customer
grisvances efficiently and in compliance with the
regulatory standards set by the Nepal Insurance
Authority (NIA).

1. Objectives of the Brievance Handling Mechanism
+ To ensure prompt and fair resolution of
complaints and queries from policyholders.
+  Toenhance customer satisfaction by addressing
sarvice deficiencies.
+  To maintain transparency and accountability in
customer service operations.
+ To comply with the guidelines issued by the
ragulatory authority.
2, Strusturs of the Grievance Redressal Mechanism

LIC Mepal has implemented a muiti-tier grievance

redrassal system comprising the following levels:

a.  Frontline Resolution (Branch Office Level)
Policyholders can lodge complaints diractly at
branch offices through wverbal, written, or
alectronic means. Trained customar service
officers are responsible for resclving minor
issues on the spot.

b, Centralized Grievance Cell
Unresolved or escalated issues are forwarded
to a centralized grievance redrassal cell at the
Head Offica. This cell is staffed with dedicated
officers who menitor, review, and ensurs the
timely resolution of complaints as per the
company's internal policies,

¢. Online Grievance Portal
Life insurers provide an online complaint
registration  system  through their official
wabsites and mobile applications, allowing
customers to lodge and track grievances
convaniantly.

m

2T A

Grievance Redressal Committee

508! (5
d.

For serious or unresolved matters, Senior
management may constitute a Grievance
Redressal Committee fo review and provide
decisions within a stipulated timaframe.

Modas of Registaring Grievancas

Palicyholdars can file ints through the

following channels:

= Walk-in at any branch offica

*  Customer care helpling

= Email or writtan application.

= Company website

*  Napal Insurance Authority's Griavance Portal

Timadine for Resolution

In accordance with regulatory norms, insurers are
expected to acknowledge and provide resalution
against the complaints within same working day and
depending on the complaxity of tha i fcomplai
LIC Nepal would resclve the complaint within 1 - 3
working days.

Monitoring and Reporting

= Regular internal audits are conducted to
avaluate the effectivensss of the grevance
handling process.

* A periodic grievance redressal report is
submitted to the Nepal Insurance Authority.

+  Key metrics such as complaint resolution tima,
number  of grievances, and customer
satisfaction feedback are monitored.

Escalation to Regulator

If & policyholder is not satisfied with tha ‘s

resolution, they have the right to escalate the

complaint to the Nepal Insurance Authority (NIA) for
independant review and redrassal




{g,}f\’? ICRA Nepal Limited

Reference Number: ICRAN/081/082/SURV/027
Date: October 30, 2024

Mr. Pranay Kumar

Chief Executive Officer

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Dear Sir,

Re: Issuer Rating Surveillance of Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited

As you would be aware, ICRA Nepal is required to review all ils ratings, on an annual basis or as and
when the circumstances so warrant. The Rating Committee of ICRA Nepal, after due consideration of
the latest development in your company, has upgraded the issuer rating of your company to
“[ICRANP-R] A+" (pronounced as ICRA NP Issuer Rating A Plus) from “[ICRANP-IR] A"
(pronounced as ICRA NP Issuer Rating A). Issuers with this rating are considered to have an
adequate degree of safety regarding timely servicing of financial obligations. The Rating is only an
opinion on the general creditworthiness of the rated entity and not specific to any particular debt
instrument. The rationale for the above rating has been enclosed with this letter.

The aforesaid rating will be valid up to one year from this letter date and due for surveillance any time
before October 28, 2025. However, ICRA Nepal reserves the right to suspend, withdraw or revise the
above rating at any time on the basis of new information or unavailability of information or such other
circumstances, which ICRA Nepal believes, may have an impact on the rating assigned to you.

The rating as aforesaid, however, should not be treated as a recommendation to buy, sell or hold the
instruments issued by you. You are required to inform us about any default or delay in repayment of
interest or principal amount of any debt instruments/ borrowing. You are also required to keep us
forthwith informed of any other developments which may have a direct or indirect impact on the debt
servicing capability of the company including any proposal for re-schedulement or postponement of
the repayment programmes of the dues/ debts of the company with any lender(s) / investor(s).

You are required to inform us immediately as and when the borrowing limit for the Instrument rated,
as above, or as prescribed by the regulatory authority (ies) is exceeded.

We thank you for your kind cooperation extended during the course of the rating exercise. Should you
require any clarification, please let us know.
With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,
For ICRA Nepal Limited

—

Sailesh Subedi
Assistant Vice President
Head-Rating Division
sailesh@icranepal.com

Rogd. Office : Tol ; +977 | 45195910 Website wwwicranepal com
Sunrise Bizz Park - &th Flaor., Tel : +377 | 4519920 Emall : info@icranepal.com
Dillibazar, Kathmandu, Mepal

RATING « RESEARCH +« INFORMATIORN
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Certificate of Registration

This certificate has been awarded to

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal] Ltd.

Bhaghbati Bahal, Naxal, Kathmandu, Nepal

snizarion’s Quaity = System which compies with

in jivian of the

150 9001:2015

The scope of activities covered by this cert ficate |s defined below

Life Insurance Services

Certificats Number 42693/ A/0001/UK/En T
B i

e e
Date of lssue of Cetification Issue @ ite Date I A0
Number
29 December 2022 & 26 December 1025 5
Bevision Dat o) Original Centificate lksue Date Scheme Numaer
e Humber il
19 Decembes 2022 L 27 December 2010 nfa

For getailed expianation for the dats fields above, rafer

Mukestr Sioghat < On behalf of the Schemes Mangger

tssoed by é}/




' (UBE “Redefining Security”

Technalogies

Application
Date: 2081/0924

Ta,

Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
LIC (Nepal) Limited

Putali Sadak, Kathmandu, Nepal

Subject: Report of Information Security/System Audit & VAPT

Dear Sir/ Madam,

On behalf of the entire team here, | want to thank you for the opportunity 1o earn your business as your service
provider for 1S Audit and Vulnerability and Penetration Testing Assessment Services.

We are pleased to inform vou that Cube Technologies Pvt. Limited has successfully performed IS Audit and
vulnerability Assessment which we committed to make your organization safe. Utilizing our combined knowledge
and team expertise, we conducted security ! ! to help organizations identify, prioritize, and
remediate information technology vulnerabilities and risks that may expose sensitive data and create unnecessary
risks to your hisiness. The report we have submitted included the Execotive summary, Seope of Audit, Findings,
and Recommendation with LIC (Nepal) Limited's management response. Per your organizalion’s response, we hope
to go through as soon as possible, We believe our findings and recommendations will help your organization meet
organization goals.

‘Thanks again for the opportunity. and 1 look forward to working for you!
On the Behalf of Cube Technologies,

Mr. Ri
Lead Auditor
CISA, IS0 27001 LA/LL CHF1, CEH. CEL, CCNP Sec

Email: ridesh.raii@cube.com.np

This dacurment Is intended solaly far tha infarmation and intornal use of LT (Ney: , ard should not be used ar ralied ugian by amy other parson ar
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Addresses of Corporate Office, Branch Offices, Sub-Branch Offices and Agent Office

CORPORATEDFFICE
P, 0 Ko, 2905, 4 Floor Star Mal, Pualisada, iathmandu, Nepal | Tel: Am26t3, 401260 | E-malkiccomome@iicnepalcomap

BRANGH DFAEES
KATHMARDIU BRAKCH EHANGAD BRANCH GULM BRANCH NEW BANESHOR BRANCH
ummcnwumlmrmnu Wepal Ehngeci 2. rafic Chewrana Kaiks Wepsl | Tamenes-1, Campus Road, Guim, hepsl Bk AL, Al 00 M, hew Beresti
Bione. O14E Mg 01520602 Phong: [74-520748 Hathmare, Haps!

m‘rlmmu MABENDRAMAIAR BRANCH HETAIDA BRANCH Phong: 00520524

Bt Tole, Bratragx -, Nepe ipality, Gl o, & g

Prone. 150N Napenganzgar 4, Napel Fetaua-4 Nesal Kalanii-3, kanmandu Nepa

POXHARA BRANCH Phane: 099-525304 Phiona: 057- N::" Phane: 05204000

Bt Chowl - Wagiurga Pokhara, Neapal FIRTAMDO ARANCH MALANEIA BR BHAIZARANA BRANCH

Phon: 0815010 Bharapur Rrad, Birtamod 4, Nepd W“"M“’““ 9, Malngws, Wl pimort Agag-, Gala Mand]

0 A hang: 025-5 140 Phoni: D21 Siechamansgat, Napst
omtapes:, g Nefel NARATANG AT SRAICH ;ﬂn“mmm ] Phang, 075720
Bone-EHSI04T gannnm Bhiratpurkencpoitanciyt | et LEKHMATHERANEH
UTHAL BRANCH Chitwan, gl NALPAR SIBRARCH Lekhnath Talchawh, Pokhara-2i, Wegel
Traffi: Chow, Butwal-8, Nepl Prnae: 054656 Phona: DE-56

Ram G7am Regaipaike2, Adalat Road
Pong: 0T 55230 LAHANERANCH e
BIRGLN) BRANC Lahan-3, Sirana, Kepal Phons; M- 521000
Main Rnac, Adarh Nagar Chowk one: 133564776 Pl
Sirgunj-b, Parsa Negal ARG BRANCH baramia, Gorkha-3, hepal
Fone: 551230 S0 G277, Gharan, Neng Nepst Phong: 0b4-4200
JANAKPUR Pradie- 082-50300 RA| ERAHCH
Wat N 2, Kagam LALITPUR BRANEH et Chowk, W b, 3 M Anied
Jmakpur Mehanzzapzii, Nend Yana Ahamen, Laitpur, hegal Rjliral Wepal
Frone: 4126308 o 015409296 Bling: 0353388
$UU8-BRANCH OFRCES
BABLURG BRANCH TULSIPR BRANCH MIBADH BRANCH PALUNE BRANCH
Mabene Pah, Baghung. Wepel Tusipar Sub et Ciy-5, 18 L, Sahid Ehowk, Nifgadh-T, Bara, hepel Thahi, Sundar Ezst| Palig, Nepal
Btone-0s6-520T Afarsoie, Dang Megal Phong: 053 4070 Phone: mmmm
DADELORURA ERANCH Pone: 0825220 EESSAHAR BRANCH SUKHAD
Arargaci Nagamaic- EHANDR AGADHI BRANCH TrtveniTole, Bhimsensthan Ellmgmri-l Sllu‘ﬂﬂ , allak, Nepal
Tuphadanes Catediess Negal Bhlrepur Muricpaly-10, Jhage, Negal Basisahar Mericinaliy 1, hepal
Phone:006-T0053 Pone: 623 856 0% Phoag: 64 S22 mnmm
DRARAN BRARCH LALEANDISRAREH BAHRARSE BRANCH Neyaaaar ripur-Ti,
Manandia Pan, Diaran-iz, Kepal Laitiand Mesicilky-, Saiteh, Napal Bahrbiss Mumicipaity-, Nep! Hethmands, Nepal
Prone: 026 B6459 Pacne: 046 50t30H Prong: IHH4E9IE2 Fhore: (550005
TIAPURERACH AASOT BRANCH SALTAN BRANCH NHALANGA BRANCH
16t ey, Msan Co-ogerating s, Thana Chowk, Kasasoti2, Nawalour, hepa Suarada unicipaity, Wand ho.1 Hiafanga, Garchul, Nepal
:nwxg‘&}mw'*m' Pron: OTH-54Meit Sweeragi, Sayan, Nepdl Phone: (2420270
. LAMAHI BRANCH Phone: If-800ED JUMLABSIAHEH
i Lamahi5, Dang, hepal KDHALPUR BRANCH Chandan reih Na. 23, b, s foad,
mLﬂammim‘ﬂ' Proe: 052540489 e e, Voklpus Municinaiy T et Warmia Rajmeirgs, umi, Nepd
CHANBRALTA BRANCH Bhons: 06154086 Phere: DE-620200

s::lpw i | Sunvaraj Munkcipality-5 IMARUWLSRANCH MRCHAYA BRANCH
a:o « ne P, Birendranagat 6, SN HEM!  jisahnangar Anad, Hapivaseu, Nepal Smsarl nanwa-4, Nepi Mirchaya-5, Skaha Nepal

u;wm Fhane: 17h-540550 Phong: [175-S686%5 N ST
i o ey ANDHICHARKA BRANCS BARMANTHANA BRANCE BHAKTADGR BAANCK
Bhone (0554 inality1 Barhatiawa Mutlchalky4, St Napal | Gattiaghr BRaktalr, Nepal

Argakanchi, Negal Phone: 0&-54M Bhons: - 45021

g&ﬁ:‘ml Phon. 071220900 SIMARA FIPARA BRANES GAURBRANCH
oot EANEPABRANCS et Sirvar, Bara, Nepal Ward No. 1 62w, Fautahat Wapal

it Eanapa, lanhiepztanchal, Negal P 051 52251 PhnE: 551501
“ﬂmm Prong: 114540 BHANUSSIADHAM BRANCH JALESHIAR ERANCH
gﬂ w‘"“‘“‘"’“"‘ Sl e N - osWasa Fuad,Jleshwar-2 Mahodan Hepel
PROE:095. 55 Nk Peth, Wrd e T fam, hapal Moh: DRETHHEEE Fhone: 0415215
SINTIHUL BRANCH Prone: 027-S24H70 PARSA BRANCH GHABRHIL BRANCH
Namsam MunicipaBty-4 LAY DT BRARCS Khairani-i, Parsa, Napsl nhunmam:hahnnnmmml
Maadli (N0 28, Wegall Ward M. 4, B Worgan palica, Nuwiked, Nepsi - Phong: 060 S&e07 Phong: 01-8561686
PHOnE 04571316 Frone: 010-561905 HLIZMA ERANCH BARDIBAS BRANCH
ALK BRANCH DAMAK BRANCH Pragati Chowk, Kesma-5, Pat, Nepal Bardibas-1, Mahottae, Hape
Nalalya Sub Mesicinaliy-), Bara Nagal Bebac Ruad, Demmh-6, i, Nigsal Phong: D6T-42147 Pong: 044850755
Pron 053551031 o C22-5R0VE BEN BRANCH DAMALIL BRARCH
DHAENG BRANCH EARDEVA BRANCH Mo e, B Wunicigcaln8, MyagdL MRl Vas Municipality-10, Damesd | Wegsa
Santa Batsh, Wi kniha-3, Macing. Nepdl Gukiya Municsity-6,Negal Phong; 053 52138 Phons: 06562507
FrOne: DI-S7TTS Poae: (54420478 EABIAGHAT BRANCH
PYUTHANBRANEH GAIGEAT BRANCH Svvalagai Colany.

Pkt mlﬂllﬂ Jurmia Nl TiyugaMumicipalty-3, Usarapes Nepat Bardashat Muricialiy-4 Nepal
FhODE:D6h-0b1 Pné: 035420038 Bl 76510081
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